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Chantered Accountants

C-109, Defence Colony, New Delhi - 110 O24, lndia

Phones : +91-ll-2464r895D6 E-m l: audit@dpncindia.com
INDEPENDENT AI,'DITOR'S REPORT

To the Members oI Inox Wind Infraskucture Services Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Staternenk

Opinion

We have audited the Standalone Financial Statements of Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited (,,the
company''), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2m1, and the statement of plofit and Loss,
statement oI changes in equity and slatemmt of cash flows lor the year then ended, and notes tro the financial
statements, including a suurmary of siSnificant accounting policies and otler explanatory inlormation
(hereinafter refeEed to as the "Standalone Financial Statements,,).

ln our opinion and to the best of oui inJormation and according to the explanations given to us, the aloresaid
financial statemenb give the infomtation required by the Act in the mamer so requied and give a true and fair
view in conlomity with the accounting principles generally accepted in Indi4 oI the state of affairs of the
ComPaiy as at 31 March 2021, and its loss, changes in equity ard its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with t}le Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified urder section 11[)(10) of
the companies Act 2o13. Our rcsponsibilities under those Standards are further described ln the Auiitors
Responsibilities for the Audit of t}le Stardalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
oI the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitube of Chartered Accountants;f India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of t]re Standalone Financial Statements
under the Provisions of the Companies Act, 2m3 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
elhical reiponsibilities in accordance with these requfuemenb and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Stardalone
Financial Statements.

Emphasis of Matter

1. We dlaw attention to Note No. 41 of the standalone finarcial statement which describes that the
Company have a system of obtaining periodic conJimration of balances lrom various parties (othe! than
disPuted parties). The External Balance Confirmations wele sent to banks and parties ind certain paty,s
balances are subiect to conftmation / reconciliation. Adiushents, it any witt be accounted ior on
confirmation/reconciliation of the same, whjch in tre opinion of tle management will not have a
uraterial impact,

2. we draw aftention to Note No. 48 oI the standarone financiar statement which de'cribes the
management's assessment oI the impact of the outbreak of covid-19 on property planr & equipmenL
revenue, hade receivablet advancet investnents and other assets. The management believes that no
adFstments are required in the financial statements as there is no impact h thi current financial year.
However, in view of highly uncertain economic envtonment and its likely eflect on future revenues
due to covid-Ig, a definitive assessment of the impact on the subsequeni years is dependent upon
ctcumstarces as they evolve.

We draw attention to Note No. 52 oI the standalone financial statement which describes that there are
15 subsidia es (sPvs) in which pro.iect is under execution and in some subsidiaries proiect is yct to be
started and company hai invested amounting to { 4,743 lakhs, I 6,394 la}hs ana < l,fiS Lakirs in the
Equity Shares, Compulsory Convertible Debentures and Inler Corporate Deposit respectively in 15
SPVs. In the view oI the management, the Company will be able to realize the money s once
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proiect will commission subiect to the outcome of resolution of matter with the regulator, if any and
improvement in its future operational pe ormatrce and financial support from the Company.

Our iepolt is not ftodified in resp€ct of above matter

Key Audit MatterE

Key audit matters are tlose matters that in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the Stardalone Financial Statements oI the current period. These matters were addressed in the context oI our
audit of the standalone Financial statements as a whole, and in forming oui opinion thereon, and we do not
plovide a separate opinion on these matterc.

audit Matter6The How our audit addressed the audit matter
Liri MatterE

Further, the company has material uncertain tax
positions including matters under dispute which
involves significant judgment to determine the
possible outcome of thes€ disputes.

of the Standalone Financial

Due to complexity involved in these litigation matters,
management's iudgement regarding recognition and
measurenrent of provisions for these legal proceedings
is inherendy uncertain and might change over time as
the outcomes of the legal cases are determined.
Accordingly, it has been considered as a key audit
matter.

The Company has certain significant pending legal
proceedings with Judicial/Quasi-Judicial for various
complex matterc with conkactor/ harsporter,
customer and otler parties, continuing from earlier
years,

Refe! Note No. 43
Statemenb.

Assessed the managemenfs position through
discussions witl the in-house legal expert arld
extemal legal opinions obtained by the Company
(where considered necessary) on both, Ore
probability of success in the aloresaid cases, and the
magnitude of any potential loss.
Dirussed wilh the management on the development
in these lititations during the year ended March 31,
2427.
Rolled out of enquiry letters to the Company's legal
counsel and noted the responses teceived.
Assessed the responses leceived from Company,s
legal counsel by engaging legal experts.
Assessed the objectivity, independence and
comlretence oI the Company's legal counsel involved
in the process and legal experts engaged by us.
Reviewed the disclosures made by the Company in
the financial statements in this regard.

Altemate Audit Prccedure c.rried out in Covid-19 outbrea.ks
Due to the outbrcak of CO!IID19 pandemig the
consequent lockdowrt/curfew and travel restrictions
imposed by the Government/local administmtion
during the audit pe.iod, the audit processes could not
be carried out physically at the Company's premises.
The statutory audit was conductud via making
afiangemmb to provide rcquisite documents/
information tfuough elechonic medium as an
altemative audit procedure.
We have identified zuch altemative audit procedure as
a key audit matter.

As a part of altemative audit procedure, fte
has made avail,able t]le following information/
documenb/ explanations to ui through e.mail ard
remote secure network of the Compaly: -

! Scarmed copies of necessary records/documents
deeds, certificates and the related records made
avaiLable elechonically through e-mail or remote
secure network of the Company; and

) By way of enquiries throud video conJerencin&
dialogues and discussions over phone, e.mails
and similat cornmunication channels.

It has also been reples€nted by the management that the
data and inlomation provided elecho;ica.lly for the
purpose oI our audit are correct, complete, reliabte and
are dfuectly generated lrom the accounting system of the
Company, exhacted lrom lhe records and files, witlout
any further manual modifications so as to maintain its
integity, autlenticity, readability and completeness. In
addition, based on ou! review of the various intemal
audit reports/inspection reports, nothing hal come to our
knowledge that make us believe that such altemate audit

Company
records/

rocedure would nol be uate
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Information Other thar the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditols Repoit Theleon

The Company's Board of DilectoIs is responsible Ior the preparation of the other inJorrration. The other

infomation comprises t}Ie inlomration included in the Managemmt Disossion and Analysis, Board's RePort

including Annexures to Board's Report, Corporate Govemance and Shareholder's lnlomration (hereinaJter

referred as "the Reports"), but does not indude ttre Standalone Financial Statements and our auditor/s report

thereon. The Reports is expected to be made available to us after the date oI this auditot/s rcPort.

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other inlormation and we will not

express ary fomr of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit oI the standalone financial statemenb, our responsibility is to read the other

hJomation and, in doing so, consider whether the other inJormation is materially inconsistent wit}l tlte

standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in t}le audit or otherwise appears to be materially

misstated. II, based on the work we have pe omred, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this

otler infomation, we are requircd to report that fact. We have notling to report in this regard.

Re6ponsibility of Management for Standalone Financial Statemerts

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Acl
2m3 ("the Act") with rcspect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that Sive a kue and fail
view of the financial position, financial perfomrance, changes in equity and cash flows oI the ComPany in

accordance with the accounting principles genera-uy accepted in India, including the accounting Slandards

specilied urder section 133 of the Act. This rcsponsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting

records in accordance with t}re provisions of the Act lor saleguarding of the assets of the Company and for

preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and aPplication of aPProPriate

implementation and maintenance of accounting potcies; Eraking iudgments and estimates that are reasonable

and prudent and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial contols, that weie

operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the

prepaation and pres€ntation of the Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud ot erlor.

In preparing the Shrdalone Financial Shtements, management is resporuible lor assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concem, disdosin& as applicable, matters related to going concem and using the

going concem basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease

opentons, or has no realistic a.ltemative but to do so.

Tho6e Board of Dfuecto$ are abo lesponsible for overseeing the company's finarcial rePorting Process.

Auditols Responsibilitieg for the Audit of the Standalone Finarcial StateEents
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whetler the Standalone Financial Statements as a whole

are faee from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue ar auditols report tllat includes

our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatsrent when it exisb. Misstatements can arise frosl
fraud or error and are considered material iI, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected

to influence the econonic decisions of usels taken on the basis of these Standalone Financia-l Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercis€ professional iud8ment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identily and assess the risks of matedal misstatement of t}le Standalone Financial Statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perfomr audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
suJficient and appropriate to provide a basis Ior our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting froEl fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusiorL forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the ove ide oI intemal contol.

. Obtain an understanding of intemal contol lelevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are

appropriate in t}le circunEtances. Under section 143(3)(i) oI the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for
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exPressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate intemal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such conkols.

' Evaluate the aPProPriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness oI accounting estimates and
related disdosures made by management

' Conclude on the appropriateness of maragemenfs use of the going concem basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainS/ exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditols report to the related disclosurcs in the
Sbndalone Financial Statemmts or, iI such disclo$ures are inadequate, to modily our opinion. Our conclusions
are basd on the audit evidence obtained up to t}le date of our auditor/s report. However, future evsrts or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concem .

. Evaluate the overall presentatio& struchre and content of the Standalone Financial Statements, hcluding the
disclosures, and whether dre Standalone Iinancial Statements represent the undetlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presmtation.

We coEmunicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other mafterc, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and signficant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify durint our audit.

We also ptovide those charged with govemance witl a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
rcqutements regarding independence, and to cotrununicate with them all relationships and other mattels that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, rcLated saleguards.

From the matteE communicated witl those charged with govemance, we determine those mattets that were of
most siSnificance in the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current period and are therelore the
key audit matters. We descdbe these matters in our auditols report udess law or regulation precludes pubtic
disclosule about the matter or when, in exhemely rare cfucumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adve$€ consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefib of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditols Repofi) Order,2(n5 ("the Ordel'), issued by the Cental
Government of India in terns of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in tlle
"Annexure A" statement on the mafters specfied in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. With respect to the othei matters to be included in the Auditor/s Report in accordance with the requfuements of
section 197(16) of the AcL as amended:

ln our opinion and to tle best of our inlormation and according to the explanations given to us, the rcmuneration
paid by the Company to its dtectols during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the
Act.

3. As requied by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the infomration and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
beliel were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) h our opinio4 proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far a6 it
appears Irom our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance SheeL the Statement oI Prolit and Loss, statement of changes in equity and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Sfatements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 oI the Act, read with RuIe 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rulet 2014.
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(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March 202 hken on record
by the Board of Diectors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2021 flom being appointed as a
director in teruu of Section 164 (2) of the Act

(f) With rmpect to the adequacy of the inremal financial conhols over financial reporting of the Company and the
oPeEting effectiveness of such conhoh, refer to our separate Report in,,Armexure B

(g) With resPect to the other matters to be included in the Audito/s Report in accordance with Rule 11 oI tlle
ComPanies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, m14, in our opinion and to the best of our infodnation and according to
lhe explarations given to us:

i, Thecompany does not have any pending litigatioru which would impact its financial position other
than disdosed in the Standalone Financial Stabments (Refer Note No. 43 of the Standaione Financial
Statements) ;

ii. The Company had n|ade provisio& as requied under the applicable law or accounting standar4 for
material foreseeable losses on long-lersr conhacts including derivative contacts (Refer ilote No. 37 of
the Standalone Financial Statements); and

iii. There were no amourts which were requircd to be transfeded to the rnvestor Education and
Plotection Fund by the Company.

For Dewan P, N. Ch
Chartered

d.

San

p No.
UDIN: 215053ZAAAAOK4II45
Placer New Delhi
Date: 25tn June, 2021
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ANNEXURE-A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
erred to in a h - 1 undet the headi ol" on Othet and

Requirenents" of our Report of even date.)

Based on the audit procedules pe ormed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the standalone
financial statemsrts of the Company and taking into consideration the inlofiration ard explanations given by
the management and the books of account and other records examined by us in the norma-l course of audit and to
t]rc best of our knowledge and belief, we report tlut:-

(i) (a) The company has maintained proper records showhg full particulars including quantitative details
and situation of property, plant and equipments.
(b) The management has physically verified t]te property, plant and equipments at reasonable intervals
and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.
(c) The tifle deeds oI immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

(ii) The management has physicaly verified the inventory at reasonable intervals and no material
discrepancy was noticed on physical verification of stocks by management as compared to book
records.

(iii) The Company has Fanted unsecurcd loan, to companies covered in the registel maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act 2m3.
a) In our opinio& the mte of interest and other terms and conditions of such loans are noL prima

facie, pr+dicial to the company's interest.
b) Based on information provided by the management the loars are repayable on demand and Orere

is no stipulation of schedule of repayment of principal and repa).Erent of interest accordingly we
unable to ma}e specific comment on the regularity of repalment of principal and interest.

c) Based on infomration provided by the managemenL the loans are repayable on demard and hence
tlds paragraph is not applicable

(i") In our opinion, in respect of loans, investmots, guaranteet and security provisions of section 185 and
186 of the Companies AcL 2013 have been complied with.

(r) The company has not accepted any deposits, hence tlle paragraph 3(v) of the order is not applicable

("r) We have broadly reviewed the books oI account maintained by the company pursuant to the Rules
made by the Central Govemment for the maintenance oI cost rccords under section 148 of t]le AcL and
are of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed accounb and rccords have been made and
maintained. However, we have not nor we are required carried out details exarnination of such
accounb and records.

("ii) (a) On the basis of our examination oI the records of the company, amounts deducted/accrued in the
books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including plovident fun4 employees'slate
insurance, income.tax, sales-tax, seryice tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and
any other stah,rtory dues have geneally been regularly deposited during the year by the company with
the appropriate authorities, though there has been delay in a lew cases, to the extent applicable to it.

In our opinion, no urdisputed amounts payable in respect oI provident fund income tax, sales tax,
va-tue added tax, duty of customs, service tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as

at 31 March 2021 for a period oI more than six months from the date they became payable except tlle
following:

Name of the
statue

Name of dues Amount
(t in lalhs)

Period to which
the amount

relates

Due Date Date of
PqrErent

Building and
other constmction
worke$ Act, 1996

Labour Cess

construction
On 2fi.8 Upto FY 201&

19

Income Tax Act
7967

Tax deducted at source

crDs)

33.15 F\ 202U2027

o
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ESI Act l%8 Employee State
Irrsurance Payable

0.72

I-abour Welfare
Fund Act

Labour Welfare Furd 0.31

Income Ta]( Act,
7967

lnteresl on TDS 2%.55 FY 2019-20

Income Tax Act
7961,

Interest on TDS 78.49 w2v2um27

PI 4ct,7987 Professional

Payable
Tax 13.21 FY

onwalds
m72

GST Acts, 2017 Intercst on GST 56.8 FY 201&19
GST Acts,2077 Inteiest on GST 27.75 w20l+m
GST Acts, 20U Interest on GST u.% F't 202tr21
GST Acts, 2017 GST Payable 155.16 F\ 2A2U27

o) on the basis of our examination of the books of accounts ard records, the derafu of dues of income tax
or goods and services tu,( or sares tax oi service hx or duty oI customs or duty oI excise or value added
tar or cess which have not been deposibd on account of any djspute are as under:

("iii) On the basis of our examination of the books of accounts and records and in our opinion, theie is nodefault in repayment oI toans or borrowings to a financial institution, bunk, gorr"^o,*i o, au", io
debenture holders as at balance sheet date.

(*) In-our opinion the-companydid. not raise any money by way of initiar pubric offer or further public
offer. Money raised by way of debt inskumenL ana term toaru au ng the year ancl ha"";;;dd.";
for the purpose for which they were raised.

(') In our opinion, no material fraud by rhe company or on the company by its officers or employees has
been noticed or reported dudng the cource of ouriudil

@) In ou.r.opinioD t}te compary has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with therequisite approvals mardated by the provisions oI section 1i7 read with schedule v to the Act.

(xii) In our opiniory the Compaay is not a nidhi company. Hence, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

(,.iii) Based on our examination of the records of the Company a,,d in our opiniotL tansactions with the
related Parties are- in comPliance with sections rz ana rail or the Act wiere applicable and detaits oi
such transactions have been discloced in the finarcial statemene as requ'ed by the appricable Indian
Accounting Standards.

Name of the statue Nature of dues Amount
F in fakh6)

Period to which the
amount relates

Forum where dispute
is pendingArdhra Pradesh

Cental Sa]es Tax
{ct,1955

Demand on account of
mismabh in lnput Tax
Credit

31.40 F\ 201,G77 Appeuate Authority,
AP

Andhra kadesh
Cenhal Sales Tax
Act, 1956

Demand on accormt of
mismabh in lnput Tax
Credit

1..97 w 2017--18 Appelate Authority,
AT

Ardka Pradesh
Value Added Tax
Act, 2005

Demand on account of
mismatch in Input Tax
Credit

721,.61 Fv 207677 Appellate Authority,
AP

New

cn

IF
o)

)
)

(rD Based on our examination of the records of .the Comp_any, the Company ha.s not made anypreferential .uotment or private placement of shares or'fully or partly co'nvertible debentures durh!
the year.

]t



(*r)

(*) Based on our examination of the lecords of the company, the company has not entered into non-cash
hansactions with diectors or persons connected with him.

Based on our examination of the records of the compan, the company is not requircd to be regi.stered
under section 4tIA oI the Res€rve Bank of India Act 1934.

For Dewan P. N. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountantg
Firm No. 0004

i No.
UDIN: 215053ZAAAAO

Place: New Delhi
Date 25th June, 2021
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ANNEXURE - B TO TIIE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OD INOX WIND INMASTRUCTI,JRE SERVICES LIMITED

Report on the Intemal Financial Conholo under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2(II3 ("the Act")

We have audited fte htemal financial controls over financial reporting of Inox Wind Infrastructure Services

Limited ("lhe Compan/') as of 31 March 2021 in coniunction with our audit oI the financia.l statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Managemenfs Responsibility for Intemal Financial Conlrols

The Conpany's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining htemal financial contols based on

the intemal conuol over financial reporting criteria €stablished by fte Company con$idering the essential
components of intemal conEol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intema.l Financial Conhols Over
Financial Reportint issued by the Instihrte of Chartered Accountants of lndia. These responsibilities include t}le
design, implementation and mainlenance oI adequate intemal financial contols that were operating effectively
for eruuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to companfs policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds ard errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable Iinancial informatio& as requied under the

Compa.nies Acl 2013.

Auditors' Re$ponsibility

Our responsibility is to expless an opinion on the Compary's intemal financial conhols over financia.l reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal
Iinancial Conhols Over Finarcial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditin& issued by
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed undei section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to tlle extent applicable to
an audit oI intemal financia.l conhols, both applicable to an audit of Intemal Finarcial Contols and, both issued

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note rcquie that we

comply with ethical requtemenb and plan ard perform the audit to obtain reasonable assuEnce about whether
adequate intemal financial conlrols over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involve6 performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about t}|e adequacy oI the intemal financial
contols rystem over financial reporting and their operating effectivmess, Our audit of intemal finarcial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of intemal financial contols over financial
repodin& assessing the iisk that a material weakness exisls, and testing and eva-luating the design and operating
effectiveness of intemal contol based on t}le assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on tlrc auditols

iudgement, including the assessment of the risks oI material misstatement of the financial statemmts, whether
due to fraud or eror.

We believe ftat t}le audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basjj for our audit
opinion on t}le Company's internal finaffial conhols system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Intemal financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal Iinancial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable

assumrce regarding the reli,ability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for extemal
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's intemal finarcial conhol
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance oI records

thaL in reasonable detail, accurately ard fa y reflect the transactions and dispositions of t]le asseti of the

company; (2) provide reasonable assurance tllat hansactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance wit}| generally accepted accounting principleo, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
dircctoE oI tlrc company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisitio& use, or disposition of the company's asseb that could have a material effect on the

financial statements,
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Opinion

In our opinio& t}le Company has, in all material respects, an adequate intemal financial contols rystem over

finarcial reporting and such intemal financial controls over financial reporting were oPeiating effectively as at 31

March 2021 based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the ComPany

considering t}le essential components of internal contol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemd
Financial Contsols Over Financial Reporting issued by the kEtitute oI Chartered Accountants oI lndia.

For Dewan P. N. Chopta & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 00M

No. 505ilTl
UDIN: 215053zAAAAOKtl2!t6

Place New Delhi
Date: ZStn ltdJrc, 2tzl
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES TIMITED

Cl N : U45207GJ2012P LCOT 0279
Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2021

(l in takhsl

Particulars Notes
As at

31 Mar 2021

As at
31 Mar 2020

ASSETS

1 Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Capital work-in-progress
lntangible assets

Financial assets

(i) lnvestments
-ln subsidiaries
-ln associates

(ii) Loans

(iii) Other non-current financial assets

Deferred tax assets (net)

lncome tax assets (net)

Other non-current assets

2 Current assets
(a) lnventories
(b) Financial assets

(i)Other investments

(ii) Trade receivables
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents
(iv) Bank balances other than (ii) above
(v) Loans

(vi) Other current financial assets
(c) Other current assets

(e)

(f)

(c)

8

9

10

11

5

6

a

b

c

d

76,202.94

4,784.70
1.56

77,275.29

5,104.00

7,791,.2',J,

46,749.26

L0,075.44

L,207.92

L,475.31

73,693.23

2,'t25.79
368.58

97.tO
6,955.00

L,192.83

39,870.r.9

6,297.1,8

2,653.62

3,297.87

7

Total Non-current assets

Total Current assets

13

7

74

15

76

8

9

L2

1,57,407.63

32,71,9.80

22,961,.40

1,908.32

810.87

4,205.28
3,938.77

28 185.71

94,730.15

1,35,551.39

32,747.39

285.48

25,886.09

267.99

1,,L46.92

2,793.33

4,226.74

25 159.41

92,507.35

Total Assets 2,52,L37.78 2,29,OsE.74

ir' e
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES TIMITED

CIN ; U45207GJ2012PLCO7 O27 9

Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2021

(< in takhsl

Particulars Notes
As at

31 Mar 2021

As at
3L Mat 2O2O

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

EQUITY
(a) Equity share capital
(b) Equity component of compound financial instrument
(c) other equity

L7

19

18

20

2L

22

23

27
))
23

12,861.99
3,290.24

(s,413.94)

1,1,,621,.30

3,290.24
(6,969.31)

Total equity

UABtUTtES

1 Non-current liabilities
(a) Financialliabilities

(i) Borrowings
(ii) Other financial liabilities

(b) Provisions
(c) Other non-current liabilities

Total Non-current liabilities

2 Current liabilities
(a) Financialliabilities

(i) Borrowings
(ii) Trade payables

a)total outstanding dues of micro enterprises

and small enterprises

b) total outstanding dues of creditors other than
micro and small enterprises

(iii) Other financial liabilities
(b) Provisions
(c) other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

Total Equity and l-iabilities

10,73E.33

24,91,8.56

480.23

200.87

6,1.57 .63

7,942.27

30,242.67

7,175.97

191.30

4,642.88

24

25

31,757.29

74,720.22

66.56

47 ,540.62

52,O76.26
47 .26

35,r91.24

36,252.82

47,405.02

61.65

4t,354.24

63,919.20

40.99
32,O82.55

2,O9,642.16 1,84,863.6s

The accompanying notes (1 to 57) are an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Dewan PN Chopra & Co.

Chartered Accountants
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Firm's Registratio N

2,52,L37.78 292 058.74

C---
Mukesh Manglik
Director
DIN : 07001509

Pooia Paul

Company Secretary

San

ner

Memb ship No

UDIN: 21505371AAAAOK4246

M

232

Gxu,S nsru4| \rt
Govind Prakash Rathor
Chief Financial Officer

Ncrv Delhi

Place

Date
New Delhi
25 lune 202L

Place

Date
Noida

25 June 2027
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITEO

Cl N: U45207GJ2012 P LCOT O27 9

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended 31 March 2021

Particulars Notes 2020-2L 20t9-20

Revenue

Revenue from operations
Other income
Total Revenue (l)

Expenses

EPC, O&M and Common infrastructure facility expense

Changes in inventories of work-in-progress

Employee benefits expense

Finance co5ts

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Other expenses

Total Expenses (ll)

Profit/(Loss) before tax (l-ll=lll)
Add: Exceptional items (lV)

Profit/(Loss) before tax (lll - lV = V)

Tax expense (vl):
Current tax

MAT credit entitlement
Deferred tax
Taxation pertaining to earlier years

Profit/(Loss) for the year (v-Vl=Vll)

Other Comprehensive income
A (i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans

Tax on above

Total other Comprehensive income (Vlll)

Total Comprehensive income for the year (Vll + Vlll)

Basic earnings/(loss) per equity share of Rs. 10 each (in {)
Diluted earnlngs/{loss) per equity share of Rs. 1.0 each (in <)

Nerv Dclhi

San

Pa er

Membe hip No. 50537i -

LJDIN: 21505371AAAAOK4245

35

35

(s.s3 )

{s.s3)

(6.ss)

(6.ss)

26 24,360.24
3,456.84

39,9s1 .67

7,249.94

28

29

30
31

33

27,AD.OA

72,994.70
(292.s8)

2,452.76

14,495.33
4,908.2s

4,237 .O4

41,207.67

40

38,794.90

(7O,977.821

48,130.54

(6,923.03)

(1,91s.74)

34

(70,977 .82l,

(3,786.09)

(8,838.77)

(3,088.64)

(3,786.09)

(7,791.731

22.44

11.84)

(3,088.64)

(s,750.13)

32.88
(11.49)

14.60 21.39

(7,777.L3\ |s,728.74l-

The accompanying notes (1 to 57) are an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Dewan PN Chopra & Co.

Chartered Accountants
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Firm's stratio

s

DI 09232

Mb
Mukesh Manglik
Director

DIN: 07001509

\-$
Poo)a Paul

Company Secretary

oI

Gtc,':l{laILtW
Govind Prakash Rathor

Chief Financial Officer

Mano

Place

Date

New Delhi

25 )une 2027
Place

Date

Noida

25 June 2021

(t in takhs)

25,444.74
(1,129.03)

2,492.25

14,7 48.7 4

3,960.50
2,673.44

.. . a"'-;



INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
CIN: U45207GJ2012 PLCOT O27 9
Standalone Statement of cash flows for the year ended 31 M arch 2O2l

(< in Lakhs)
Particulars 2020-2027 2079-2020

Profit/(loss) for the year
Adjustments fori

Tax expense

Finance costs

lnterest income
Allowance for expected credit losses

Bad debts, remissions and liquidated damages
Depreciation and amortisation expense
Net (gains)/loss on derivative portion of compound financial instrument

Net (gains)/loss on Mutual Fund

lmpairment in value of investment in subsidiaries
lmpairment in value of inter-corporate deposit to subsidiaries

Operatint profit/lloss) before working capital changes

l'vlovements in working capital:
(lncrease)/Decrease in Trade receivables
(lncrease)/Decrease in lnventories
(lncrease)/Decrease in Loans
(lncrease)/Decrease in Otherfinancial assets
(lncrease)/Decrease in Other assets

lncrease/{Decrease) in Trade payables

lncrease/{Decrease) in Other financial liabilities
lncrease/(Decrease) in Other liabilities
lncrease/(Decrease) in Provisions

Cash generated from operations
lncome taxes paid

Net cash generated from/(used in) operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment (including changes in capital work-in-
proBress, capital creditors and capital advance)

lnvestment in subsidiaries and associates

Movement in consideration payable for business combination
Purchase of mutual funds

lnterest received

Inter corporate deposits given

lnter corporate deposits received back
Movement in Bank fixed deposits

Net cash (used in) investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from non-current borrowings
Repayment of non.cJrrent borrowings
Proceeds from issue of share capital (Refer note 17(f))
Proceeds from/(repayment of) short term loans (net)
Finance costs

Net cash tenerated from financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the ear

F
oc New

(7,797.73)

(3,786.09)

74,495.33

1778.9r)
1,995.91

1,364.81
4,908.25

(695.73)

(13.e0)

{s,750.13)

(3,088.64)

14,7 48.7 4

(7e3.821

2,027.O7

3,960.s0

(341.16)

(18.82)

940.66

975.08
LO,297.94

{436.03)
21.59

7.62

(s,612.8s)

13,77e.46)
6,797.29

17,846.27)
4,623.44

38.28

72,659.42

(8,606.70)

5,365.07

(6,319.04)

(6,347.ss)

3,016.s 1

28,063.18
74,233.55

48.24

4,099.s5
1,,445.10

42,r72.6A
(1,188.98)

5,545.25 40,923.70

17,948.O7) (29,589.84)

(s,267 .19) (0.ee)

299.38

554.03

1L,266.9L)
94.7 4

(s6.s8)

(133.00)

187.96

(1,550.40)

7,O09.24

(61e.44)
(17,s90.61) l3O,766.471

20,187.78
(24,6s5.16)

27,31,5.20

9 761,.73

13,685.69

1,640.33

267 .99

1,908.32

3,7 44.00

174,048.13)

10,7 s2.74

(10,366.36)
(9,918.9s)

i)

238.2A

29.17

267 .99!,.



INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED

Cl N: U45207GJ2012P LCOT O27 9

standalone Statement of cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2021
({ in takhs}

Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020

changes in liabilities arising from financing activities during the year ended 31 March 2021
(t in Lakhs)

Particulars

Opening Balance

Conversion of Debenture into Equity

cash flows

lnterest expense

lnterest paid

Unwinding cost of compounding financial

instrument
Closing Balance

Current
borrowi

Non Current
borrowings

Equity Share

Capital

s0,689.08

21,375.20

5,63L.44

14,777.33l,

59,286.41
(10,000.00)

(3,868.38)

4,817.94

|s,442.94].
2,902.95

71,621.30

7,240.69

Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities during the year ended 31 March 2020

12,851.99

({ in Lakhs)

Particulars
Current

borrowings
Non Current
borrowings

Equity Share

Capital

Opening Balance

Conversion of Debenture into Equity

Cash flows
lnterest expense

lnterest paid

Unwinding cost of compounding financial

instrument
Closing Balance

er

Membe ipN
UDIN: 21505371AAAAOK4246

38,459.82

70,7 52.74

4,860.18
(3,383.06)

77,552.24
(10,000.00)

(10,304.73)

5,787.49
(s,891.08)

2,742.49

5,738.95

5,882.35

50 589.08 59 246.4t

Notes:

1 The above standalone statement of cash flows has been prepared and presented under the indirect method

2 Components of cash and cash equivalents are as per Note 15

3 The accompanying notes (1 to 57) are an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached

For Dewan PN Chopra & Co.

Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Firm's R istratio

Sand a it-

71,621.3O

rector
Mukesh Manglik
Director

DIN : 070015099232

Guk'r,l l2lLtt'Eal
Govind Prakash Rathor
Chief Financial Office r

q'.f
Pooia Paul

Company Secretary

Place I New Delhi

Date : 25 June 2021
Place

Date

N oida
25 )une 2027

78,858.39 47,749.98

New Delhi

s
o



Particulars
s,738.9sBalance as at 1April2019
5,882.35Changes in equity share capital durinB the year

11,621.30Balance as at l April 2020
r,240,69Changes in equity share capital during the year

12,861.99Balance as at 31 March 2021

INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2021

A. Equity share capital
in Lakhs

B. Other equity
in Lakhs

(*) Other comprehensive income for the year classified under retained earnin8s is in respect of remeasurement of defined benefit
p lans.

The accompanying notes (1to 57) are an integral partofthe Standalone Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Dewan PN Chopra & Co.

Chartered Accountants
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Firm's R ist{ation

e Dah

artner
Membership No. 50

UDIN: 21505371AAAAOK4246

re
DIN :06709232

Mukesh Manglik
Director
DIN : 07001509

Pooia Paul

Company Secretary

6zctr*\ flutl'tdtl- \-f
Govind Prakash Rathor
Chief Financial Officer

Reserve and Surplus

Retained

earnings

General
Reserve

TotalSecurities
premium

Debenture
Redemption

Reseave

Particulars

4,274.98

4,O74.90

1,800.00 (11,330.45)

(5,7s0.13)

27.39

(s,31s.47)

4,O7 4.90
(5,750.13)

2L.39

4,O74.9O (s,728.741 (1,653.84)

8,289.88

8,759.31
(26.80)

1,800.00

(1,800.00)

(17,0s9.19)

11,191,.73)

14.60

1,800.00

(5,969.31)

8,7s9.31
(26.80)

17,19L.73l,

14.60

8,732.57 (1,800.00) (7,717.731 1,800.00 1,555.38

77,022.38 (24,235.321 1,800.00 (s,413.94)

Balance as at 1April2019
Additions during the year:

Security Premium

Profit/(loss) for the year
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax
(.)

Total comprehensive income for the year

Transfer from retained earnings

Balance as at l April 2020

Additions durinB the year:

Transfer on account of Redemption of Debenture

Security Premium

Stamp duty paid on increase of authorised share capital

Profit/(loss) for the year
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax

(-)
Total comprehensive income for the year

Balance as at 31 March 2021

A Ncw Delhi

,.

o

e

e

Place

Date

New Delhi

25 June 202L
Place

Date

Noida

25 June 2027



lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

1. Company information

lnox Wind Infrastructure services Limited ("the Company") is a public limited company incorporated in
lndia. The Company is engaged in the business of Erection, Procurement and CommissioninB ("EPC"),

Operations and Maintenance ("O&M"), Common lnfrastructure Facilities services and Development of
wind farm services for WTGs. The Company is a subsidiary of lnox Wind Limited which is a subsidiary of
lnox Wind Energy Limited and its ultimate holding company is lnox Leasing and Finance Limited. The area

of operations of the Company is within lndia.

The Company's registered office is located at Survey No. 1837 & 1834 ABS Tower, 2nd Floor, Old Padra
Road, Vadodara- 390007, Gujarat.

2. Statement of compliance and basis of preparation and presentation

2.1 Statement of Compliance

These financial statements are the separate financial statements of the Company (also called standalone
financial statements) and comply in all material aspects with the lndian Accounting Standards ("lnd AS")
notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") and other relevant provisions of the
Act.

2.2 Basis of Measurement

These Financial statements are presented in lndian Rupees (lNR), which is also the Company's functional
currency. All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest lakhs, unless otherwise indicated.

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial
instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the
significant accounting policies.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and

servrces.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is

directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. ln estimating the fair value of an
asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the
measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these financial statements
is determined on such a basis, except for leasing transactions that are within the scope of lnd AS 17, and
measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realizable value
in Ind AS 2 or value in use in lnd AS 36.

ln addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorized into Level I,2, ot 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the
significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

c
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lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabillties that
the entity can access at the measurement date;
Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

2.3 Basis of Preparation and Presentation
AccountinB policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting
standard initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in

the accounting policy hitherto in use.

These financial statements have been prepared on accrual and going concern basis. The

accounting policies are applied consistently to all the periods presented in the financial

statements.

Any asset or liability is classified as current if it satisfies any of the following conditions:
r the asset/liability is expected to be realized/settled in the Company's normal operating cycle;
. the asset is intended for sale or consumption;
o the asset/liability is held primarily for the purpose of tradin8;
o the asset/liability is expected to be realized/settled within twelve months after the reportin8

period;
. the asset is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to

settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date;
o in the case of a liability, the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer

settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date.

All other assets and liabilities are classified as non-current

For the purpose of current/non-current classification of assets and liabilities, the Company has

ascertained its normal operating cycle as twelve months.

These Financial Statements were authorized for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 25

June 2027.

2.4 Particulars of investments in subsidiaries and associates as at 31 March 2021are as under:
Name of the investee Principa I place of

b usiness and country
of incorporation

Proportion of the
ownership interest
and voting rights

a) Subsid iaries

lndiaMarut Shakti Energy lndia Limited 700o/o

Sarayu Wind Power (Tallimadugula) Private
Limited

lndia TOOo/o

N(

ch\l
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Satviki Energy Private Limited lndia
lndia
lndia

lndia

lnd ia

700%

Vinirrmaa Energy Generation Private Limited TOOo/o

Sarayu Wind Power (Kondapuram) Private
Limited
RBRK lnvestments Limited

Flutter Wind Energy Private Limited

L00%

700%

too%
TOOo/oFlurry Wind Energy Private Limited lndia

Tempest Wind Energy Private Limited lndia TOOo/o

Vuelta Wind Energy Private Limited lnd ia 700%

Aliento Wind energy Private Limited

Vasu p rada Renewables Private Limited

Suswind Power Private Limited

Ripudaman Urja Private Limited

Vibhav Energy Private Limited

lnd ia looo/o

lndia
lndia

lndia

lndia

lndia

lnd ia

lnd ia

too%
700%
100%

700%

Vigodi Wind Energy Private Limited

Haroda Wind Energy Private Limited

Khatiyu Wind Energy Private Limited

NaniVirani Wind Energy Private Limited

too%
100%

roo%

TOOo/olnd ia

Ravapar Wind Energy Private Limited lndia 100%

700%
wind Four Renergy Private Limited (w.e.f.01
Ja n uary 2021)

lnd ia

lndia

lndia

b) Associates

Wind Two Renergy Private Limited

Wind Four Renergy Private Limited (w.e.f.31
December 2020)

Wind Five Renergy Private Limited

Wind One Renergy Private Limited

TOOo/o

100%

lndia 700%

lndia too%
lndia

lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

Wind Three Renergy Private Limited LOO%

See Note 7 for subsidiaries accounted as 'associates' on cessation of control and vice versa

3. Significant Accounting Polices

3.1 Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition method. The consideration
transferred in a business combination is measured at fair value, which is calculated as the sum of
the acqu isition-d ate fair values of the assets transferred by the Company, liabilities incurred by

the Company to the former owners of the acquiree and the equity interests issued by the
Company in exchange of control of the acquiree. Acq uisition-related costs are generally

recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

N e
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lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed are

recognised at their fair value, except that:
. deferred tax assets or liabilities, and assets or liabilities related to employee benefit

arrangements are recognised and measured in accordance with lnd AS 12 lncome Taxes and

lnd AS 19 Employee Benefits respectively;
. assets (or disposal Group) that are classified as held for sale in accordance with lnd AS 105

Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations are measured in accordance
with that Stan da rd.

Goodwill is measured as the excess ofthe sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of
any non-controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value of the acquirer's previously held

equity interest in the acquiree (if any) over the net of the acq u isition-date amounts of the
identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed.

ln case of a bargain purchase, before recognising a gain in respect thereof, the Company

determines whether there exlsts clear evidence of the underlying reasons for classifying the
business combination as a bargain purchase. Thereafter, the Company reassesses whether it has

correctly identified all of the assets acquired and all of the liabilities assumed and recognises any

additional assets or liabilities that are identified in that reassessment. The Company then
reviews the procedures used to measure the amounts that lnd AS requires for the purposes of
calculating the bargain purchase. lf the gain remains after this reassessment and review, the
Company recognises it in other comprehensive income and accumulates the same in equity as

capital reserve. This gain is attributed to the acquirer. lf there does not exist clear evidence of
the underlying reasons for classifying the business combination as a bargain purchase, the
Company recognises the gain, after reassessing and reviewing (as described above), directly in
equity as ca pita I reserve.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership interests and entitle their holders to a

proportionate share of the entity's net assets in the event of liquidation may be initially
measured either at fair value or at the non-controlling interests' proportionate share of the
recognised amounts of the acquiree's identifiable net assets. The choice of measurement basis is

made on a tra nsaction-by-transaction basis. Other types of non-controlling interests are

measured at fair value or, when applicable, on the basis specified in another lnd AS.

When the consideration transferred by the Company in a business combination includes assets

or liabilities resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement, the contingent
consideration is measured at its acq u isition-date fair value and included as part of the
consideration transferred in a business combination. Changes in the fair value of the contingent
consideration that qualify as measurement period adjustments are adjusted retrospectively,
with corresponding adjustments against goodwill or capital reserve, as the case may be.

Measurement period adjustments are adjustments that arise from additional information
obtained during the'measurement period' (which cannot exceed one year from the acquisition

date) about facts and circumstances that existed at the acquisition date.

New
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lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value of the contingent consideration that do

not qualify as measurement period adjustments depends on how the contingent consideration is

classified. Contingent consideration that is classified as equity is not remeasured at subsequent

reportinB dates and its subsequent settlement is accounted for within equity. Contingent

consideration that is classified as an asset or a liability is remeasured at fair value at subsequent

reporting dates with the corresponding Sain or loss being recognised in profit or loss.

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the Company's previously held equity

interest in the acquiree is remeasured to its acq uisition-date fair value and the resulting gain or
loss, if any, is recognised in profit or loss. Amounts arising from interests in the acquiree prior to
the acquisition date that have previously been recognised in other comprehensive income are

reclassified to profit or loss where such treatment would be appropriate if that interest were

d isposed of.

lf the initial accounting for a business combination is incomplete by the end of the reporting

period in which the combination occurs, the Company reports provisional amounts for the items

for which the accounting is incomplete. Those provisional amounts are adjusted during the

measurement period (see above), or additional assets or liabilities are recognised to reflect new

information obtained about facts and circumstances that existed at the acquisition date that, if
known, would have affected the amounts recognised at that date.

3.2 Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried at cost as established at the date of
acquisition of the business (see Note 3.1 above) less accumulated impairment losses, if any.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to each of the Company's cash-

generating units (or groups of cash-generating units) that is expected to benefit from the

synergies of the combination.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment annually,

or more frequently when there is an indication that the unit may be impaired. lf the recoverable

amount of the cash-generating unit is less than its carrying amount, the impairment loss is

allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then to
the other assets of the unit pro rata based on the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any

impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly in profit or loss. An impairment loss

recognised for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the attributable amount of goodwill is included

in the determination of the profit or loss on disposal.
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lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

3.3 Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in

an amount that reflects the consideration which the Company expects to receive in exchange for
those prod ucts or services.
. Revenue from time and material and job contracts is recognised on output basis measured

by units delivered, efforts expended, number of transactions processed, etc.

. Revenue related to fixed price maintenance and support services contracts where the
Company is standing ready to provide services is recognised based on time elapsed mode

and revenue is straight lined over the period of performance.
. Revenue from services rendered is recognised in profit or loss in proportion to the stage of

completion of transaction at the reporting date and when the costs incurred for the

transactions and the costs to complete the transaction can be measured reliably, as under:

. Revenue from EPC is recognised on the basis of stage of completion by reference to surveys

of work performed.
. Revenue from operations and maintenance and common infrastructure facilities contracts is

recognised over the period of the contract, on a straight-line basis w.e.f signing of contracts.

. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable and is

recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction

will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Revenue is

net of returns and is reduced for rebates, trade discounts, refunds and other similar

allowances. Revenue is net of goods and service tax.
o Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for

volume discounts, service level credits, performance bonuses, price concessions and

incentives, if any, as specified in the contract with the customer.
. Revenue also excludes taxes collected from customers. Revenue from subsidiaries is

recognised based on transaction price which is at arm's length. Contract assets are

recognised when there is excess of revenue earned over billings on contracts.

. Contract assets are classified as unbilled receivables (only act of invoicing is pending) when

there is unconditional right to receive cash, and only passage of time is required, as per

contractual terms.
o Unearned and deferred revenue ("contract liability") is recognised when there is billings in

excess of reven ues.

o The billing schedules agreed with customers include periodic performance based payments

and f or milestone based progress payments. lnvoices are payable within contractually
agreed cred it period.

o ln accordance with lnd AS 37, the Company recognises an onerous contract provision when

the unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under a contract exceed the economic

benefits to be received.
. Contracts are subject to modification to account for changes in contract specification and

requirements. The Company reviews modification to contract in conjunction with the original

contract, basis which the transaction price could be allocated to a new performance
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

obligation, or transaction price of an existing obligation could undergo a change. ln the event
transaction price is revised for existing obligation, a cumulative adjustment ls accounted for.

Use of significant judgments in revenue recognition
The Company's contracts with customers could include promises to transfer multiple
products and services to a customer. The Company assesses the products / services promised

in a contract and identifies distinct performance obligations in the contract. ldentification of
distinct performance obligation involves judgement to determine the deliverables and the
ability of the customer to benefit independently from such deliverables.

The Company uses judgement to determine an appropriate standalone selling price for a

performance obligation. The Company allocates the transaction price to each performance

obligation on the basis of the relative standalone selling price of each distinct product or

service promised in the contract. Where standalone selling price is not observable, the

Company uses the expected cost plus margin approach to allocate the transaction price to
each distinct performance obligation.
The Company exercises judgement in determining whether the performance obligation is

satisfied at a point in time or over a period of time. The Company considers indicators such

as how customer consumes benefits as services are rendered or who controls the asset as it
is being created or existence of enforceable right to payment for performance to date and

alternate use of such product or service, transfer of significant risks and rewards to the

customer, acceptance of delivery by the customer, etc.

Revenue for fixed-price contract is recognised using percentage-of-completion method. The

Company uses judgement to estimate the future cost-to-completion of the contracts which is

used to determine the degree of completion of the performance obliSation.

Contract fulfilment costs are generally expensed as incurred except for certain software

licence costs which meet the criteria for capitalisation. Such costs are amortised over the
contractual period or useful life of licence whichever is less. The assessment of this criteria

requires the application of judgement, in particular when considering if costs Senerate or

enhance resources to be used to satisfy future performance obligations and whether costs

are expected to be recovered.

a

a

a

a

Dividend income is recorded when the right to receive payment is established. lnterest income is

recognised using the effective interest method.

3.3.1 Other income

lnterest income from a financial asset is recognised on time basis, by reference to the principal

outstanding at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate which exactly discounts

estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net
carrying amount on initial recognition. lnsurance claims are recognised to the extent there is a

reasonable certainty ofthe realizability ofthe claim amount.
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lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

3.4 Leases

lnd AS 116 introduces a single lessee accounting model and requires a lessee to recognise assets

and liabilities for all leases with a term of more than 1,2 months, unless the underlying asset is of
low value. A lessee is required to recognise a right-of-use asset representing its right to use the

underlying leased asset and a lease liability representing its obligation to make lease payments.

3.5 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying

assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are

substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

lnterest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pendinB their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred

3.6 Employee benefits

3.6.1 Retirement benefit costs

Recognition and measurement of defined contribution plans

Payments to defined contribution benefit plan viz. government administered provident funds

and pension schemes are recognised as an expense when employees have rendered service

entitling them to the contributions.

Recognition and measurement of defined benefit plans

For defined benefit plan, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the projected unit

credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each reporting period.

Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset

ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding net interest), is reflected

immediately in the balance sheet with a charge or credit recognised in other comprehensive

income in the period in which they occur. Remeasurement recognised in other comprehensive

income is reflected immediately in retained earnings and is not reclassified to profit or loss. Past

service cost is recognised in profit or loss in the period of a plan amendment. Net interest is

calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit plan at the start of the

reporting period, taking account of any change in the net defined benefit plan during the year as

a result of contributions and benefit payments. Defined benefit costs are categorised as follows:
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lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

. service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses on

curtailm ents and settlements);
. net interest expense or income; and
. remeasurement

The Company presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in profit or loss in the
line item 'Employee benefits expense'. Curtailment gains and losses are accounted for as past

service costs.

The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the consolidated balance sheet represents the
actual deficit or surplus in the Company's defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from this

calculation is limited to the present value of any economic benefits available in the form of
refunds from the plans or reductions in future contributions to the plans.

3.6.2 Short-term and other long-term employee benefits

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries,

annual leave and sick leave, bonus etc. in the period the related service is rendered at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service.

Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the

undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service.

Liabilities recognised in respect of other long-term employee benefits are measured at the
present value of the estimated future cash outflows expected to be made by the Company in

respect of services provided by employees up to the reporting date.

3.7 Taxation

lncome tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

3.7.1 Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from
'profit before tax' as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or

expense that are taxable or deductible in other years, items that are never taxable or deductible

and tax incentives. The Company's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been

enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reportint period.

3.7.2 Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and

liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
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lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those
deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (other than in a

business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit. ln addition, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries and associates, except where the Company is able to control the
reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not
reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences associated with such investments are only recognised to the extent that it is

probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against which the benefits of the temporary
differences can be utilised and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available
to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

3.7.3 Presentation of current and deferred tax

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that
are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current
and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a business
combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting for the business combination.

The Company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally
enforceable riSht to set off the recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net
basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. ln case of deferred tax assets
and deferred tax liabilities, the same are offset if the Company has a legally enforceable right to
set off corresponding current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets
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lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the
Company.

3.8 Property, plant and equipment

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) that qualifies as an asset is measured on initial
recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, property, plant and equipment are carried at

cost, as reduced by accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.

The Company identifies and determines cost of each part of an item of property, plant and

equipment separately, if the part has a cost which is significant to the total cost ofthat item of
property, plant and equipment and has useful life that is materially different from that of the
remaining item.

Cost comprises of purchase price / cost of construction, including non-refundable taxes or levies

and any expenses attributable to bring the PPE to its working condition for its intended use.

Project pre-operative expenses and expenditure incurred during construction period are

capitalized to various eligible PPE. Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or
construction of qualifying PPE are capitalised.

Spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment that meet the definition of property,
plant and equipment are capitalized at cost and depreciated over their useful life. Costs in nature
of repairs and maintenance are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss as and when
incurred.

Cost of assets not ready for intended use, as on the Balance Sheet date, is shown as capital work
in progress. Advances given towards acquisition of property, plant and equipment in outstanding
at each Balance Sheet date are disclosed as Other Non-Current Assets.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of PPE (other than freehold land and
properties under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives, using the straight-
line method. The useful lives prescribed in Schedule ll to the Companies Act, 2013 are
considered as the minimum lives. lf the management's estimate of the useful life of property,
plant and equipment at the time of acquisition of the asset or of the remaining useful life on a

subsequent review is shorter than that envisaged in the aforesaid schedule, depreciation is

provided at a higher rate based on the management's estimate of the useful life/remaining
useful life. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at
the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a

prospective basis.

PPE are depreciated over its estimated useful lives, determined as under:
o Freehold land is not depreciated.
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on other items of PPE, on the basis of useful life as per Part c of Schedule ll to the

Companies Act, 2013.

The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair

approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future

economic benefits are expected to arise from its use or disposal. Any Sain or loss arising on the

disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the

difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in

profit or loss.

3.9 lntanBible assets

lntangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less

accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Amortization is recognised on a

straight-tine basis over their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and amortization

method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in

estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis. lntangible assets with indefinite useful lives

that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses.

lntangible assets acquired in a business combination and recognised separately from goodwill

are initially recognised at their fair value at the acquisition date (which is regarded as their cost).

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets acquired in a business combination are

reported at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses, on the same basis as

intangible assets as above.

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are

expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset,

measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount ofthe
asset, are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.

Estimated useful lives of intangible assets

Estimated useful lives of the intangible assets are as follows:
o Software 6 years

3.10 lmpairment of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible
and intangible assets (other than goodwill) to determine whether there is any indication that
those assets have suffered an impairment loss. lf any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any).
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lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company

estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. When

a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also

allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest

group of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be

identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. ln assessing

value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-

tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments ofthe time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted. lf
it is not possible to measure fair value less cost of disposal because there is no basis for making a

reliable estimate of the price at which an orderly transaction to sell the asset would take place

between market participants at the measurement dates under market conditions, the asset's

value in use is used as recoverable amount.

lf the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its

carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-

generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, to the extent
that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been

determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in

prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

3,11 lnventories

lnventories are valued at lower of the cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined using

weighted average cost basis.

Cost of inventories comprises all costs of purchase, duties and taxes (other than those
subsequently recoverable from tax authorities) and all other costs incurred in bringing the
inventory to their present location and condition.

Cost of work-in-progress includes the cost of materials, conversion costs, an appropriate share of
fixed and variable overheads and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition. Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to
make the sale.
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3.L2 Provisions and contintencies

The Company recognizes provisions when a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result

of a past event exists and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic

benefits will be required to settle such obligation and the amount of such obliSation can be

reliably estimated.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle

the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and

uncertainties surrounding the obligation. lf the effect of time value of money is material,

provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks

specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the
passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present

obligation that may, but probably will not require an outflow of resources embodying economic

benefits or the amount of such obligation cannot be measured reliably.

When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which likelihood of
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote, no provision or disclosure is made

Contingent liabilities acquired in a business combination are initially measured at fair value at

the acquisition date. At the end of subsequent period, such contingent liabilities are measured at

the higher of the amounts that would be recognised in accordance with lnd AS 37 Provisions,

Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets and the amount initially recognised less cumulative

amortisation recognised in accordance with lnd AS 18 Revenue, if any.

3.13 Financialinstruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company member becomes a

party to the contractual provisions of the instruments. Financial assets and financial liabilities are

initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition

or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial

liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the
financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs

directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Al Financial assets

al lnitial recognition and measurement:
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. On initial recognition, a financial asset is recognised at fair value, in

case of financial assets which are recognised at falr value through profit and loss (FVTPL), its

transaction costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. ln other cases, the

transaction costs are attributed to the acquisition value of the financial asset.

bl Effective interest method:

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument

and of allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or

received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate,

a shorter period, to the net carryinB amount on initial recognition.

lncome is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those
financial assets classified as at FWPL. lnterest income is recognised in profit or loss and is

included in the "Other income" line item.

c) Subsequent measurement:

For subsequent measurement, the Company classifies a financial asset in accordance with the
below criteria:
i. The Company's business model for managing the financial asset and

ii. The contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

Based on the above criteria, the Company classifies its financial assets into the following
categories:

i. Financial assets measured at amortized cost:

A financial asset is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:
a) The Company's business model objective for managing the financial asset is to hold financial

assets in order to collect contractual cash flows, and
b) The contractual terms ofthe financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are

solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

This category applies to cash and bank balances, trade receivables, loans, certain investments
and other financial assets of the Company. Such financial assets are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method.

The amortized cost of a financial asset is also adjusted for loss allowance, if any
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

ii. Financial assets measured at FVToCI:

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if both of the following conditions are met:

a) The Company's business model objective for managing the financial asset is achieved both by

collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and

b) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are

solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstandinS.

lnvestments in equity instruments, classified under financial assets, are initially measured at fair
value. The Company may, on initial recognition, irrevocably elect to measure the same either at

FVTOCI or FVTPL. The Company makes such election on an instru ment-by-instru ment basis. Fair

value changes on an equity instrument are recognised as other income in the Statement of Profit

and Loss unless the Company has elected to measure such instrument at FVTOCI.

The Company does not have any financial assets in this category.

iii. Financial assets measured at FWPL:

A financial asset is measured at FWPL unless it is measured at amortized cost or at FVTOCI as

explained above.
This is a residual category applied to all other investments of the Company. Such financial assets

are subsequently measured at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value changes are

recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Dividend income on the investments in equity
instruments are recognised as'other income' in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

d) Derecognition:

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar
financial assets) is derecognized (i.e. removed from the Company's Balance Sheet) when any of
the following occurs:

i. The contractual rights to cash flows from the financial asset expires;
ii. The Company transfers its contractual rights to receive cash flows of the financial asset and

has substantially transferred all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asseq
iii. The Company retains the contractual rights to receive cash flows but assumes a contractual

obligation to pay the cash flows without material delay to one or more recipients under a

'pass-through' arrangement (thereby substantially transferring all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset);

iv. The Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all risk and rewards of ownership
and does not retain control over the financial asset.

In cases where the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks
and rewards of the financial asset, but retains control of the financial asset, the Company
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continues to recognize such financial asset to the extent of its continuing involvement in the
financial asset. ln that case, the Company also recognizes an associated liability.

The financial asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights

and obligations that the Company has retained.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the asset's carrying amount and

the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative Bain or loss that had

been recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised in
profit or loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on

disposal of that financial asset.

e) lmpairment of financial assets:

The Company applies expected credit losses (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of
loss allowance on the following:
i. Trade receivables
ii. Financial assets measured at amortized cost (other than trade receivables)
iii. Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FWOCI)

ln case of trade receivables, the Company follows a simplified approach wherein an amount
equalto lifetime ECL is measured and recognized as loss allowance.

ln case of other assets (listed as ii and iii above), the Company determines if there has been a

significant increase in credit risk of the financial asset since initial recognition. lf the credit risk of
such assets has not increased significantly, an amount equal to 12-month ECL is measured and

recognized as loss allowance. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, an amount equal
to lifetime ECL is measured and recognized as loss allowance.

Subsequently, if the credit quality of the financial asset improves such that there is no longer a

significant increase in credit risk since inltial recognition, the Company reverts to recognizing
impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in
accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the company expects to receive (i.e., all
cash shortfalls), discounted at the original effective interest rate.

12-month ECL are a portion ofthe lifetime ECL which result from default events that are possible
within 12 months from the reporting date. Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting
from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial asset.

ECL are measured in a manner that they reflect unbiased and probability weighted amounts
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reasonable information available as a result of past events, current conditions and forecasts of
futu re economic cond itions.

As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to measure lifetime ECL on its
portfolio of trade receivables. The provision matrix is prepared based on historically observed

default rates over the expected life of trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking

estimates. At each reporting date, the historically observed default rates and changes in the

forward-looking estimates are updated.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as

expense/income in the Statement of Profit and Loss under the head 'Other expenses'/'Other

income'

Bl Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or

as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions

of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

i. Equity instruments:-

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity

after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the entity are recognised at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the entity's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in equity.

No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the
Company's own equity instru ments.

ii. Compound financial instruments:-

Compound financial instruments issued by the Company comprise of convertible debentures

denominated in INR that can be converted to equity shares at the option of the holder. The

debentures will be converted into equity shares at the fair value on the date of conversion.

The fair value of the liability component of a compound financial instrument is determined using

a market interest rate of a similar liability that does not have an equity conversion option. This

value is recorded as a liability on an amortised cost basis until extinguished on conversion or
redemption of the debentures. The remainder of the proceeds is attributable to equity portion

of the instrument net of derivatives if any. The equity component is recognised and included in
shareholder's equity (net of deferred tax) and is not subsequently re-measured. The derivative
component is recognized at fair value and subsequently carried at fair value through profit or
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lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

lnterest related to the financial liability is recognized in profit or loss (unless it qualifies for

inclusion in the cost of an asset). ln case of conversion at maturity, the financial llability is

reclassified to equity and no gain or loss is recognized.

iii. Financial liabilities:-

a) lnitial recognition and measurement:

Financial liabilities are recognised when a Company member becomes a party to the contractual

provisions of the instrument. Financial liabilities are initially measured at the fair value.

b) Subsequent measurement:

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost usinB the effective interest rate

method. Financial liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value

with all changes in fair value recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The Company has not designated any financial liability as at FWPL other than derivative

instrument.

c) Derecognition of financial liabilities:

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or

cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same

lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially

modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original

liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference between the carrying amount of the

financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid is recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

3.14 Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to the

equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares

outstanding during the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding

during the period and for all periods presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares,

other than the conversion of potential equity shares that have changed the number of equity

shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the period

attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the period is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares, except where

a New Dt

the results would be anti-dilutive
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lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

3,15 RecentAccountingPronouncement

On 24 March, 2027,lhe Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") through a notification, amended

Schedule lll of the Companies Act, 2013. The amendments revise Division l, ll and lll of Schedule

lll and are applicable from 01 April,2027.
Balance Sheet:

i) Lease liabilities should be separately disclosed under the head 'financial liabilities', duly

distinguished as current or non-current.

ii) Certain additional disclosures in the statement of changes in equity such as changes in

equity share capital due to prior period errors and restated balances at the beginning of

the cu rrent reporting Period.
iii) Specified format for disclosure of shareholding of promoters.

iv) Specified format for ageing schedute of trade receivables, trade payables, capital work-in-

progress and intangible asset under development.

v) lf a company has not used funds for the specific purpose for which it was borrowed from

banks and financial institutions, then disclosure of details of where it has been used.

vi) Specific disclosure under'additional regulatory requirement'such as compliance with

approved schemes of arrangements, compliance with number of layers of companies,

title deeds of immovable property not held in name of company, loans and advances to
promoters, directors, key managerial personnel (KMP) and related parties, details of

benami property held etc.

Statement of profit and loss:

i) Additional disclosures relating to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), undisclosed

income and crypto or virtual currency specified under the head 'additional information'in
the notes forming part of the standalone financial statements.

The amendments are extensive and the Company will evaluate the same to Sive effect to them

as req uired by law.

4 Critical accounting judtements and use of estimates

ln application of Company's accountinB policies, which are described in Note 3, the Directors of

the Company are required to make judgements, estimations and assumptions about the carrying

value of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and

associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered

to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to

accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision

affects only that period, or in the period of revision or future periods if the revision affects both

cu rrent and future periods.

4.1 Following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of

estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of

Nerv



lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next

financia I yea r.

a) Useful lives of Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE) & intangible assets:

The Company has adopted useful lives of PPE as described in Note 3.8 & 3'9 above. The

Company reviews the estimated useful lives of PPE & intangible assets at the end of each

reporting period.

b) Fair value measurements and valuation processes

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value in accordance with the accounting

policies mentioned above.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements at fair value on a

recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the

hierarchy by re-assessing categorization at the end of each reporting period and discloses the

same.

When the fair values of financials assets and financial liabilities recorded in the Balance Sheet

cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using

valuation techniques, including the discounted cash flow model, which involve various

judgements and assumptions. Where necessary, the Company engages third party qualified

valuers to perform the valuation.
lnformation about the valuation techniques and inputs used in determining the fair values of
various assets and liabilities are disclosed in Note 37.

c) Other assumptions and estimation uncertainties, included in respective notes are as under:

Recognition of deferred tax assets is based on estimates of taxable profits in future years. The

Company prepares detailed cash flow and profitability projections, which are reviewed by the

board of directors of the Company. The Company's tax jurisdiction is lndia. Significant judgments

are involved in estimating budgeted profits for the purpose of paying advance tax, determining

the provision for income taxes, including amount expected to be paid / recovered for uncertain

tax positions - see Note 34.

Measurement of defined benefit obligations and other long-term employee benefits: key

actuarial assumptions - see Note 38

Assessment of the status of various legal cases/claims and other disputes where the Company

does not expect any material outflow of resources and hence these are reflected as contingent
liabilities. Recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies: key assumptions about
the likelihood and magnitude of an outflow of resources - see Note 43

lmpairment of financial assets - see Note 37

o cN
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

5: Property, plant and equipment
(< in takhs)

Particulars
As at

31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

Corrying dmount of :
Freehold Land

Roads

Plant & eq uipment
Furniture and fixtures
Veh icles

Office equipments

Total

Note: Assets mortgaged/pledged as security for borrowings are as under:

1 \r ch

7,t26.O9

1,s02.85
73,447.41

119.93

t.20
1,1,.46

1,126.09

7,377.98

11,,027.38

143.26

1.54

16.98

76,202.94 7t,69t.23

{ in Lakhs)

Carrying amounts of:
As at

31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

1,125.09
1,502.8s

73,447.41

119.93

1,.20

LL.46

1,,t26.09
7,377.98

71,,027 .38

143.26

1.54

15.98

Freehold land

Buildings

Plant and equipment
Furniture and fixtures
Vehicles

Office equipment
Total 76,202.94 73,693.23

o
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES TIMITED

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

6: lntangible assets
(t in Lakhs)

Particulars
As at

31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

Cotrying omounts ol:
software 1.56

Particulars software

Cost or Oeemed Cost

Balance as at 1 April 2019

Additions

Balance as at 1April2020
Additions
Balance as at 31 March 2021

40.81

366.48
407.29

407.29

Accumulated amortisation
Balance as at l April 2019

Amortisation expense for the year

Balance as at l April 2020

Amortisation expense for the year

Balance as at 31 March 2021

30.88
7.83

34.7 L

361.O2

405.73

Net carrying amount
As at 31 March 2020

As at 31 March 2021

Software
368.58

1.56

Total

40.81

366.48
407.29

407.29

30.88
7 .83

38.71

367 .02

405.73

368.58

Total
368.58

1.5 6

C
1
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

l< in Lakhs)

Particulars
As at

31 March
2021

As at
31 March

2020

As at
31 March

2021

As at
31 March

2020
Nos. Nos Amount Amount

7 : lnvestments

Non-current
7(a). lnvestment in subsidiaries (at cost)

-lnvestments in equity instruments (unquoted)
-in fully paid up equity shares of t 10 each

Marut Shakti Energy lndia Limited

Sarayu Wind Power (Tallimadugula) Private Limited
Satviki EnerBy Private Limited

Vinirrmaa Energy Generation Private Limited
Sarayu Wind Power (Kondapuram) Private Limited
RBRK lnvestments Limited

Vasuprada Renewables Private Limited
Suswind Power Private Limited
Ripudaman Urja Private Limited
Vibhav Energy Private Limited
Haroda Wind Energy Private Limited

Vigodi Wind Energy Private Limited
Aliento Wind Energy Private Limited

Tempest Wind Energy Pflvate Limited

Flurry Wind Energy Private Limited
Vuelta Wind Energy Private Limited
Flutter Wind Energy Private Limited

Nani Virani Wind Energy Private Limited (refer note (v) below)

Ravapar Wind Energy Private Limited
Khatiyu Wind Energy Private Limited

Sri Pavan Energy Private Limited (refer note (i) below)
Resco Global Wind Service Private Limited

Wind Four Renergy Private Limited (refer note (ii) below)

Less: Provision for diminution in value of investment

-lnvestments in debentures (unquoted) (fully paid up)

Compulsory Convertible Debenture of Nani Virani Wind Ener8y Private

Limited (refer note (v) & (vi) below)

7b. lnvestment in associates (trade investment)

Wind Two Rener8y Private Limited (refer note (iii), (iv) & (v) below)

Wind Four Renergy Private Limited (refer note (ii) below)

Wind Five Renergy Private Limited (refer note (iv) & (v) below)

Wind One Renergy Private Limited (refer note (iv) & (v) below)

Wind Three Renergy Private Limited (refer note {iv) & (v) below)

Notes:

(i) The Company has sold its investment in Sri P

10000

10000
10000
10000

51000
10000

1.00

1.00

5.10
1.00

511070

10000

835000
50000
10000
70000
10000
10000

10000
10000
10000

10000
10000

10000

10000
10000
10000

21390000

611070
10000

835000

50000
10000
70000
10000

10000
10000
10000

10000
10000

10000
10000

10000
10000

10000

r.91.01

283.19
77.O0

976.21,

940.67

268.30
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00
1.00

191.01

2 83.19

77.O0

976.2L
940.67
268.30

1.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

10000
25914000

10000 2,139.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

2,597.40
7,420.18

(2,s99.38)

4,427.40

6,393.89

2,696.48
(2, s99.38)

97.70

63900

32510000

1851.0000

10000

10000

32510000

18510000

18510000

10000

10000

6,393.89

3,251.00

1,8s1.00

1.00

1.00

3,251.00

1,851.00

1,851.00

1.00

1.00

5,104.00 6,955.00

a
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

(ii) Various binding agreements entered into with party has ceased to exist w.e.f. 01 January 2021 as per term and conditions of the

agreement. The Company has gained control over such company in terms of lnd AS 110: Consolidated Financial Statements.

Therefore, the Company has accounted for investment in such company as investment in 'subsidiary' from the date of gaining

control.

(iii) The Company has neither right to variable returns from its investment with the investee nor the ability to affect those returns

through its power over the investee.

(iv)The Company has entered into various binding agreements (including call & put option aBreement and voting rights agreement)

with a party to, lnter-olio, transfer the shares of such companies at a future date and defining ri8hts of the respective parties. ln view

of the provisions of these binding agreements, it is assessed that the Company has ceased to exercise control over such companies in

terms of lnd AS 110: Consolidated Financial Statements. Therefore, the Company has accounted for investment in such companies as

investment in 'associate' from the date of cessation of control.

(v) Shares and Debentures have been pledge by the Company as additional security for loan availed by the respective

subsidiary/associate company.

(vi) Value of investment for < 6,393.89 Lakhs includes value of deemed equity as per ind AS 109 is I 3232.89 Lakhs

({ in Lakhs}

Particulars

As at
31 March

202r

As at
31 March

2020

Current

7c) Financial assets carried at FVTPL

lnvestmentr in mutual funds (unquoted, fully paid up)

(face value 110 each)

Nil Units (31 March 2020:77,227.921],of ABSL Saving Fund - Growth Direct

Total (c)

Total other investments

Aggregate carrying value of unquoted investments

Aggregate amount of diminution in value of investments

Category-wise other investments (as per lnd AS 109 classification)

Carried at Cost

Carried at FVTPL

]r Cb

285.48

285.48

9,92s.40 7,337.54

9,925.40

2,599.38

9,925.40

7 ,337 .58

2,599.38

1 ,052.70
285.48

9,925.40 7 ,331 .58

1
€
o
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INOX WINO INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES TIMITED

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

(t in l-akhs)

Particulars
As at

31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

8: Loans
(Unsecured, considered Bood, unless otherwise stated)

Non-current

Security deposits

Total Non-current loans

Current

Loans to related parties (refer Note 39)
-lnter-corporate deposits to related parties

Considered good

Considered doubtful

Less: Provision for doubtful inter-corporate deposit
lnter corporate deposits to other parties

Total

9 : Other financial assets

Non-current

Non-current bank balances (refer Note 16)

Unbilled revenue *

Others

Total

7,197.27 1,192.83

L,197.21 7,192.83

4,t92.17
4,719.36

2,793.33

4,179.36
8,972.O7

(4,719.36)

72.57

7,572.69

14,779.36)

4,2O5.24 2,793.33

478.25

45,274.58

456.43

100.00

39,391.51

378.68

46,t49.26

Current

Unbilled revenue *

lnsurance claims

3,938.77

Total 3,938.77
* Unbilled revenue is classified as financial asset as right to consideration is unconditional upon passage of time

4,163.72

63.02

4,226.74

39,870.19

New

s
c
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lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

10. Deferred tax balances

Year ended 31 March 2021
Deferred tax liabilities)/assets in relation to: t in Lakhs)

Year ended 31 March 2020

tox bilities b.'set.' in rclotion to: ({ in takhs}

The company has recognised deferred tax assets on its unabsorbed depreciation and business Iosses carried forward. The Company has executed
long term operation & maintenance contracts with the customers. Revenue in respect of such contracts will get recognised in future years as per
the accounting poltcy of the Company. Based on these contracts , the company has reasonable cenainty as on the date of the balance sheet, that
there will be sufficient taxable income available to realize such assets in the near future. Accordingly, the Company has created deferred tax assets
on its carried forward unabsorbed depreciation and business losses.

Particulars
Opening
balance

Recognised

in profit or
loss

Recognised

in other
comprehensive

income

Recognised

directly in

equity

Adjusted
againrt

current tax
liability

closing
balance

2,203.56

174,488.32].
794.64

81.17
15,045.94

l'7,7s8.2s)

2,098.39

2,895.43
(1,118.57)

648.15

73.37

1,340.27

7 .60

17.84)

5,098.99
(1s,606.89)

7,442.19

86.70

16,386.15

(1,7s8.2s)

2,105.99

Property, plant and equipment
Straight lining of O & M revenue
Allowance for expected credit losses

Defined benefit obligations
Business loss

Equity component of Compound financial

instrument
Other deferred tax assets

Other deferred tax liabilities

MAT credit entitlement
3,977.L3

2,320.05

3,786.19 (7.84) 1,755.48

2,320.05
Total 5,297.14 3,746.t9 (7.84) 10,075.53

Particulars
Opening

balance

Recotnised in
profit or loss

Recognised in

other
comprehensive

income

Recognised

directly in
equity

Adjusted

against

cutaent tax
liability

Closint
balance

947.87

172,734.24],
86.32

75.81

73,762.91

(1,7s8.2s)

7 47 .99

37 7.57

1,25s.69
(1,754.08)

708.32

16.8s

7,882.91

(7 47 .99r.

7,726.88

(11.4s)

2,203.56
(14,488.32)

794.64

81.17

15,045.94

(1,7s8.2s)

2,098.39

Property, plant and equipment
Straight lining of O & M revenue

Allowance for expected credit Iosses

Defined benef it obligations
Business loss

Equity component of Compound financial

instrument
Other deferred tax assets

Other deferred tax liabilities

MAT credit entitlement
899.98

2,320.O5

3,088.64 (11.49) 1,977.L3

2,320.O5
Total 3,220.O3 3,088.54 (11.49) 6,297.78

o
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

({ in takhs)

Particulars
As at

3l March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

11: lncome tax assets (net)

Non-current

lncome tax paid (net of provisions) 7,207.92

Total L,207.92

12: Other assets

Non-current

Capital advances

Balances with government authorities
- Balances in Service tax, VAT & GST accounts

862.62

612.69

Total 1,475.37

Current

Advance to suppliers
Balances with government authorities

- Balances in Service tax, VAT & GST accounts*
Prepayments - others
Advance for Expenses

Other Recoverable

Total 28,785.77
* includes GST lnput Credit Tax blocked by the Department amounting { 640 Lakhs (31 March 2O2O: I 640 Lakhs)

13: lnventories
(at lower of cost and net realisable value)

2,653.62

2 653.52

2,838.34

459.53

3,297.87

79,697.22

7,380.33

905.67

208.49

16,300.36

7,t56.48
939.33

7 63.24

Construction materials

Project development, erection & commissioning work-in-progress*
Common inf rastructure facilities work-in-progress+

10,186.67

22,t50.73
382.40

10,500.84

21,858.15

382.40

Total
*Refer Note 51

32,719.80 12,74L.39

14: Trade receivables
(Unsecured)

Considered good- Unsecured

Less: Allowance for expected credit losses

21,090.25
(4,128.8s)

28,181.03

12,294.e4)

Total 22,961.40 25,886.09

25,759.41

Current

1
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o
9o Ncrv

c

hi



INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES TIMITED

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year €nded 31 March 2021

Particulars
As at

31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

15i Cash and cash equivalents

Balances with banks

in Current accounts

in Cash credit accounts
Cash on hand

7,847.55

57.10

3.67

264.42

3.51

Total

16: Other bank balances

Fixed deposits with original maturity period of more than 3 months but less than 12

months*
Fixed deposit with original maturity for more than 12 months*

Less: Amount disclosed under Note 9 -'Other financial assets-Non current'

Total

Notes:
*Other bank balances include margin money deposits kept as security against bank

guarantees as under:
a) Fixed deposits with original maturity for more than 3 months but less than 12

months
b) Fixed deposits with original maturity for more than L2 months

1,908.32 267.99

93.42

1,195.70

1,246.92

7,289.72

478.25

7,246.92

100.00

810.87 1,L45.92

93.42

1,195.70

7,246.92

s
t

c
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o
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

17: Equity share capital
({ in takhs)

Particulars
As at

31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

Authorised capital
15,20,00,000 (31 March 2020: 11,70,00,000) equity shares of < 10 each*

lssued, subscribed and paid up
12,86,79,927 137 March 2020: 11,61,62,979) equity shares of < 10 each

(a) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the
betinnint and at the end oI the year

Equity share capital
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year

Shares issued during the year*

15,200.00 11,700.00

-__12&Slse _ llf2l]o
D,461.99 L7,527.30

As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020

No. ofshares
Amount ({ in

lakhs)
No. ofshares

Amount (t in
lakhs)

77,62 ,72,97 9

7,24,06,948

77,627.30

7,240.69

5,73,49,450

5,88,23,s29

5,738.95

5,882.35

Shares outstanding at the end of the year 72,46,8,927 D,461,99 7L,62,12,979 u,521.30

* MCA filinB under the applicable provisions of Companies Act 2013 related to increase in authorised share capital and fresh issue

capital are under process.

(b) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of < 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per

share held and entitled to receive dividend as declared from time to time. ln the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders
of equity shares will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the Company, in proportion of their shareholding.

(c) Shares held by holding company As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020

No. of shares

lnox Wind Limited(*) 12,65,72,781, 72,657.28 71,62,12,979 11,621.30

(d) Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more
than 5% shares: No. of Shares % of holding No. ot Shares % of holding

lnox Wind Limited(*) 72 ,65 ,7 2,7 81, 98.47% \7,62,72,979 7AO%

(*) lncluding shares held through nominee shareholders

(e) For the terms of debentures convertible into equity shares and the earliest date of conversion, Refer Note 19

(f) Allotment of Equity Shares by way of Conversion
During the year, the Company has converted its 3rd trenche of debenlures amounting to < 10,000.00 lakhs into equity at ashare
price of 1 80.60/

During the previous years ended 31 March 2019 & 31 March 2020, the Company has convcrted its lst & 2nd trenche of
debentures amounting to < 10,000.00 lakhs into equity at a share price of I 17.44/- &< 71.OOl respectively.

clhi )r

Amount (< in

lakhs)
No. ol Shares

Amount (t in
lakhs)

As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES I.IMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

18: Other equity
({ in Lakhs

Particulars
As at

31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

Debenture redemption reserve
Security Premium
Retained earnings

General reserve

Total

18 (i) Debenture redemption reserve

Balance at beginning of the year

Less: Transfer to General Reserve on redemption of debenture

Balance at the end of the year

18 (ii) General reserve

Balance at beginning of the year

Add: Transfer from Debenture Redemption Reserver on redemption of debenture

Balance at the end of the year

18 (iii) Retained earnings:
Balance at beginning of year

Profit/(loss) for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax
Balance at the end ofthe year

11,022.38

124,236.32)
1,800.00

1,800.00
8,289.88

(17,0s9.19)

(5,413.94) (6,969.3r)

1,800.00

1,800.00

1,800.00

1,800.00

During the year, the Company has redeemed the redeemable non convertible debenture accordingly debenture redemption reserve
has been transferred to general reserve.

1,800.00

1,800.00

(17,0s9.19)

11,191,.13]

14.60

(11,330.4s)

(s,7s0.13)

21,.39

124,236.32l. 17,059.19)

The amount that can be distributed by the Company as dividends to its equity shareholders is determined based on the financial
statements of the Company and also considering the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013. Thus, the amounts reported above
may not be distributable in entirety.

t
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1
.C

o



INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

19: Terms of repayment and securities etc.

a) Debentures (secured):-

i) 3000 non convertible redeemable debentures of 1 10 Lakhs each fully paid up, are issued at par, and carry interest @ 9% p.a

payable semi annually. The maturity pattern of the debentures is as under:

(t in takhs)

Particulars
As at

31 March 2021

As at
3l March 2020

Month Principal Principal

Sep 20 5 000.00
s,000.00

The above debentures are secured by first ranking exclusive charge by way of hypothecation of fixed assets and certain immovable
assets of the Company and unconditional and irrevocable guarantee by Gujarat Fluorochemicals Limited.

b) Rupee term loan f.om Axis Finance Ltd:-

Rupee term loan is secured by first charge of lien of FMP/other select debt mutual funds acceptable to Axis finance provided by

Gujarat Fluorochemicals Limited and carries interest @ 9.75% p.a. Principal repayment pattern ofthe loan is as underl

(l in takhs)
Month Principal Principal

Aug-20
Total

5,056.16

5,055.15

C
I
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

19: Terms of repayment and securities etc

c) Working capital long term loan from Yes Bank Ltd:-

working capital long term loan is secured by second pari passu charge on existing & future movable fixed assets and current assets to
Yes Bank carries interest MCLR+1% with a capping @ 9.25% p.a.100% credit guarantee by Natronal Credit G uarantee Trust Company
Limited. Principal repayment pattern of the loan is as under:

({ in Lakhs)
Month Principal Principal
Jan-22

Feb 22

Mar22
Apt-22
May-22
Jun-22

Jul22
AUE-22

Sep-22

Ocl-22
Nov-22

Dec-22

)an 23

Feb-23

Mar-23
Apr 23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul 23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23

Jan-24

Feb-24

Mat 24

Apt-24
May-24
)un 24

Jul24
Aug-24

Sep-24

Oct-24

Nov-24

Dec-24

.l a n-25

Feb-25

Ma r-25
Apr-25

May 25

Jun-25
.J ul-25

Aug-25

5ep-25

Oct-25

Nov-25

Dec-25

Total

C

50.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

s0.00

50.00

50.00

s0.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

s0.00
50.00

s0.00
50.00

50.00

s0.00

50.00

s0.00

50.00

s0.00
s0.00
50.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

s0.00

s0.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

s0.00

s0.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

o
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES TIMITED

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

19: Terms of repayment and securities etc

d) Rupee term loan from Yes Bank Ltd:-

Rupee term loan taken from Yes Bank Ltd is secured by unconditional and irrevocable corporate guarantee from Gujarat
Fluorochemicals Limited and second charge on existin8 and future movable fixed assets of the Company and carries interest MCLR

plus spread 0.15% p.a. . Principal repayment pattern of the loan is as under:
({ in Lakhs)

Month Principal Principal

Jul 20

lan-21
Jul27
Total

2,000.00

2,500.00
2,500.002,s00.00

2,500.00 7,000.00

e) Rupee term loan from Aditya Birla Finance Ltd*:-

Rupee term loan is taken from Aditya Birla Finance Ltd is secured by second pari passu char8es on the current assets, cash flows and

receivables both present & Future of the Company and carries interest @ L0.5O'/. p.a. Principal repayment pattern of the loan is as

u nder;

(l in takhs)
Month Princi al Principal

300.00

550.00
550.00

550.00

550.00
700.00
700.00

700.00

700.00

800.00
800.00

800.00

800.00
400.00

8,900.00

f) Rupee term loan from lnduslnd Bank Ltdr
Rupee term loan is taken from lnduslnd Bank Ltd is secured by second pari passu charges on the current assets, cash flows and

receivables both present & Future of the Company and carries interest @ MCLR plus 0,20% p.a. Principal repayment pattern of the
loan is as under:

({ in takhs}
Month Principal Principal

Apr-20

Jul2o
Oct-20
Jan-21

Apr-27

Jul27
Oct 21

Jan-22

Apr-22

Jul22
Oct-22

)an-23
Apt 23

Jul23
Total

'Prepaid during the year

Jun-20

Sep-20

Dec-20

Mar-27
Jun-21

Sep-21

Dec-21

Mar22
Jun-22

Sep-22

Total

400.00

400.00

500.00
s00.00

500.00

500.00

500.00

400.00
400.00

400.00

400.00

400.00
500.00

s00.00

500.00

500.00

500.00

.ed Acc

3,300.00 4500.00
$ c

€
o
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

19: Terms of repayment and securities etc.

g) Debentures (secured):-

i) 1950 non convertible redeemable debentures of 1 10 Lakhs each fully paid up, are issued at par, and carry interest @ 9.50% p.a

payable semi annually. The maturity pattern of the debentures is as under:
(< in Lakhs)

Month Principal Principal

5ep-21

Mar-22

Sep-22

Mar-23

Sep-23

Total

3,500.00

4,000.00

4,000.00
4,000.00
4,000.00

19,500.00

First pari passu charge on all the movable fixed assets and first ranking exclusive charge on the immovable property of the lssuer

situated in the districts of Amreli, Surendranagar and Rajkot in Gujarat. NCD'S are further secured by an unconditional, irrevocable

and continuinB corporate guarantee from Gujarat Fluorochemicals Ltd.

h) Short term loan from Arka Fincap Limited:-

Short term loan is taken from Arka Fincap Limited by second pari passu charges on the current assets, cash flows and receivables

both present & Future of the Company and carries interest @ 12.5% p.a. Principal repayment pattern of the loan is as under:

({ in takhs}

Month Principal Principal

Jun-20 750.00

Sep-20 3,500.00

Total 4,2s0.00

i) Debentures (unsecured) :-

The debentures of { 1,000 each, fully paid up, are issued to the holding Company, at par, and carry interest @ 4% p.a. The entire
amount of debentures is convertible into fully paid up equity shares of { 10 each at the option of the debenture holder, at the end of
the term of the respective debentures. The equity shares will be issued at the price as per the valuation report to be obtained at

each conversion date. lf not converted, the debentures are redeemable at par. The maturity pattern of the debentures is as under:

For Year ended 31 March 2021
Debenture Series Date of allotment Maturity

Period
Number of
Debentures

Amount
(l in takhs)

Series E

Series D

Total

tor Year ended 31 March 2020

17 November 2015

05 November 2015

7 years

6 years

10,00,000

10,00,000

10,000.00

10,000.00
20,00,000 20,000

Debenture Series Date of allotment Number of
Debentures

Amount
({ in takhs}

Maturity
Period

Series E 17 November 2015 7 years

Series D 05 November 2015 7 years

Series C 03 November 2015 6 years

Total

The optionally convertible debentures are presented in the balance sheet as follows

10,00,000

10,00,000

10,00,000

10,000.00

10,000.00

10,000.00

30,00,000 30,000

(t in Lakhs)

Particulars
As at

3l March 2021

As at
3l Mar(h 2020

Face value of debentures issued

Less: Equity component of optionaily convertible debentures

Less: Derivative portion

Add: Effect of unwinding cost, gain/loss on derivative portion and interest paid

Equity component of optionally convertib

20,704.33 28,301.38

s,031,.62 5,031.62

as been presented on the face of the balance sheet net of deferred

20,000.00

5,O37.62

30,000.00

5,031,.62

14,968.38

480.23
24,968.38

1,77s.97
14,488.15

s,616.18
23,792.47

4,508.97

o
* The equity component of optionally co
tax of t 1741.34 Lakhs

l'\9
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Noter to the standalone financial statements for the yeal ended 31 March 2021

(t in takhs)

Particulars
As at

31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

20: Non curlent borrowings

Secured loans

a) Debentures
Redeemable non convertible debentures

b) Rupee term loans

From banks

From Financial lnstitution
c) Working capital term loans

From banks

Unsecured loans

a) Debentures

Optionally convertible debentures - Liability portion of compound financial

instrument

Total
Less: Disclosed under Note No 21r Other current financial liabilities -

- Current maturities of non-current borrowings
- lnterest accrued but not due

Total

Note: for terms of repayment and securities etc

21: Other financial liabilities

Non-current

Derivative financial liabilities

Total

Current

refer Note L9

Current maturities of non-current borrowings (refer Note 20)

lnterest accrued but not due
- on borrowing
- on advance from customers

Creditors for capltal expenditure
Consideration payable for business combinations
Employee dues payables

Other Payables

Total

19,392.45

5,836.17

2,471 .03

20,104.33

5,445.06

77,47 5.27

74,064.76

28,301.38

47,749.94

122,734.67)
(96.7s)

59,246.41

(28,375.98)

1661.76].

122,837.42) 129,043.74].

24,914.56 30 242.67

7,77 s.97480.23

480.23 L,775.97

22,734.67

4,233.80

2,415.67

591.45

45.00

1,356.64

20,699.03

28,375.98

3,951.82
866.39

805.38
7,197.46

656.15
28,066.O2

5 76.25 63,919.20

i
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

Particulars
As at

31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

22: Provisions

Non-current

Provision tor employee benefits (refer Note 38)

Gratuity
Compensated absences

Total

Current
Provision for employee benefits (refer Note 38)

Gratuity

Compensated absences

Total

23: Other Liabilities

737.67
69.20

L32.79

58.51

200.87 191.30

76.32

30.94

4.84

36,15

47.26 40.99

Non-current
lncome received in advance 6,157.63 4,642.88

Total

Current
Advances received from customers

lncome received in advance

Statutory dues and taxes payable

Other Payables

Total

6,t57.63 4,642,44

31,968.04

1,418.91
1,804.29

28,L76.38

1,391.50

2,5L4.67

ls,79L.24 32,082.55

r. Cho
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

({ in Lakhs)

Particulars
As at

3l March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

24: Current borrowinBs

[Jnsecured borrowings
From banks
- Cash Credit (*)
- Over Draft (**)
Rupee term loans

-Short Term Loan

From related parties
- lnter-corporate deposits from holding company(#)

- Dues to micro and small enterprises

- Dues to others

1,453.19
18,199.48

53,205.72

5,O48.24

4,297.77

41,343.06

78,8s8.39 50,689.08

Less: Disclosed under Note No. 2Li Other current financial liabilities -

- lnterest accrued but not due 14,t38.77]. 13,284.06)
(4,138.17) (3,284.06)

Total 74,720.22 47,4O5.O2

* Cash credit taken from Ves bank carries interest @MCLR plus 0.35% against corporate guarantee of Gujarat Fluorochemicals

Limited and First Pari Passu charge on Current assets & Second charge on moveable fixed assets of the Company.

** Over Draft facility taken from lDBl bank Limited carries interest @ MCLR plus 15bps pa against Fixed Deposit of Gujarat

Fluorochemicals Limited.

#lnter-corporate deposit from holding company is unsecured, repayable on demand and carries interest @ 7.OO% p.a. to 12%pa

For short terms loan- terms of repayment and securities etc. Refer Note 19

25: Trade payables

66.56

47,540.62

61.65

47,354.24

Total 47,607.18 41,415.89

The Particulars of dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,

2006 (MSMED Act):

({ in Lakhs)

Particulars 2020-2L 2019-20

Principal amount due to suppliers under MSMED Act at the year end

lnterest accrued and due to suppliers under MSMED Act above amount, unpaid at the year

end

Payment made to suppliers (other than interest) beyond the appornted date durint the year

end

lnterest paid to supplier under section 16 of MSMED Act during the year

lnterest due and payable to suppliers under MSMED Act for payments already made

lnterest accrued and not paid to suppliers under MSMED Act up to the year end

66.s6

3.65

176.76

61.65

7.43

57.20

8.16

156.41

6.77
744.60

Note; The above information has been disclosed in respect of parties which have been identified on the basis of the information
available with the Company.

cli
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES TIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

(< in Lakhs)

Particulars 2020-2L 2079-20

25: Revenue from Operations

Sale of services

Other operating revenue

Detail ofSale ot services
Erection, Procurement & Commissioning services

Common infrastructure facility services

Operation & Maintenance Services

Total

27: Other lncome

a) lnterest income
lnterest income calculated using the effective interest method:
On fixed deposits with banks

On lnter-corporate deposits
On long term investment
Other interest income

On lncome tax refunds

b) Other gaans

Net gains on derivative portion of compound financial instrument

c) Gain on investment carried at FWPL
Gain on fair valuation of investment in Mutual Fund

d) Other non operating income
lnsurance claims

Rent lncome

Sundry Liability Written back

Total

24,323.60

36.64
39,653.03

304.64
24,160.24 39,957.67

6,677.A7

7,416.57

16,229.28

22,779.t7
1,367.39

15,566.53

24,323.60 39 553.03

7.49

86.15
588.56

4.20

s9.90

646.68

87.24

150.09

929.00

69s.73

13.90

352.99

L.20

r,464.02

801.31

341,.t6

18.82

88.65

3,456.84 7,249.94
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES TIMITED

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

(< in Lakhs)

Particulars 2020-2t 2079-20

28: EPC, O&M and Common infrastructure facility expenses

Construction material consumed

Equipments & machinery hire charges

Subcontractor cost
Cost of lands

O&M repairs

Legal & professionalfees & expenses

Stores and spares consumed
Rates & taxes and regulatory fees

Rent

Labour charges

lnsurance

Security charges

Travelling & conveyance

Miscellaneous expenses

Total

29: Changes in inventories of work in progress

work-in-progress at the beginning of the year:

Project Development, erection & commissioning work

Common inf rastructure facilities

work-in-progress at the end ofthe year:

Project Development, erection & commissioninB work
Common inf rastructure facilities

(lncrease)/Decrease in work-in-progress

30: Employee benefits expense

Salaries and wages

Contribution to provident and other funds

Gratuity

Staff welfare expenses

21,858,15

382.4t
20,729.L2

382.47

768.37

2,843.7 4

2,O22.59

t,237.92
1,582.07

779.03

1,035.46

31.51
243.79
137.08

413.62

7,O94.87

L,124.O5

220.06

3,453.43

3,994.12

I,796.90
1,889.25

2,245.OO

360.31
301.71
168.43

279.73

238.39
774.78

1,111.35
7,323.64

567.70

L2,994.10 25,444.74

22,240.56 21,777.53

21,858.15

382.47

22,7sO.73

382.41,

22,533.r4 22,240.56
(2e2.s8) (1,129.03)

7,969.23

85.51

44,83

353.19

1,830.54

85.36

55.99

519.36
2,452.76 2,492.25
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

(< in lakhs

Particulars 2020-2L 2079-20

31: Finance costs

a) lnterest on financial liabilities carried at amortised cost
lnterest on borrowings

b) Other interest cost
lnterest on delay payment of taxes

c) Other borrowing costs

Bank guarantee charges

Corporate guarantee charges

d) UnwindinB cost of compound financial instrument
Total

32: Depreciation and amortisation expense

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Amortisation of intangible assets

Total

33: Other Expenses

355.98
555.64

796.38

57 4.75

10,503.38

176.38

2,902.9s

70,647.67

246.89

2,483.65
14,495.33 L4,7 48.7 4

4,547.71

367.08
3,952.67

7.89
4,908.25 3,960.50

Rent

Legal and professional fees and expenses

Directors' sitting fees

Bad bebts

Less: Provision written back
Allowance for expected credit losses

Sales commission

Liquidated damages

Miscellaneous expenses

Total

625.25

5.40

48.10

29.45

5.80
160.00
(160.00)

1,995.91 2,021 .07

21 .23
r.,364.81

245.67 475.85
4,237.O4 2,613.44
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2021

34. lncome tax recognised in Statement of profit and Loss

(t in Lakhs)

Particulars 2020-27 2019-20

Current tax
ln respect of the current year
Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) credit

Deferred tax
ln respect of the current year
Taxation pertaining to earlier years

Total income tax expense recognised in the current year

The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accountjng profit as follows

(3,786.09) (3,088.64)

(3,786.09) (3,088.64)

(3,786.09) (3,088.64)

(l in takhs
Particulars 2020-2L 2019-20

Profit before tax
lncome tax expense calculated at 34.944% (2019-2Ot 34.944%l

Effect of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable profit

Effect on deferred tax balances due to the change in income tax rate from
34.944% Io 34.944%

Taxation pertaining to earlier years

lncome tax expense recognised in statement of profit and loss

(10,977 .82],

(3,836.09)

49.99

(8,838.77)

(3,088.62)

(0.02)

(3,786.10) (3,088.64)

The tax rate used for the years ended 31 March 2021- and 37 March 2o2o in reconciliations above is the corporate tax rate of
34.944% payable by corporate entities in lndia on taxable profits under the lndian tax law.



INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2O2l

35. Earnings per share

Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020

Basic earnins/(loss) oer share
Profit/(loss) for the year (1 in Lakhs)

Weighted average number of equity shares used in calculation of basic and
diluted EPs (Nos)

Nominal value of each share (in <)

Basic earnings/(loss) per share ({)

Diluted ea rntnzl (loss) Der share

Profit/(loss) for the year (< in Lakhs)
Add: Expenses on debentures
Adjusted Profit/(loss) for diluted EpS

Weighted average number of equity shares (Nos.)

Nominal value of each share (in {)
Diluted earnings/(loss) per share (1)

Note: The antl dilutive effect for the year ended 31 March 2O2L & 31. March 2O2O js ignored

(7,191,.73)

1,2,1,3,45,71,6

10.00

(s.e3 )

l7 ,1s7.73).
1,888.s4

(s,303.r.9)

1,5,34,33,823

10.00

(s.93)

(s,7s0.13)

8,23,O7,0s4

10.00

(6. ss)

(s,7s0.13)

7,6L5.76
(4,734.37)

28,84,3L,329

10.00

(6.ee)

(-
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

35. Capital Management

For the purpose of the Company's capital Management, capital includes issued equity share capital, security premium and all

other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Company.

The Company' s capital Management objectives are:
. to ensure the Company's ability to continue as a going concern
. to provide an adequate return to shareholders by pricing products and services commensurately with the level of risk.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in li8ht of changes in economic conditions and the

requirements of the financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend

payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The Company monitors capital using a gearing

ratio, which is net debt divided by total equity. The Company includes within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings,

trade and other payables, less cash and cash equivalents, excluding discontinued operations, if any.

The gearing ratio at the end of the reporting period was as follows:
({ in takhs}

ln order to achieve this overall objective, the Company's capital Management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it
meets financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capitalstructure requirements. No

changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended 31 March 2027 and31
March 2020.

o
9

D

hc
€

N

Particulars
As at

31 March 2021

As at

31 March 2020

Non-current borrowings

Current maturities of long term debt
Current borrowings
lnterest accrued but not due on borrowings

lnterest accrued and due on borrowings

Total debt
Less: cash and bank balances (excluding bank deposits kept as

lien )

Net debt
Total Equity

Net debt to equity ratio

24,918.56
22,734.67

74,120.22

6,649.47

7,29,O22.92

1,908.32

30,242.67
28,37s.98
47,405.02

4,818.2L

1,10,841.88

267.99

1,27,114.60

10,738.33
tta3.750a

1,10,573.89

7,942.27
1392,2204



INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

37. Financial lnstrument

(i) Categories of financial instruments t in Lakhs

The carrying amount reflected above represents the Company's maximum exposure to credit risk for such financial assets.
lnvestment in subsidiaries and associates are classified as equity investment have been accounted as at historic cost. Since

these are scope out of lnd AS 109 for the purpose of measurement, the same have not been disclosed in the above table.

(ii) Financial risk management
The Company's corporate finance function provides services to the business, coordinates access to financial market,
monitors and manages the financial risks relating to the operations of the Company through internal risk reports which
analyse exposures by degree and magnitude of the risk. These risks include market risk (including currency risk, interest rate
risk and other price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.

(iii) Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of change in
market price. The Company does not have any foreign currency exposure, hence is not subject to foreign currency risks.
Further, the Company does not have any investments other than strategic investments in subsidiaries, so the company is not
subject to other price risks. Market risk comprise of intere k an

CIr,!
'| r'

,lr ( New

\Y"^t'..

Dclh
o
9

As at
31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

3,797.44
22,96r.40
5,396.49
6,393.89

49,609.78

7,574.97
25,885.09

3,986.16

43,996.93

87,559.00 75,384.09

285.48

285.48
87,559.00 75,569.s7

1,22,373.45

47,601.18

29,347.59

480.23

1,06,O23.67

41,,41,5.89

3s,543.22

1,,175.97

L,99,322.22 7,82,982.78

(a) Financial assets

Measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPLI

Mandatorily measured as at FWPL
- lnvestments in debentures
- lnvestments in mutual funds
- Other current derivative financial assets

Measured at amortised cost
(a) Cash and bank balances
(b) Trade receivables
(c) Loans

(d) lnvestments
(e) Other financial assets

Measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPI)

(a) lnvestment in mutual funds

Total Financial Assets

(b) Financial liabilities
Measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVrPL)

Other non current derivative financial liabilities

Measured at amortised cost
(a) Borrowings
(b) Trade payables

(c) Other financial liabilities

Measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Total Financial l-iabilities

sub total

5ub total

sub total

1,99,802.45 1,841sE.7s

d other price risk



INOX WINO INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES TIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

37, Financial lnstrument

(iii)(a) lnterest rate risk management

lnterest rate risk refers to the possibility that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rate. The Company is exposed to interest rate risk because it borrows funds at both fixed and floating interest
rates. The risk is managed by the Company by maintaining an appropriate mix between fixed and floating rate borrowinBs.

lnterest rate sensltivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below have been determined based on the exposure to interest rates for floating rate liabilities at the end of the
reporting period. For floating rate liabilities, a 50 basis point increase or decrease is used when reporting interest rate risk internally to
key management personnel and represents manaBement's assessment of the reasonably possible change in interest rates.

lf interest rates had been 50 basis points higher/lower and all other variables were held constant, the Company's profit for the year
ended 31 March 2021would decrease/increase by < 109.59 Lakhs net of tax (for the year ended 31 March 2O2O decrease/increase by {
98.49 Lakhs net of tax). This is mainly attributable to the Company's exposure to interest rates on its variable rate borrowings.

(iiiXb) Other price risks

The Company's non listed equitv securities as susceptible to market price risk arising from uncertainties about future values of the
investment securities. Management monitors the investment closely to mitigate its impact on profit and cash flows.

(iv) Credit risk management

Credit risk refers to risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the Company. Credit
risk arises primarily from financial assets such as trade receivables, other balances with banks, loans and other receivables.

a) Trade receivables

credit risk arisinB from trade receivables is manaBed in accordance with the company's established policy, procedures and control
relating to customer credit risk management. The company is providing O&M services and is having long term contracts with such
customers. Accordingly, risk of recovery of such amounts is mitigated. Customers who represents more than 5% of the total balance of
Trade Receivable as at 31 March 2021 is t 13,236.81 lakhs (as at 31 March 2020 of { 14,301.60 lakhs) are due from 6 major customers
(Previous year 5 major customer) who are reputed parties. All trade receivables are reviewed and assessed for default at each reporting
period.

For trade receivables, as a practical expedient, the Company computes credit loss allowance based on a provision matrix. The provision
matrix is prepared based on historically observed default rates over the expected life of trade receivables and is adjusted for forward
looking estimates. The provision matrix at the end of the reporting period is as follows

Expected.redit loss (%)
Ateing 2020-202L 2019-2020
0-1Year

1-2 Year

2-3 Year

3-5 Year

Above 5 Year

10%

15%

100%

L5%

too%

i. c

a,t

g



INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

37. Financial lnstrument

Age of receivables

({ in Lakhs)

Paniculars
As at

31 Mar.h 2021i
As at

31 March 2020

0-1Year
!-2Yeat
2-3 Year

3-5 Year

Above 5 Year

6,650.03

7,127.20

2,139.78

8,354.96

2,224.28

9,551.43

?,530.49

9,635.91

6,298.66

164.53

Gross trade receivables 27,090.25 24,74L02
*Expected credit loss (ECL) is not calculated for Balance outstanding with lnox wind Energy Limited

Movement in the expeded credit loss allowance:
({ in Lakhs)

Particulars 2020-202t 2019-2020

Balance at beginning of the year

Movement in expected credit loss allowance further allowance

Movement in expected credit loss allowance amou nt writte n off/ (amou nt written back)

2,294.94
1,995.91

162.00

247 .03

2,021 .07

(20.90)

Balance at end of the year 4,728.8s 2,294.94

b) Loans and Other Receivables

The Company applies expected credit losses (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of loss allowance on the loans given by the

Company to the external parties. ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance

with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive (i,e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original effective
interest rate.

The Company determines if there has been a significant increase in credit risk of the financial asset since initial recoBnition. lf the credit
risk of such assets has not increased siBnificantly, an amount equal to 12-month ECL is measured and recognized as loss allowance.

However, if credit risk has increased significantly, an amount equal to lifetime ECL is measured and recognized as loss allowancc.

12-month ECL are a portion of the lifetime ECL which result from default events that are possible within 12 months from the reportlng
date. Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial asset.

ECL are measured in a manner that they reflect unbiased and probability weighted amounts determined by a range of outcomes, taking
into account the time value of money and other reasonable information available as a result of past events, current conditions and

forecasts of future economic conditions.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/expense in the Statement of Profit

and Loss under the head 'Other expenses'.

c) Other financial assets

Credit risk arising from other balances with banks is limited because the counterparties are banks

c

o
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES TIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

37. Financial lnstrument

(v) Liquidity Risk Management

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the committee of board of directors of the Company and its holdin8
company, which has established an appropriate liquidity risk management framework for the management of the Company's short,
medium and long-term funding and liquidity management requirements. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate
reserves, banking facilities and reserve borrowinE facilities, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching
the maturity profiles of financial assets and Iiabilities.

(vi) tiquidity risk tables

The following tables detail the Company's remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities with agreed
repayment periods. The tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest
date on which the Company can be required to pay. The tables include both interest and principal cash flows. To the extent that interest
flows are floating rate, the undiscounted amount is derived from interest rate curves at the end of the reportin8 period. The contractual
maturity is based on the earliest date on which the Company may be requlred to pay.

a) Non-Derivative Financial Liabilities :

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of financial liabilities including estimated interest payments as at
31 March 2021:

I in Lakhs

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of financial liabilities including estimated interest payments as at
3l March 2020

Particulars Less than 1

year
1 to 5 year 5 years and

above
Total

97,454.89
41 ,607 .74

29,347.59

24,9r8.56

480.23

L,22,373.45
47 ,601 .78

29,347.59

480.23

Borrowings
Trade payables

Other financial liabilities
Derivative financial liabilities

Total

As at 31 March 2027

7,74,4O3.66 25,398.79 1,99,802.45

Paniculars Less than 1

yea r
1 to 5 year 5 years and

above
Total

As at 31 March 2020
Borrowings

Trade payables

Other financial liabilities
Derivative financial liabilities
Total

7 5,787.00
41,415.89

35,543.22

30,242.67

7,77 5.97

7,06,O23.67

4r,475.89
35,543.22

L,77s.97
r,52,7 40.lL 3L,4tA.64 1,84,158.75

({ in Lakhs

The above liabilities will be met by the Company from the internal accurals, realisation of current and non current financial assets (other
than strategic investments). Further, the Company has also unutilised financing facilities.

h!
€
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e
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES TIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements tor the year ended 31 March 2021

37. Financial lnstrument

(vii) Fair value of the company's financial assets and financial liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis:

(< in Lakhs)

During the period, there were no transfers between Level 1 and level 2

(viii) Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities that are not measured at fair value (but fair value disclosures are

required)

The carrying amount of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortised cost in the financial statements are a

reasonable approximation of their fair values since the Company does not anticipate that the carryin8 amounts would be

si8nificantly different from the values that would eventually be received or settled.

Financialassets/
(Financial liabilities)

Fair Value as at
Fai, Value

Hierarchy
Valuation Technique(s) & key inputs used

Significant

unobseruable
input(sl

Relationship ol
unobseruable
inputs to fair

value3l March

2027
3l March

2020

(a) Optionally

convertiable

debentures (Refer

Note 21)

(b) lnvestment in

Mutual Fund (Refer

note 7C)

(480.23) (1.,175.97)

285.48

Level 2

Level 2

Discounted cash flow. Future cash flows are

estimated based on forward exchange rates

(from observable yield curves at the end of the

reporting period) and contract interest rates,

discounted at a rate that reflects the credit risk

of various counterparties.

The use of net asset value (NAV) for the

mutual fund on the basis of the statement

received from the investee pany.

NA

NA

NA

NA



INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

38. Employee benefits:

(a) Defined Contribution Plans

The Company contributes to the Government mana8ed provident and pension fund for all qualifying employees

contribution to provident fund of < 85.38 Lakhs (Previous year < 85.13 Lakhs) is recognized as an expense and included in
"Contribution to provident and other funds" in Statement of Profit and Loss.

(b) Defined Benefit Plans:

The Company has defined benefit plan for payment of gratuity to all qualifying employees. lt is governed by the Payment of Gratuity
AcL,7972. Under this Act, an employee who has completed five years of service is entitled to the specified benefit. The level of
benefits provided depends on the employee's lenBth of service and salary at retirement a8e. The Company's defined benefit plan is

unfunded.

There are no other post retirement benefits provided by the Company.

The most recent actuarial valuation of the present value of the defined benefit obligation were carried out as at 31 March 2021 by
M/s Charan Gupta Consultants Pvt Ltd, Fellow of the lnstitute of the Actuaries of lndia. The present value of the defined benefit
obligation, the ralated current service cost and past service cost, were measured using the projected unit credit method.

in Lakhs

Components of amounts recotnised in profit or loss and other comprehensive income are as under:

{ in Lakhs}

The principal assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations of gratuity are as follows:

Estimates of future salary increases considered in actuarial valuation take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant
factors such as supply and demand in the employment market.

Movement in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows : Gratuity

Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

137.63

9.\7
35.66

(12.03)

122.44)

125.05

9.37

47.62

(11.s3 )

(32.88)

Opening deFined benefit obligation
lnterest cost

Current service cost

Benefits paid

Actuarial (Bain)/ loss on obligations
Present value of obligation as at the year end 747.99 137.63

Gratuity 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

35.66

9.11
47.62

9.37
44.43 56.99

(0.s7)
(21.86)

14.00

(46.88)

122.441 (32.881

Current service cost

lnterest cost

Amount recognised in profit or loss

Actuarial (Bain)/loss

a) arising from changes in financial assumptions
b) arising from experience adjustments
Amount recognised in other comprehensive income
Total 22.39 24.11

Particula rs 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Discount rate (per annum)
Expected rate of salarV increase

Employee attrition rate

Mortality

6.70/" I e .sex
8.oo% I s.oo,,
so/. I t.

lALlvl(2012-14)Ultimate Mortality
Ta ble

Ch

s
o
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

38. Employee benefits:

These plans typically expose the Company to actuarial risks such as interest rate risk and salary risk.
a) lnterest risk: a dec.ease in the bond interest rate will increase the plan liability.

b) Salary risk: the present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of plan participants
As such, a variation in the expected rate of salary increase of the plan participants will change the plan liability.

Sensitivity analysis

Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of defined obligation are discount rate and expected salary increase. The

sensitivity analysis below have been determined based on reasonably possible chanBes of the respective assumptions occuring at the
end of the reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant.

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the defined benefit obligation as it is

unlikely that the change in assumption would occur in isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.
Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the defined benefit obligation has been calculated using
the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period, which is the same as that applied in calculating the defined
benefit obligation liability recognised in the balance sheet.

There was no change in the methods and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from prior years.

Discounted Expected outflow in future years (as provided in actuarial report)
in Lakhs)

The average duration of the defined benefit plan obligation at the end of the reporting period is L4,OL years (Previous year L0,90
years)

(c) Other long term employment benefits:
Annual leave & Short term leave

The liability towards compensated absences (annual and short term leave) for the year ended 31 lvlarch 2021 based on actuarial
valuation carried out by using projected accrued benefit method resulted in increase in liability by < 5.48 lakhs (31 March 2020:

decrease in liability by < 2.78 lakhs), which is included in the employee benefits in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The nnct lassum ns used for the oses of the actuarial valuations of com ensated absences are as follows:

Paniculars
Gratuity

2020-2L 2019-20
lmpact on present value of defined benefit obligation:
lf discount rate is increased by 0.50% (1% in 2019-20)
lf discount rate is decreased by 0.50% (1% in 2O79-2O)

lf salary escalation rate is increased by O.5O% l7% in 2079-201

lf sa la ry e sca I at io n rate is d e crea s ed by O.5O% (7% in 2079-20)

11.42)
8.72

7 .67

(7.01)

i'74.67).

17 .56

1,6.7 5

(14.29)

2020-21 2079-20Particulars
Gratuity

Expected outflow in 1st Year

Expected outflow in 2nd Year

Expected outflow in 3rd Year

Expected outflow in 4th Year

Expected outflow in sth Year

Expected outflow in 6th to 10th Year

79.71

5.25

5.58

5.89

5.92

10s.s9

4.84

5.47
7.24

6.57
7.30

70.94

As at
Particulars

31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Discount rate
Expected rate of salary increase

Employee attrition rate

Mortaility rate

6 .70v"1 6 .66%

Loo%l B.oo/"

s.oo% | s.ooy.

IALM(2012-14)Ultimate Mortaiity
Table
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Particulars 2020-27 2079-20
940.67
97 5.07

Provision for diminution in value of investment in a subsidiary
Provision for doubtful inter-corporate deposit to a subsidiary
Total 7,915.t4

INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES TIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

40: Exceptional items { in Lakhs}

The management has reviewed the carrying amouht of investment in, and inter-corporate deposits given to, subsidiaries. After
considering the position of losses of subsidiaries and balance wind farm sites available for sale, provision is made for diminution in
the value of investment and for doubtful inter corporate deposits to the extent of accumulated losses of subsidiaries.

41: Balance Confi rmation
The Company has a system of obtaining periodic confirmation of balances from banks, trade receivables/payables/advances to
vendors and other parties (other than disputed parties). The balance confirmation letters as referred in the Standard on Auditing
(sA) 505 (Revised) 'External Confirmations', were sent to banks and parties and party's balances are subject to
confirm ation/recon ciliation. Adjustments, if any will be accounted for on confirmation/reconciliation of the same, which in the
opinion of the management will not have a material impact.

42: Particulars of payment to Auditors

in Lakhs)

43: Contingent liabilities
(a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts: claims made by contractors, < 5,450.36 lakhs (as at 31 March 2O2O: <
5,450.36 lakhs)

some of the suppliers have raised claims including interest on account of non payment in terms of the respective contracts. The
Company has contended that the suppliers have not adhered to some of the contract terms. At present the matters are pending
before the jurisdictional authorities or are under negotiations.

b) ln respect of claims made by three customers (previous year three customers) for non commissioning of WTG5, the amount is not
ascertainable.

c) Claim made by customer not acknowledged as debts < 932.00 lakhs (as at 31 March 2O2O : 13,132.00 Lakhs).

d) Claims made by vendors in National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) for < 714.55 Lakhs. (as at 31 March 2O2O : i 622.04 Lakhs).

e) Company has issued Performance Bank Guarantee to Solar Energy Corporation of lndia is < 11,0OO.OO Lakhs. (as at 31 fMarch 2O2O
: Rs 6,000.00 Lakhs)

f) ln respect ofVAT matters < 154.98 Lakhs (as at 31 March2O2Or t Nil Lakhs)
The Company had received assessment orders for the financial years ended 31 March 2017 for demand of < 154.9g Lakhs, in
respect of Andhra Pradesh on account of VAT and cST demand on the issue of mismatch in lnput Tax credit. The Company has filed
appeals before the first appellate authority in the matter of CST and VAT demands.

g) The company has provided security i.e first pari-passu charge over the movable fixed assets, both present and future, against
term Loan from financial tnstitution taken by lnox Wind Limited (lWL)

ln respect of above matters, no additional provision is considered necessary as the company expects favourable outcome. Further,
it is not possible for the company to estimate the timing and amounts of further cash outflows, if any, in respect of these matters.
Further, the company may be liable to pay damages/ interest for specific non- performance of contractual obligation. The actual
liability on account of these may differ from the provisions already created in the books of accounts and disclosed as contingent
liability.

Due to unascertainable outcome for pending litigatjon matt
material adjustments on the standalone financial statements.

Pafticulars 2020-27 2019-20

1.09

11.84

8.25

2. s0

0.93

4.25

2.50

Statutory audit
Tax audit and other audits under lncome tax Act
Taxation matters

Certification fees
Total 11.58

ers with u Appellate Authorities, the management expects no
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES TIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

44: Capital & other Commitments

Capital Commitments
(a) Estimated amounts of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for (net of advances) is {
2,295.29 Lakhs, (31 March 2020: < 6,391.38 Lakhs).

Other Commitments
(b) Bank Guarantee issued by the Company to Power Grid Corporation of lndia Limited for < 25OO.OO Lakhs (as at 31 March 2O2O is
t 2s00.00 Lakhs)

(b) Bank Guarantee issued by the Company to customer for < 6475.00 Lakhs (as at 31 March 2O2O is { 1475.00 Lakhs)

45: Leases

The Company has adopted lnd AS 116 "Leases" effective from 0l April 2019 and considered all material leases contracts existing on
0l April 2019. The Company neither have any existing material lease contract as on 01 April 2019 nor executed during the year. The
adoption of the standard dose not have any impact on the financial statement of the company. Following are the details of lease
contracts which are short term in nature:

i. Amount nized in statement of profit and loss (< in Lakhs

ii. Amounts re nised in the statement of cash flows (t in takhs)

45: Segment lnformation
lnformation reported to the chief operating decision maker (CODM) for the purpose of resource allocation and seBment
performance focuses on single business segment of Erection, Procurement & Commissioning ("EPC"), Operations & Maintenance
("O&M") and Common lnfrastructure Facilities services for WTGS, and development of wind farm and hence there is only one
reportable business segment in terms of lnd AS 108: Operating SeBment,

Revenue Irom ma or services (l in Lakhs

Two customers (previous year 4 customer) contributed out of total revenue more than 10% of the total revenue amounting to <
4949.08 lakhs (31 March 2020: is < 18,827.56 lakhs).

47. Revenue from contracts with customers as perlndASl15

(A) Disaggregated revenue information

ln the following table, revenue from contracts with customers is disaggreBated by primary major products and service lines since
the company has only one reportable business segment, no reconcilation of the disaggregated revenue is required:

Reportable segment/Manufacture of Wind Turbine

(B) Contract balances

Particulars

243.79

As at
31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

lncluded in rent expenses: Expense relating to short-term leases 327.23

Particulars

243.79

As at
31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

Total cash outflow for leases 327.23

Particulars 2019-20202020-2027
6,671.81

76,229.28

7,416.57

24,160.24
36.64

22,7 19.77

L5,566.53

1,367.39

239.04

65.60

Erection, procurement & commissioning services
Operation & maintenance services

Common infrastructure facility services

Other operating revenue- Booster packages

Other operating revenue
Total 19,957.67

Particulars
2020-2021 2079-2020

24,323.60

36.64
39,653.03

304.64of N.*

Maior Product/ Service Lines
Sale of goods

Sale of services

Others
Total

24,360.24 7.67

Allthe Trade Receivables and Contract Liabilities have been separatelvp e nted in notes to accounts

in Lakhs
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the yeal ended 31 March 2021

48: lmpact of Covid-19
Due to outbreak of COVID-19 globally and in lndia, the Company's management has made initial assessment of impact on business
and financial risks on account of COVID 19. Considering that the Company is in the business of Erection, procurement and operation
& maintenance services of Wind Turbine Generator in Renewable Energy Sector, the management believes that the impact of this
outbreak on the business and financial position of the Company will not be sitnificant. The management does not see any risks in the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern and meeting its liabilities as and when they fall due. The Company has used the
principles of prudence in applying judgments, estimates and assumptions and based on the current estimates, the Company expects
to recover the carrying amount of trade receivables including unbilled receivables, investments, inventories and other assets. The
eventual outcome of impact of the global health pandemic may be different from those estimated as on the date of approval of
these financial statements.

49: During the year, O&lvl Agreements for NIL nos. WTG (Previous year: for 303 WTGS) has been cancelled with different customers
and the management expects no material adjustments on the Financial Statements since all the common infrastructure O&M
remains with the Company.

50: Note on Advance received from customers
During the year ended 31 March 2020, the Company has signed supply contracts for 125.4 MW Wind power projects of 38 Nos of
3300 KW WTG (Model WT3000DF) in the State of Gujarat with Gujarat Fluorochemicals Limited (GFCL), The company has received
the interest bearing advance of < 16,678.20 Lakhs against the contracts. The Com pa ny is in process of fu lfilm ent of the terms a nd
conditions of the contracts.

51: The Company has work-in-progress inventory amounting < 72,794.29 Lakhs (Previous yeat | < !2,794.29 Lakhs)for project
development, erection & commissioning work and Common infrastructure facilities in different states. The respective State
Governments are yet to a n nou n ce the policy on Wind Farm Development. ln the view of the management, the Companywill be able
to realise the lnventory on execution of projects once Wind Farm Development policy is announced by respective State
Governments.

52: The Company incorporates wholly-owned subsidiaries (hereafter called as SPVs) under Rfs (Request for Selection) for setting up
wind farm projects as awarded by Solar Energy Corporation of lndia (SECI). Thereafter, the Company investes funds in SpVs in the
form of Equity Shares, Compulsory Convertible Debentures and Inter Corporate Deposit for execution of projects. As on 31 March
2021, there arc inter olio 15 SPVs in which project is under execution and in some SPVS, project is yet to be started. Company has
invested amounting to { 4,743 Lakhs, { 6,394 Lakhs and I 1,115 Lakhs in the Equity Shares, Compulsory Convertible Debentures and
lnter Corporate Deposit respectively in 15 SPVs. In the view of the management, the Company will be able to realise the money from
SPV5 once project will commission subject to the outcome of resolution of matter, if any with the regulators and improvement in its
future operational performance and financial support from the Company.
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year end€d 31 March 2021

53; corporate Social Responsibilities (cSR)

(a) The gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is

< NIL (31 March 2020 is { NIL).

(b) Amount spent during the Year ended 31. March 2021

(< in takhs)

(Figures in brackets pertain to 31 March 2020)

54: The Code on Social Security, 2020 ('Code') relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment
benefits has received Presidential assent on 28 September 2020. The Code has bcen published in the Gazette of lndia.
However, the effective date of the Code is yet to be notified and final rules for quantifying the financial impact are also yet
to be issued. ln view of this, the Company will assess the impact of the Code when relevant provisions are notified and will
record related impact, if any, in the period the Code becomes effective.

55: There have been no delays in transferring amounts required to be transferred to the lnvestor Education and Protection
Fund.

55: Events after the Reporting period

During the subsequent period, the Company has passed resolution through 18th Extra Ordinary General Meeting dated 24
June 202L to issuance ol 7,44,04,762 fully paid-up equity shares on preferential basis to the lnox Wind Limited (holding
company) for consideration other than cash in lieu of the repayment of existing lnter-Corporate Deposits/unsecured loans
along with interest and liability on account of providing material/services etc. from time to time aggregating to < 60,000
Lakhs in such manner and on such other term and conditions, as the board may, in its absolute dlscretion thinks fit.

There are no other events observed after the reported period which have an impact on the Company operations.

57: The Previous year Figures have been regrouped,whereever necessary to confirm the current year Presentation

As per our report of even date attached
For Dewan PN Chopra & Co.

Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Firm's Registr tionI
No 00047 hol)

New Delhi
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M em bersh i No.505371
UDIN: 21505371AAAAOK4246

Mukesh Manglik
Director
DIN : 07001509DIN 232

Govind Prakash Rathor
Chief Financial Officer

(
(,r.-J ilsr^911
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\

Pooia Paul

Com pany Secretary

Particulars ln Cash
Yet to be
paid in

Total

(i) Construction/acquisition of any fixed assets Nit

(N ir)

Nit

(Nir)
Nit

(Nir)
(ii) On purpose other than (i) above - Donations Nil

(Nir)
Nit

(Nir)
Nil

(Nil)

Place

Date

New Delhi

25 )une 2027
Place:Noida
Date : 25 June 2021
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C-109, Defence Colony, New Delhi - 110 024, India

Phones : +9|-ll-24641895D6 E-ma;il : audit@dpncindia.com
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR]S REPORT

To the Members of Inox Wind Inlrastructure Services Limited

Report on the Audit of the CoGolidated Finarcial Statements

Emphasis of matter

Opinion

we have a.udited the accompanying consotidated financia.l statemenb oI (hereinafter rcIerred to as the ,Holding
Company'') and its subsidiaries (Holdrg 

::ipTlTd its subsidiartes iogether referred to u, ,,tf,u C.orp,;j 
"niits associatet which corrprise the consolidated Balance Sheet 

", ut IrlLf, 27, W27, and the consolidatedstatement of Profit and Loss, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flowsstatemmt for the year then mded, and notes to trre consoridated linanJishtements, incruding a summary ofsignificant accounting policies (hereinafter referred to as 
,.the 

consoliaatea rinancia shtements,,).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the exptanations given to us, the aloresaid
lonsoli{qte! financral statements give.the info*rauoo ,"quir"Jl'y'tr," eah u," 

",u""er 
so required and give atrue and fai! view in conJormitv wirh the accounting priniipr"r gdn".rxy ;.."pted in India, of theL consolidated

"'t" 9l.d"yr ol t" Compary as at March at, zmr] or conlota?iJ-r""1. .l*oriaured changes in equity and irsconsolidated cash flows for the yea_r thm ended.

Basis for Opinion
we conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on Auditing (sAs) specified under section 143(10) oftle companies act 2013. our responsibilities under those standarai are further described in the Auditor,s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated Financial statements section of our report. we are independentof the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by ICAI, a,,'d we have fulfiIed our other ethicalresponsibilities in accordance with the Provisions of the comparies Act, 2013. we believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a ba6is for ou! opinion.

we draw attention to Note No.49 of the consolidated rinancial statements regarding the impact of covlD-lgpardemic on the Group. Maragement is of the view that there aru no ,u**, io bel,&e that itre pand;; ;ihave any significant impact on the ability. oJ the Group to continr" * u golng .or,."-. Nevertheles, the impactin sight-of evolvement of pandemic in future period is uncertain aad"couid impact the ,""rr*u,rrty .ii',ra"receivables, investurentJ and othet asseb in future yeals.

Our opinion is not modified in respert of the matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit mafte$ are those matters that in our professional iudgment, were of most signiJicance in our audit of
the consolidated finalcial statements of the current period. ihei matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the consolidated financia-r statements as a whole, and in fomring our opinion thereoD and we do not
provide a sepaEte opinion on these matters.

Head Ofrice: 57-H, Connaught Circus, New Delhi - 1lo 001' tndia Phones + g t - 1 r -213 22159 / | 4 ltl dpncindia.com

audit MattercThe How our audit addressed the k audit matter
n MatteE
p has certain significant pending legal

proceedings with Judicial/Quasi-Judicial for various
complex mattels with contactor/tGrsporter,

The Grou

custome! and other tieg continu from earlier

Assessed the managemm(s position through
discussions with the in-house legal expert and
extemal legal opinions obtained by the Group
where considered

New

t

o

€
,o
).

n-r---- .nl^nw New Delhi - 110 02'1. Iodia Phones + gl-l l-2464511()r l92lg3 E n^tl : dpnc(idpncindia com



yeaIs

Refer Note 40 of rhe Consotidated Finarcial
Statemenb.

Due to complexity involved in these litigation matters,
managemen(s iud8ement regarding recognition and
measuremmt of provisioru for [rese legal proceedings

is inherendy uncertain and might change over time as

the outcomes of the legal cases are determined.
Accordingly, it has been considered as a key audit
matter.

Further, the Group has material uncertain tar Positions
including matte$ under dispute which involves
significant judgment to determine the possible

oukome of these disputes.

prcbability o( success in t}le aJoresaid cases, and
the magnitude of any potential loss.

> Discussed with the management on Ale

development in these litigations during the year
ended March 31, 2020.

! Rolled out of mquiry lefters to the Group's legal
counsel and noted the tesponses received.

> Assessed the responses received from GiouP's
legal counsel by engaging legal experb.

> Ass€ssed the obiectivity, independence ard
competence of the Group's legal counsel involved
in the process and legal experb engaged by us.

) Reviewed the disclosures made by the GrouP in
the Shndalone Financial Statements in this regard

Alternate audit procedure carried out h light of COVID-19 outbreaks

Due to t}le outbreal of COVID-19 pandemic, the
consequent lockdown/curfew and tsavel restrictions
imposed by the Government/local adminishation
durhg the audit period t]le audit Processes could not
be carried out physically at the Company's Piemises

The statutory audit was conducted via making
arrangemenb to provide requisite documents/
information through elechonic medium as an

altemative audit procedure.

We have identified such altemative audit Procedure as

a key audit matter.

As a part of altemative audit procedure, the GrouP has

made available the followhg infomration/ records/
documents/ explanations to us through email and
reEote secure network of the Companyr -

a) Scanned copies of necessary records/documents
deeds, certificates and the related records made

available eleckonically through e-mail or remote

secure network of the Company; and

b) By way of mquiries through video conferencinp
dialo8ues and discussions over phone, e-mai.ls and

similar corurunication channels.

It has also been represented by the management that
the data and information provided el€ckonically for
the purpooe of our audit are collect comPlete, reliable
and are directly generated lrom the accounting system

of the Grcup, extmcted ftom the records and files,

without ary further manual modifications so as to
maintain its integrity, authentici$, readability and
completeness. Irl additioru based on our review of the

various intemal audit reports/insPection reports,

nothing has come to our knowledge that make us

believe that such altemate audit procedure would not
be ad te.

other Inforuration [or another title if appropriate such as "Information other than the consolidated Financial

StateErents and Auditols RePort Thereon"l

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other infomration. The otler inlormation

comprises the finfomration included in ManaSement Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including

Ann;xues to Board's Repo+ Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Information (hereinafter referred as "the

Reporb") but do€s not include the consolidated financia.l statementJ and oul auditor's rcPort theleon.

our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express

aly form of assuralce conclusion theleon.

In connection with our audit of tlle consolidated financial statements, oul resPonsibility is to read the other

inlomation an4 in rloing rc, consider whether the other infomration is materially inconsistent with tlle

consolidated financial statemmts ot our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be matedally

misstated. If, based on the work we have per(ormed we conclude tlat there i5 a material misstatement oI this

other hformation, we are requircd to rePort that fact. We have nothing to report h this regard'
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Reeponsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Govemance for lhe Consolidated Financial
Staternents

The Holding Company's Board oI Directors is responsible for the preparation and ptesentation of these

consolidated financial statements in tenn of the requirements of the Companies Act 2m3 that dve a true and fair
view of the consolidated financial positiorl consolidated financial perfomurce and consolidated cash flows of
the Group including its Associates and Joindy controlled entities in accordarce with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including t}le Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. The
respective Board of Dtuecto$ of the companies included in the Group and of its associates and ioindy conbolled
entities are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for saleguarding the asseb of the Group and for preventing and dehcting frauds and other irregularities; the

selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making iudgmenb ard estimates that are reasonable
and prudeng and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal fhancial conEols, t}lat were

operating effectively for ensuring accuracy altd completeness oI dre accounting rccordt relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true ard fair view and are ftee from material
misstatement whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the

consolidated financial statements by the Dtuectors oI the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In prepating the consol.idated financial statemmb, the respective Board oI Directors of the companies included
in the Group and of its associates and ioindy conkolled entities are responsible for assessing the ability of the

Grcup. and oI its associates and jointly conholled entities to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as

applicable, matters related to going concem and using the goinS concem basis of accounting unless mana8ement

either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

The respective Board of Dtectors of the companies included in tlle Group and of its associates and joindy

contolled entities are responsible (or overseeing the financial reporting ptocess of the Group and of its associates

and joindy conuolled entities.

Auditols ResponsibilitieE for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial statemenk

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial slatemenb as a whole

are free from material misstatemenL whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditols report that includes

our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level oI assurance, but is not a tuarantee that an audit conducted in
accordalce with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected

to influence t}le economic decisions oI users takm on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercis€ professional fudgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the coNolidated financial statemmb, whether due to
ftaud or ertot, design ard perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, ard obtain audit evidence that i5

sulficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detectinS a material mi,sstatement

resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from eror, as fiaud may involve collusiorL forgery,

intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of intemal conEol.

. Obtain an undeEtanding of internal conbol relevant to the audit in order to desiSn audit procedurcs t}tat are

appropriate in the circumstances. Undei s€ction 143(3)(i) of lhe Companies Act, 2013, we are also resporrsible (or

exptessing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial conhols system in place and the

operating effectiveness of such conbols.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and t}te reasonableness of accounting estimates and

related disclosules made by managemmt.

. Conclude on t}re appropriateness of maragemenls use of the going concem basis oI accouiting and, based on

the audit evidmce obtaine4 whether a mate a.l uncertainty exists rclated to events or conditions that may cast

significant doubt on the ability of t}le Group and its associales and jointly controlled entities to continue as a

going concem. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
iuditols report to the reLated disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, iI such disclosures are

inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusioru are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of

our auditor's report. However, future events or conditiois may cause lhe Group and its associates and joindy

controlled entities to cease to continue as a going concern.
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. Evaluate t}le overall presenhtion, structure and content of the consolidated financial statemenb, including the

disclosure& and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and evenb
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial inforrnation of the entities or business

activities within the Gtoup and its associates and jointly controlled mtities to express an opinion on the

consoudated Iinanciat statements. We are responsible Ior tlre direction, supervision and performance of the audit
of the financial statements oI such entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the

independent auditols. For the other entities included in the consolidad finarcial statemenb, which have been

audited by other auditots, zuch other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and perforrnance

of the audits carried out by them. We rerrain solely resPonsible Ior our audit oPinion

We coEErunicate with tlose charged with govemance of the Holding Company and such otler entities included

in the consolidated financial statemenb of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among other

mattert the planned scope and timing of the audit and signilicant audit findings, including any siSnificant

deficiencies in intemal conkol that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have comPlied with relevant ethical
requlements regatding independence, and to coolmunicate with them all relationships ard other matters tlat
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independencg and where aPPlicablg rcLated saleguards

From the maftels com.Erunicated with tho6e charged with govemancg we determine those matters that were of
most signilicance in the audit of t}te consolidated financial statements of the current Period and ate therefole the

key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor/s report unless Law or regulation precludes public

disclosure about the matber o. whe& in exhemely rare c curstances, we determine that a matter should not be

communicaEd in our report becaus€ the adverse cons€quences oI doing so would reasonably be exPected to

outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

The consolidated financial statements also include the Group's share of net loss of R9. 2&3.35 Lakhs lor lhe year

ended 31st March, Z)21, as considered in the consolidated financial statemmts, in rcspect of 4 associates, whose

financial statements have not b€en audited by us. These financial statements have been audited by other auditors

whose reports have been fumished to us by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial

statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts ajrd disclosures included in respect of these associates, and our

report in terms of sub-section (3) oI Section 143 of the Act, in so {ar as it relates to the aJoresaid associatet is

based solely on the reports oI the other auditors.

Our opinion on the Statement is not modified h respect of the above matters with rcsPect to our reliance on the

work done and the reporb of the other auditoE and the Financial Statement certified by the Board of Dilectois.

Report on Other Le8al and Regulatory Requirements

1. with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditot/s RePort in accordance with the

requiements of section 197(16) of the Ac! as arnended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to ut the remunerahon

pai6 byihe Holcling Company to its diectors during the year is in accordance with tl,'e Provisions of section 197

of the AcL

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration oI lepolt of the

otler auditors in separate financial statements and the other financial inlomration of associates, as noted in the

other matter paragraPll we report, to the extent aPPlicable, that

(a) we have sought and obtained all the inJormation and explanations which to tlre best of our knowledge

and belief *e." necersury for the purposes oI our audit of the aloresaid consolidated financial
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(b) In our opinio& proper books of account as rcquted by law rehting to piepantion of the aloresaid
consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appeaE from our examination of those
books and the repors of the other auditors.

(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheeq the Consolidated Statement oI Profit and Loss, and the Consolidated
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by dris Report are in agreement with the relevant book of account
mahtahed for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

(d) In our opiniorg the aJoresaid consolidated financial statmrcnts comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of rhe Act.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directorc of the Holding Company as on
31st MarcIL 2021 taken on record by the Board of Dilectors oI the Holding Company and subsidiary
companies ard the reports of the statutory audito$ of its associate companies incorporated in Indi4
none of the dircctorc oI t}le Group companies and its associate companies is disqualified as on 31st
Marcb 2021 from being appointed as a diector in terms oI Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(0 With respect to the adequacy of internd financial contols over financial reporting of the Holding
Company, its subsidiary companies and associates companies incorporated in India and the operating
elfectiveness of such conhols, refe. to our separate report in Arnexure.

(g) With respect to the otler matters to be included h the Auditols Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Audito/s) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us and based on the coruideration of the rcport of the other
auditoE on separate financial statemmts as also the other financial inlomration of assGiates, as noted
in the Other mattel paragraph:

i. The consolidaEd financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the
consolidated financial position of the Group and its associates- Refei Note 40 to the consolidated
financial slatemenb.

ii. Provision has been made in the consolidated financial statementJ, as required urtder the
applicable Law or accourting standards, Ior material Ioreseeable losses, iI any, on long-tem
contsacts including derivative contracts in respect of such itqls as relates to the Group (Refer Note
37 o( the consolidated financial statement)

iii. There were no amounts which were requfued to be tEnsfered to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Holding Company, and its subsidiary companies and associate companies
incorporated in lndia.

Fot Dewan P. N. Ch
Chadeted
Firm I

San v

p No.
UDIN: L75

Place: New Delhi
Dater 25th June, 2021
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ANNE)('RE - "A! TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDMOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTTJRE SERVICES UMITED

Report on the Intemal Financial Conkols under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2m3 (the Act")

In coniurction with our audit of the consolidated linancial statements of the Company as oI and lor the year
ended March 31, mA, We have audibed the intemal fhancial controls over financial rcporting of Inox Wind
InJrastucturc Services Limited (hereinafter referred to as "t}le Holding Company'') and its subsidiary companies
and its associate companies, which are companies incorpomted in Indi4 as of that date.

Managemen(s Respon8ibility for Internal Finarcial Controlo

The respective Board of Dtectorc of the Holding compan, irs subsidiary companies ard its associate companies,
which are companies incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining htemal financial
contols based on the intemal conhol over financial reporting criteria established by the respective company
considering the essential components of interna.l conhol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit oI Intemal
Financial Contols Over Financial Reporting issued by the Instihte oI Chaitered Accountants of India (ICAD.

These responsibilities include the design, implemmtation and maintenance of adequate intemal Iinancial
contlols that were operating effectively for ensu ng the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adheience to the resp€ctive company's policies, the safeguarding of its asse6 the prevention and detection of
frauds and errols, dre accurary and completeneJs of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable (hancial informatio& as requked under the Companies Ac! 2m3.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the ICAI and the Standards on
Auditin& issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of intemal financial contlolt both issued by the Institute of Chalteled Accountants
of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note requfue that we comply with ethical rcqutements and plan and
perfortrr the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate intemal financial conhols over
financial reporting was established and maintahed and if such controls operated effectively in aII Eraterial
rcsPects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy oI the intemal financial
conhols system over financial rcporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of intemal financial conhols
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of intemal financial conhols over financial
repoiting, assessing the risk that a material weakneis exis6 and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal contol based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor/s

iudgement, including the assessment of the risks of material ftisstatement of the firancial statemenb whether
due to lraud or error.

We believe that t}le audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in

terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sulficient and appropriate to prc,vide a

basis for our audit opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls system over financial reporthg.

Meaning of Intemal Financial Controls over Fina.ncial Reporting

A company's internal financial conEol ovel financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable

assurance regarding the reliability of financial rcporting and the preparation of Iinancial statements for extemal

purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's intemal financial control

over linancial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pe ain to the maintenance oI records

that, in reasonable detail, accuntely ard fatuly reflect the hansactions a.nd dispositions of the assets of tle
company; (2) provide ieasonable assnrance that tansactions are recorded aE necessary to pemdt PteParation of

financial statements in accordance with genemlly accepted accounting Principles, and tlat IeceiPts and

expenditures oI the company are being made only in accordarce wifi authorisations oI management and

dtectors of tJle company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of

unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's asseb that could have a matelial effect on the
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Itrhercnt Limitation-6 of Intemal Financial Controle Over Finarcial Reporting

Because of the inhermt limitations oI intemal financial controls over Iinancial reporting, including the Possibility

of collusion or improper marEgement override of controls, material misstatements due to errol or fraud may

occur and not be detected. Also, proilrtions of ary evaluation of the intemal financial conhols over financial

reporting to fuh.rre Periods ate gubject to the risk fhat the htemal financial contol over financial reporting may

become Ladequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies ol

procedures may deterioEte.

Opinion

In our opinio+ the Holding ComPany, its subsidiary comPanies and ib associate comPaniet which are

companies incorporated in Indi4 have, in all material lesPecb, an adequate intemal financial contols system

oveifinancial reporting and such intemal financial contols over financial reporting were operating effectively as

at Ma(h 31, m2., bao.d on tlre internal contol over financial reportht criteria established by the Company

considering the essential componenb of inbrnal contsol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal

Financial Controls Over Financial RePorting issued by the ICAI

Other Matters

Our aJoresaid rcPorts under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and oPerating effectiveness o( the

intemal financiat controls over financial reporting in so far as it IeLates to four associate, which ale comPanies

incorporated in Indra is based on the corresponding rePolb of tlre auditols of such companies incorPonted in

India.

For Dewan P. N. Chopra & Co.

Chartered
Firm Regn. No.

v

Memb No. 50532
UDIN: 215053ZAAAAOL7955

Place: New Delhi
Date: z5th June, 2021

ch

Dclhi

c!
o



INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES TIMITED

CIN: U45207GJ2012P1C070279

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2021

Particulars

ASSETS

Non-current asset5

(a) PropertY, Plant and cquiPmcnt

(b) Capital work-in-Progrcss
(c) lntantiblc assets

(d) Financial assets

(i) mvestments
_ln assoclates

(ii)Loans
(rii) Othcr non-currcnt financial asscts

(c) Dcferrcd tax assets (net)

(f) lncomc tax asscts (net)

(g) othcr non_current asscts

Total Non - current assets

Current assets

(a) lnvcntories
(b) Financral asscts

(i) othcr investmcnts
(il)Trade rcccivablcs
(iii)Cash and cash cquivalcnts

(iv) Bank balanccs othcr than (iri) abovc

(v) Loans

(vi) othcr currcnt financial asscts

(c) Othcr currcnt assets

Total Current assets

TOTAL ASSETS

A5 at

3l March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

16,450.33

25,098.94
1.55

77,222.43

7,627.r7
368.57

{ in l-akhs)

5

5

1

9

10

22

11

72

13

8

74

15

15

9

10

72

3,251.00

1,191.21

46,749.65

9,A93.71

7,345.02

1,482.13

5,955.00

7,192.43

39,870.19

6,O20.79

2,7A4.98

3,302.98

1,64,854.20 1,40,345.34

35,498.29 3s,948.11

22,320.O5

L2,O23.76

921 .64

at8.71
4,031.98

2a,134.56

2A5.44

24,9A5.96

331.61

1,451.31

788.49

4,226.7 4

2s,616.a2

1,04,414.35 93,640,64

2,33 985,98
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED

CIN: U45207G12012P1C070279

Consolidatcd Ealance Sheet as at 31 March 2021

Particulars

EQUITY AND I.IABILITIES

EqUITY
(a) Equity share caPital

(b) Equity component of compound financlal instrument

(c) Other equitY

Equity attributable to owners ol the CompanY

(d) Non- ControllinB lnterest

Totalequity

LIABII-ITIES

Non-current liabilities
(a) Financialliabilities

(i) Borrowings
(ir) othcr financial Iiabilities

(b) Provisions

(c) Other non_currcnt liabilities

Total Non-current liabilities

current liabilities
(a) Financialliabilities

(i) Borrowings
(ii) Trade payables

a) total otitstanding dues of micro cntcrprises

and smallentcrpriscs
b) total outstandinB dues of creditors other than

micro enterprises and small entcrpriso\

(iii) other financial liabilities

(b) other current liabilities

{c) Provisions

(d) Current tax liabilities (net)

Total current liabilities

As at
31 March 2021

As at

3l March 2020

12,861.99

3,290.28

11,857.20)

11,621.30

3,290.24

(r in takhs)

Notes

t7
1e{i)

1E (s, 249.93)

4,295.O7 9,651.6s

(7.43)

19

20

2l
23

34,918.56
4AO.a3

200.81

5,a42.13

30,242.61

1,175.97

191.30

4,295-O7 9,554.22

4 609.20

35,219.14

49,873.24

61.55

41,O28.41

24

25

4L,44t.79

83,449.16

66.56

51,857.90

zo

23

21

26

52,735.92

35,384.89
41.26

64,845.50

32,252.31

40.99

10.52

2,23,547.69 7,ta,772.52

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
2,69 278.55

The accompanying notes (1to 61) are an inte8ral part ofthc consolidated financial statemcnts

As per our rcport of even date attached
tor end on behalfofthe Board of Direators

For Dewan PN choP ra&Co
Chartered Accounta

Firm's ReBistrati

San

er

Members ip No.505

UDIN: 21505371AAAAO17955

hiya

DI

Govind Prakash Rathore

Chicf Financial Offccr

Director

232

2 33 9ts.9t

Mukesh Mantlik
Wholc-time Director

DIN:07001509

Pooja Paul

CompanY Sccrctary

(iu*J Advo4l \'(

Place:New Dclhi

Date 25lunc 2021

Place iNoida
Date . 25lunc 2021
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES TIMITED

CIN: U45207G12012P1C070279

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2021
t in takhs)

Particulars Notes Year ended
3l March 2021

Year ended
31 March 2020

Revenue

Revcnuc from operations
Other incomc
TotalRevenue (l)

zl
2a

24,361.96

9 123.01

40,104.79

700.38942.35

27,t10,1r 40,805.17

12,57 4.97 25,767.80
Expenses

EPC, O&M, Common infrastructure facility and slte development

expenseS

Changes in inventories ofwork-in pro8ress

Employcc bcnefits cxpense

Finance costs

Dcpaeciation and amortisation expcnsc

Other cxpcnses

TotalExpenses (ll)

Lessi Expenditure capitalised
Net Expenses

share of profit/(loss) of associates (lll)

Profit before exceptional items and tax (l- ll = lll)

Exceptionalitem (lV)

Profit/(loss) belore tax (l-ll+lll=lV)

Tax expense (v):

Current tax

MAT credit entitlement
Defcrred tax

Taxation pcnaining to earlicr Years

ProIit/(loss) for the year (lV'V=Vl)

Other Comprehensive income

A (i) ltems that wiil not be reclassified to profit or loss

Rcmeasurement of defined bcncfit obligation

Tax on above

fotal other Comprehentive in.ome (vll)

Total Comprehensive income for the year (Vl + Vll)

Proflt for the year attributablc to

Owners ofthc company

-Non- ControllinB intcrests

Other Comprehensivc income for the year

-owners of thc comPanv

-Non- Controlling interests

30

31

32

33

34

328.18

2,466.31

L4,495.33

4,911.09

29

22

(1,088.03)

2,508.27

74,148.7 4

4,045.87

2,619.82

43,899.49 4A,662.47

43,899.49
(2,543.35)

(19,232.s3)

48,562.47

23.88

(7,833.42)

(19,232.53) 17,a33.42l

44
10.36

(10.35)

12,614.49)
o.24

(3,85s.14)

0.19

{3,86s.33)

(15,357.20)

\2,614.2s1

ls,2L9.L7l

22.44

17.841

32.88
(11.49)

14,50 21.39

15,352.60) s,797.781

(15,367.20) (s,2s0.26)

31.09

1s,357.20) 5,219.17)

14.60 21.39

14.50 21.39
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES TIMITED

CIN: U45207GJ2012P1C070279

Consolidated Statement ot Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2021

Particulars Notes

Total Comprehensive incomc for the year

-owners of the comPanY

Non- Controlling interests

t in l-akhs)

Year ended

3l March 2021

Year ended

3l March 2020

(15,352.60) 1s,228.87)
31.09

(s, t97.7Al

Basic carnings/(loss) per cquity share of I 10 each (in {)

Dilutcd earnin8s/(loss) per equitY sharc of{ 10 each (in <)

Sand hiya

Pa

Membersh No.5
UDIN: 21505371AAAAOL

e Dhfttor
9232

6c*rlltdt'"'" !4
Govind Prakash Rathore

Chief Financial offccr
Pooia Paul

Company Sccretary

Placc: Noida

Date r 25 Junc 2021

35

35

(12.66)

(12.56)
{5.34)
(6.34)

The accompanying notes (1to 61) arc an intcgral pan ofthe consolidatcd flnancial statcments

As per our rcport of cvcn date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

tor Dewan PN ChoPra&c9
Chartcred Accounta $
Fi

New Dclhi
Mukesh Mantlik
Wholc-time Director

DIN : 07001509

Placc:Ncw Dclhi

Date : 25lune 2021
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED

CIN: U45207G12012P1C070279
Consolidated statement of cash flows for the year ended 51 March 2021

(< in Lakhs)

2020-24 2019-20
Partiaula15

Cash flows from oPeratint activities

Profit/(loss) for the year after tax

Adjustments for:

Tax cxpensc

Finance costs

lnterest income

Share of (profi t)/loss of associates

Bad debts, remrssions and liquidated damages

Allowance for expected credit losses

Dcpreciation and amortisation cxpcnses

Net (gains)/loss on derivative portion ofcompound

financialinstrument
Loss on sale / disposalof propcrty, plant and equipment

tiet (gains)/loss on Mutual Fund

N4ovcments in working caPital:

(lncrcase)/De€rcasc in Trade rcceivablcs

(lncrease)/Decreasc in lnventorics

(lncrcase)/Decreasc in Loans

(lncrease)/Decrease in Other financial assets

(lncreasc)/Decreasc in Othcr asscts

lncrease/(Dccrease) in Trade paYables

lncrease/(Oecrease) in Other fi nancial llabilities

lncrease/(Decrcase) in Other liabilitics

lncrease/(Oecrcasc) in Provisions

Cash generated Irom oPerations

lncome taxes (paid)/refund

Net cash teneraled from operating activities

cash flows lrom investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and cqulpment (including changes in capital

WlP, capital credltors/advances)

Sale of lnvestment in subsidiaries & associatcs

(Purchasc)/sale of mutual funds

lnterest received

lnter corPoratc dcPosits Bivcn

Movement in bank deposits

Net cash (used in) investint activities

Cash flows fiom financing activities

Proceeds from non_aurrcnt borrowings

Rcpayment of non-current borrowinSs

Procceds from/(repayment of) short term borrowings (net)

Finance costs

Net cash tenerated Irom financint activities

Nct increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash cquivalcnts at thc bcginning of thc ycar

On account consolidation adjustment*

Eliminated on disposal of subsidiary

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

(15,357.20) (5,219.17)

(3,855.33)

14,495.33
(1s7.s4)

2,543.35

1,364.81

1,996.03

4,911.O9

(6ss.73)

12,61.4.2s)
M,144.14

(243.13)

(23.88)

2,025.74

4,045.81
(341.15)

4,A33.40
(13.90) 18.82)

10,104.31

11.,717.66)
631.22

L.62

(5,705.13)

(3,194.80)

11,597.48
(18,795.46)

4,698 80

727.58

t2,359.94

\8,232.92)
5,406.07

16,2O2.41)
(6,572.09)

3,384.50

11,79t.49
13,931.55

4a.24

(2,208.04)

1,439.99

41,914.38
(1, r,84.70)

768.0s) 40,729.64

(10,1s8.03) 129,s81 .94)

(735.30)

299.38

r7 4.26
(241.s1)

\35.82

(133.00)

215.85
(57s.84)

468.53)

110, s24.38) (30,649 ss)

30,181.78

(24,6s6.16)

28,133.89

117,213.A4)

3,144.00

(14,048.73)

10,919.90

110,427.O4)

22,99r.67 (s,811.87)

71,599.24 268,26

63.41131.51

5.62

13.37)

L2,O23.76

*CashandcashequivalcntsbalanccofWindFourRencrgyPrivatcLimitedasat0llan202l

331.67
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES I-IMITED

clN: U45207G12012P1C070279
consolidated 3tatement of cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2021

in Lakhs)

Particulars 2020-2L 2019-20

Chan8es in liabitities arising from linancing activities durint the year ended 31 March 2021
(r in Lakhs)

Particulars Current
borrowings

Non Current
borrowings

Equity Share

Capital

openinB Balance

Conversion of Dcbenture into Equity

cash flows

InteteSt expenSe

lnterest paid

Unwinding cost of compounding financial instrument

consolidation Adjustmcnt
Closing Balance

53,157.30 59,286.47

(10,000.00)

6,131.62

4,871.94

ls,442.94l,
2,902.95

11,62t.30
1,240.69

28,133.89

5,8L1.44
(s,s49.37)

6,514.44

88,067.70 57,749.94 12,851,99

Chantes in liabilities a.isint from financint activities durint the year ended 31 Mar'h 2020
({ in Lakhs)

Particulars Current

borrowints

Non Current

botrowings
Equity share

Capital

opening Balance

Convcrsion of Oebenture into Equity

Cash flows

lnterest expense

lnterest paid

Unwinding cost of compounding fi nancial instrument

Closing Balance

Notcs:

As per our report ofeven date attached

For Dewan PN ChoP ra&Co
Chartered Accountan

Fi Rc ratio

San

Pa

hbers No

UDIN:2150537

40,762.82 71,552.24
(10,000.00)

{10,304.73)
5,787.54

(5,891.13)

5,738.95

5,882.35

10,977.47

4,860.13
(3,383.06)

2 142.49

53,157,30 s9,2t6.41 11,521.30

l The above statcment ofcash flows has been prepared and prescnted underthe indirect mcthod

2 Components of cash and cash equivalcnts arc as per Note 15

3 The accompanvinB notes are an inteBral Part ofthe consolidatcd financialstatements

Fo and on behalfofthe Eoard of Directors

Oircctor

232

Mukesh ManBlik

whole time Director

DIN : 07001509

6rui;Y?N@ q

'hGovind Prakash Rathore

Chief Financial Offcer

Place:Noida
Date:25lune 2021

Pooja Paul

Company Secrctary

Place: New Delhi

Darc : 25.lune 2021 tt)d
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Particulars
s,738.95Balance as at 1April2019
5.882.35changes in equity share caPital durinE the year

Balance as at 31 March 2020
1 240.69

11,521.30

12,851.99
thc alitaldurinChan in equity sharc ca

INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of Ehan8cs in equity lorthe year end.d 3l March 2021

A. Equity share capital
in l-akhs)

Balanae as at 31 March 2021

B. Other equity
(1in Lakhs

(*) other comprehcnsivc income for the ycar classified undcr retained earnings is in respcct of remeasuremcnt of defined bcnefit

plans.

The accompanying notes (1 to 51) arc an lntegral part of the consolidated financial statnments

As per our report ofeven date attached

For Dewan PN Chopra & Co. tor and on behalf ofthe Board of Oirectors

Chartercd Accountan

Firm's strati

Dah

rtncr
Membe ip

UDlNr 2150537

Director

9212

Mukesh Manglik

wholc time 0ircctor
DIN i07001509

GK^*,l?Lslt^@tt !t"f
Govind Prakash Rathore

Chief Financial officcr

Pooja Paul

Company SccretarY

* \rl tnd

TotalReserues and Su lls
General

Reserve

Non-

Controllint
lnterests

Particulars

(38.s1)

31.08

||4,134.471

2119

4,O74.90

(s,2s0.26)

31.08

1,800.00 (10,110.94)

(s,2s0.25)

21.39

4,214.94

4,O7 4.90

11,L22.891

1s,257.t61

a,759.37

(1s,367.20)

10.26

14.60

(26.80)

1,800.00

1,8m.00

(1,800.00)

4,O74-90

8,289.88

8,759.31

(26.80)

(5,228.87)

(1s,339.t1)

(15,357.20)

12.43

14.60

(1s,339a,732.5L

7.43

31.08

17.4?l

r1,a57.2O1
1,800.0o

1,800,00(30,679.58)t7,022.39

Balance as at l April 2019

Additions during the Year:

Security Prcmium

Profrt/(Loss) for thc ycar

Non Controlling intcrcst of 5ubsidiary
Other comprehensivc income for thc ycar,

net ofincome tax (*)

Total comprehensive income for the yaar

Balance as at 31 Marah 2020

Additions during the Year:

Transfer on account of Redemption of Debenture

Sccurity Premium

Stamp duty paid on increasc of authorised sharc

capital

Profit/(Loss) for the year

Eliminated on disposal of subsidiary

Othcr comprehensive income for the ycar, net of

rncome tax (+)

Total aomprehensive inaome for the year

galanEe as at 3l MarEh 2021

New Dclhi

$+

+
o

e

c

Placc : Ncw Dclhi

Date : 25lunc 2021

Placc:Noida

Datc : 25 Junc 2021

,Sg

Retained

earnings
D€bentur€

Raserve

SeruritV
Premium

(6,s99.839)7.43
- 11,9q0i99)



lnox wind lnfrastructure services Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

1. Group information

lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited ("the Company") is a public limited company incorporated in lndia.

These Consolidated Financial Statements ("these CFS") relate to the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively

referred to as the "Group") and the Group's interest in associates. The Group is engaged in the business of
providing Erection, Procurement and Commissioning ("EPC') services, Operations and Maintenance ("o&M")
services, wind farm development services and Common lnfrastructure Facilities for WTG5. The Company is J

wholly owned subsidiary of lnox Wind Limited and its ultimate holding company is lnox Leasing and Finance

Limited. IWL was a subsidiary of GFL Limited upto 30 June 2020.

During the year, Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Ahmedabad Bench ("NCLT") vide its order dated 25

Januaty 2O2l approved Demerger of Renewable Energy Business and strategic investment of GFL Limited in

lnox Wind Limited and other assets and liabilities pertaining to the said Business into lnox Wind Energy Limited

w.e.f. 1.luly 2020 (the "Scheme").

The aforesaid scheme become effective from 9 February 2021. Upon the said Scheme becoming effective, lnox

Wind Limited has become the subsidiary company of lnox Wind Energy Limited w.e.f. l July 2020 and its
uitimate holding company is lnox Leasing and Finance Limited.

The area of operations of the Group is within lndia

The Company's registered office is located at Survey No. 1837 & 1834 ABS Tower, 2nd Floor, Old Padra Road,

Vadodara- 390007, Gujarat, lndia.

2. Statement of compliance and basis of preparation and presentation

2,1 Statement of compliance

These CFS comply in all material aspects with the lndian Accounting standards ("lnd AS") notified under

section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") and other relevant provisions of the Act.

2.2 Basis of Measurement

'these CFS are presented in lndian Rupees (lNR), which is also the Group's functional currency. All amounts

have been rounded-off to the nearest lakhs, unless otherwise indicated.

These CFS have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments that are

measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the significant accounting policies.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and

service5.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transJer a liability in an orderly

transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directlY

observable or estimated using another valuation technique. ln estimating the fair value of an asset or a llability,

rhe Group takes into account the characteristlcs of the asset or liability if market participants would takc those

chardcteristics into account when pricing the asset or li3bility at the measurement date. Fair value for

measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these CFS is dctermined on such a basis, except for leasing

transactions that are within the scope of lnd AS 17, and measuiements that have some simllarities to fair valu€

but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in lnd As 2 or value in use in lnd As 35

ln addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measuremcnts are categorised into Level 1, 2, or J

based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurcments are observable and the significance of

the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows

1',::.-
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lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

Level l inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
entity can access at the measurement date;
Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

2.3 Basis of Preparation and Presentation

AccountinB policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard initially
adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in

u5e.

These CFS have been prepared on accrual and goinB concern basis. The accounting policies are applied
consistently to all the periods presented in the financial statements.

Any asset or liability is classified as current if it satisfies any of the following conditions:
. the asset/liability is expected to be realized/settled in the Group's normal operating cycle;
. the asset is intended for sale or consumption;
. the asset/liability is held primarily for the purpose of trading;
. the asset/liability is expected to be realized/settled within twelve months after the reporting period
. the asset is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability

for at least twelve months after the reporting date;
. in the case of a liability, the Group does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability

for at least twelve months after the reportinB date.

All other assets and Iiabilities are classified as non-current

For the purpose of current/non-current classification of assets and liabilities, the Group has ascertained its

normal operating cycle as twelve months. This is based on the nature of products and services and the time

between the acquisition of assets or inventories for processing and their realization in cash and cash

equivalents.

These CFS were authorized for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 25 )une 2027

3, Basis of Consolidation and significant Accountint Polices

3.1 Basis of consolidation

These CFS incorporate the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved when

the Company:
. has power over the investee;

o is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investeej and

. has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Company reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there

are chanBes to one or more of the three elements of control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Company obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when

the company loses control of the subsidiary. specifically, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or

disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated statement of profit and loss from the date the

Company gains control until the date when the company ceases to control the subsidiary'
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lnox Wind lnfrastructure Seruices Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income are attributed to the owners of the
Company and to the non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed to the
owners of the Company and to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling interests

having a deficit balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of the subsidiaries of the Group to bring

their accounting policies in line with the Group's accountinB policies.

All intraBroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses, and cash flows relating to transactlons between

subsidiaries of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

3.1.1 Changes in the Group's ownership interests in existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group's ownership interests in subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing control over

the subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the Group's interest and the
non-controllinB interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative interest in the subsidiaries. Any

difference between the amount that the non controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of the

consideration paid or received is recognised directly in equity and attributed to the owners of the Company

When the Group losses control of a subsidiary, gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss and is calculated as a

difference between (i) the aggreBate of the fair value of the consideration received and the fair value of any

retained interest and (ii) the previous carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of the

subsidiary and any non-controlling interests. All amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive

income in relation to that subsidiary are accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed of the related

assets or liabilities of the subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred to another category of

equity as specified/permitted by applicable Ind AS). The fair value of any investment retained ln the former

subsidiary at the date when the control is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition for subsequent

accounting under lnd As 109, or, when applicable, the cost on initial recognition of an investment in an

associate.

3.2 Businesscombinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for usinB the acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a

business combination is measured at fair value, which is calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair

values of the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred by the Group to the former owners of the

acquiree and the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange of control of the acquiree. Acquisition-

related costs are generally recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair

value, except that:
. deferred tax assets or liabilities, and assets or liabilities .elated to employee benefit arrangements are

recoBnised and measured in accordance with lnd AS 12 lncome Taxes and lnd AS L9 Employee Benefits

respectively;
. liabilities or equity instruments related to share-based payment arrangements of the acquiree or share-

based payment arrangements of the Group entered lnto to replace share-based payment arrangements of

the acquiree are measured in accordance with lnd AS 102 Share-based Payment at the acquisition date;

and
. assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held for sale in accordance with Ind AS 105 Non-current

Assets Held for sale and Discontinued operations are measured in accordance with that standard.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-

controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value of the acquirer's previouslY held equity interest in the

acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the
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ln case of a bargain purchase, before recognising a gain in respect thereof, the 6roup determines whether

there exists clear evidence of the underlying reasons for classifying the business combination as a bargain

purchase. Thereafter, the Group reassesses whether it has correctly identified all of the assets acquired and all

of the tiabilities assumed and recognises any additional assets or liabilities that are identified in that

reassessment. The Group then reviews the procedures used to measure the amounts that lnd As requires for

the purposes of calculating the bargain purchase. lf the gain remains after this reassessrnent and review, the

Group recognises it in other comprehensive income and accumulates the same in equity as capital reserve

This gain is attributed to the acquirer. lf there does not exist clear evidence of the underlying reasons for

classifying the business combination as a barBain purchase, the Group recoSnises the gain, after reassessing

and reviewing (as described above), directly in equitY as capital reserve'

Non-controlting interests that are present ownership interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate

share of the entity,s net assets in the event of liquidation may be initially measured either at fair value or at

the non-controlling interests' proportionate share of the recognised amounts of the acquiree's identifiable net

assets. The choice of measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-transaction basis Other types of non-

controlling interests are measured at fair value or, when applicable, on the basis specified in another lnd A5.

when the consideration transferred bY the Group in a business combination includes assets or iiabilities

resultingfromacontingentconsiderationarrangement,thecontingentconsiderationismeasuredatits
acquisittn-date fair value and included as part of the consideration transferred in a business combination'

Changesinthefairvalueofthecontingentcon5iderationthatqualifyasmeaSurementperiodadjU5tmentsare
adjusied retrospectively, with corresponding adiustments against goodwill or capital reserve' as the case may

be. Measurement period adjustments are adjustments that arise from additional information obtained during

the 'measurement period' (which cannot exceed one year from the acquisition date) about facts and

circumstances that existed at the acquisition date.

The subsequent accountinE for changes in the fair value of the contingent consideration that do not qualify as

measurement period adjustments depends on how the contingent consideration is classified. contingent

consideration that is classified as equity is not remeasured at subsequent reporting dates and its subsequent

settlement is accounted for within equity. contingent consideration that is classified as an asset or a liability is

remeasured at fair value at subsequent reporting dates with the corresponding Bain or loss being recognised in

profit or loss.

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the Group's previously held equity interest in the acquiree

is remeasured to its acquisition date fair value and the rcsulting gain or loss, if any, is recognised in profit or

loss. Amounts arisinE from interests in the acquiree prior to the acquisition date that have previously been

recognised in other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss where such treatment would be

appropriate if that interest were disposed of

lf the initial accountlng for a business combination is incomplete by the end of the reporting period in which

thecombinationoccurs,theGroupreportsprovisionalamountsfortheitemsforwhichtheaccountingis
incomplete. Those provisional amounts are adjusted during the measurement period (see above), or additional

assets or liabilities are recognised to reflect new information obtained about facts and crrcumstances that

existed at the acquisition date that, if known, would have affectcd the amounts recognised at that date'

lnox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

3.3 Goodwill

cI

GoodwrllarisingonanacquisitionofabUsinessiscarriedatcostasestablishedatthedateofacqUisitionofthe
business (see Note 3 2 above) less accumulated impairment losses' if any'

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to each of the Group's cash-generating units (or

g, oup, of ..rf, gen eraring u n its) that is expected to ben efit from th e synergies of the combin ation '
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lnox Wind lnfrastructure services Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2O21

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment annually, or more

frequently when there is an indication that the unit may be impaired. lf the recoverable amount of the cash-

generating unit is less than its carrying amount, the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying

amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata based on the

carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly in profit or

loss. An ;mpairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the attributable amount of goodwill is included in the

determination of the profit or loss on disposal.

3,4 lnvestment in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has srgnificant influence. Significant influence is the power to

participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not control or joint control over

those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated in these CFS !sing the equity method of

accounting, except when the investment, or a portion thereof, is classified as held for sale, in which case it is

accounted for in accordance with lnd AS 105. Under the equity method, an investment in an associate is

initially recognised in the consolidated balance sheet at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Grouprs

share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive income of the associate. Distributions received from an

associate reduce the carrying amount of the investment. When the Group's share of losses of an associate

exceeds the Group's interest in that associate (which includes any lonS-term interests that, in substance, form

part of the Group's net investment in the associate), the Group discontinues recognising its share of further

losses. Additional losses are recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive

obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate.

An investment in an associate is accounted for using the equity method from the date on which the investee

becomes an associate. on acquisition of the investment in an associate, any excess of the cost of the

investment over the Group's share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the investee

is recognised as goodwill, which is included within the carrying amount of the investment. Any excess of the

Group,s share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of the investment, after

reassessment, is recognised directly in equity as capital reserve in the period in which the investment is

acquired.

After application of the equity method of accounting, the Group determines whether there is any objective

evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the net

investment in an associate and that event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows from

the net investment that can be reliably estimated. lf there exists such an objective evidence of impairment,

then it is necessary to recognise impairment loss with respect to the Group's investment in an associate.

When necessary, the entiie carrying amount of the investment (including goodwill) is tested for lmpairment in

accordance with lnd As 36 lmpairment of Assets as a single asset by comparing its recoverable amount (higher

of value in use and fair value less costs of disposal) with its carrying amount. Any impairment loss recognrsed

forms part of the carrying amount of the investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is reco8nised in

accordance with lnrj AS 36 to the extent that the recoverabie amount of the investment subsequently

increases.

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method from the date when the investment ceases to be an

associate, or when the investment is classified as held for sale. when the Group retains an interest in the

former associate and the retained interest is a financial asset, the Group measures the retained interest at fair

value at that date and the fair value is regarded as its fair value on initial recognition ln accordance with Ind As

109. The difference between the carrying amount of the associate at the date the equity method was

discontinued, and the fair value of any retained interest and any proceeds from disposing of a part interest in
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lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

associate is included in the determination of the gain or loss on disposal of the associate. ln addition, the

Group accounts for all amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to that

associate on the same basis as would be required if that associate had directly disposed of the related assets

or liabilities. Therefore, if a gain or loss previously recognised in other comprehensive income by that associate

would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the related assets or liabilities, the Group reclassifies

the Eain or toss from equity to profit or loss (as a reclassification adjustment) when the equlty method is

discontinued.

The Group continues to use the equity method when an investment in an associate becomes an investment in

joint venture. There is no remeasurement to fair value upon such changes in ownership interests. When the

Group reduces its ownership interest in an associate but the Group continues to use the equity method, the

Group reclassifies to profit or loss the proportion of the gain or loss that had previously been recognised in

other comprehensive income relating to that reduction in ownership interest if that gain or loss would be

reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the related assets or liabilities.

When a Group company transacts with an associate of the Group, unrealised gains and losses resulting from

such transactions are eliminated to the extent of the interest in the associate.

3.5 Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an amount

that reflects the consideration which the group expects to receive in exchange for those products or services.

Revenue from time and material and job contracts is recoBnised on output basis measured by Units

delivered, efforts expended, number of transactions processed, etc

Revenue related to fixed price maintenance and support services contracts where the company is

standing ready to provide services is recognised based on time elapsed mode and revenue is straight lined

over the perlod of performance.

Revenue from services rendered is recognised in profit or loss in proportion to the stage of completion of

transaction at the reporting date and when the costs incurred for the transactions and the costs to

complete the transaction can be measured reliably, as under:

Revenue from EPC is recognised on the basis of stage of completion by reference to surveys of work

performed.

Revenue from operations and maintenance and common infrastructure facilities contracts is recognised

over the period of the contract, on a straight line basis w e f. si8ning of contracts'

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable and is recognised when

it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the company and the

amount of income can be measured reliably. Revenue is net of returns and is reduced for rebates, trade

discounts, refunds and other similar allowances. Revenue is net of goods and service tax

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adiusted for volume

discounts, service level credits, performance bonuses, price concessions and incentives, if any, as specified

in the contract with the customer.

Revenue also excludes taxes collected from customers. Revenue from subsidiaries is recognised based on

transaction price which is at arm's length. contract assets are recognised when there is excess of revenue

earned over billings on contracts,

contract assets are classified as unbilled receivables (only act of invoicint is pending) when there is

unconditional right to receive cash, and only passage of time is required, as per contractual terms'

unearned and deferred revenue ("contract liability") is recognised when there is billings in excess of

revenue5.

The billing schedules agreed with customers include periodic performance based payments and / or

milestone based progress payments. lnvoices are payable within contractually aBreed credit period'
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lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited

Notes to th€ consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

ln accordance with lnd AS 37, the Company recognises an onerous contract provision when the

unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under a contract exceed the economic benefits to be

received.

Contracts are subject to modification to account for changes in contract specification and requirements

The Company reviews modification to contract in conjunction with the original contract, basis which the

transaction price could be allocated to a new performance obli8ation, or transaction p.ice of an existing

obligation could undergo a change. tn the event transaction price is revised for existint obligation, a

cumulative adjustment is accounted for.

Use of sitnificant judgments in revenue recognition
. The Company's contracts with customers could include promises to transfer multiple products and

services to a customer. The company assesses the products / services promised in a contract and

identifies distinct performance obliBations in the contract. ldentification of distinct performance

obligation involves judgement to determine the deliverables and the ability of the customer to benefit

independentlyfrom such deliverables.
. The Company uses judgement to determine an appropriate standalone selling price for a performance

obligation. The Company allocates the transaction price to each performance obliSation on the basis of

the relative standalone selling price of each distinct product or service promised in the contract where

standalone selling pr;gs is not observable, the Company uses the expected cost plus margin approach to

allocate the transaction price to each distinct performance obliSation'

. The company exercises judgement in determining whether the performance obliBation is satisfied at a

point in time or over a period of time. The Company considers indicators such as how customer consumes

benefits as services are rendered or who controls the asset as it is being created or existence of

enforceable right to payment for performance to date and alternate use of such product or service,

transfer of significant risks and rewards to the customer, acceptance of delivery by the customer' etc'

. Revenue for fixed-price contract is recognised using percentate-of-completlon method. The company

uses judgement to estimate the future cost-to-completion of the contracts which is used to determine the

degree of completion of the performance obligation

. contract fulfilment costs are generally expensed as incurred except for certain software licence costs

which meet the criteria for capitalisation. such costs are amortised over the contractual period or useful

life of licence whichever is less. The assessment of this criteria requires the application of jud8ement, in

particular when considering if costs generate or enhance resources to be used to satisfy future

performance obligations and whether costs are expected to be recovered'

Dividend income is recorded when the ri8ht to receive paYment ls established. lnterest income is recognised

using the effective interest method

3.5.1 Other income

lnterest income from a financial asset is recognised on time basis, by reference to the principal outstandinB at

the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate which exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts

ihrough the expected life of the financial asset to that asset,s net carryinE amount on initiat recognition.

lnsura-nce claims are recognised to the extent there is a reasonable certainty of the realizability of the claim

amount.

3.5 L€asing

Leasesareclassifiedasfinanceleaseswheneverthetermsoftheleasetransfersubstantiallyalltherisksand
rewards of ownership to the Iessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases. The leasing transaction

of the Group comprise of onlv operating leases
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Payments made under operatinE leases are generally recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over
the term of the lease unless such payments are structured to increase in line with the expected teneralinflation to compensate for the lessors' expected inflationary cost increases. contintent rentals arising under
operating leases are recognised as an expense in the penod in which they are incurred.

3.7 Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or
sale.

lnox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

lnterest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for cdpitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profrt or ross in the period in which they are incurred.

3.8 Employee benefits

3.8.1 Retirement benefit costs

Recognition and measurement of defined contribution plans:

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plan viz. government administered provident funds and
pension schemes are recognised as an expense when employees have rendered service entitling them to the
contributions.

Recognition and measuremdnt of defined benefit plans

For defined benefit plan, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the pro.,ected unit credit methocj,
with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each reporting period. Remeasurement, comprising
actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceillng (if applicable) and the return on plan
assets (excluding net interest), is reflected immediately in the balance sheet with a charge or credit recognised
in other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Remeasurement recognised in other
comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained earnings and is not reclassified to profit or loss.
Past service cost is recognised in profit or loss in the period of a plan amendment. Net interest js calculated by
applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit plan at the start of the reporting period, taking account of
any change in the net defined benefit plan during the year as a result of contributions and benefit payments.
Defined benefit costs are categorised as follows:
. service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses on curtailments

and settlements);
. net interest expense or income; and
. remeasurement

The Group presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in profit or loss in the line item
'Employee benefits expense'. Curtailment Bains and losses are accounted for as past service costs.

The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the consolidated balance s.heet represents the actual deficit or
surplus in the Group's defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from this calculation is limited to the
present value of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds from the plans or reductions in future
contributions to the plans.
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lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

A liability is recognrsed for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wa8es and salaries, annual leave and
sick leave, bonus etc. in the period the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount oi the benefits
expected to be paid in exchange for that service.

Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted amount of
the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service.

Liabilities recognised in respect of other longterm employee benefits are measured at the present value of the
estimated future cash outflows expected to be made by the Group in respect of services provided by
employees up to the reporting date.

3.9 Taxation

lncome tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax

3.9.1 Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from 'profit before tax'
as reported in the consolidated statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years, items that are never taxable or deductible and tax incentives. The Group's
current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

3.9.2 Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carryinB amounts of assets and liabilities in

the consolidated financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax
assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. such

deferred tax assets and liabllities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither
the taxable profit nor the accounting profit. ln addition, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from the initial reco8nition of goodwill.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated with investments rn

subsidiaries and associates, except where the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary ditference
and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets

arrsing from deductible temporary differences associated with such investments are only recognised to the
extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against which the benefits of the
temporary differences can be utilised and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the
extent that it is no lon8er probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to arlow all or part of thc
asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply rn the period in
which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or

substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from

the manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying

amounr of its assets and liabiiities.

..< d

..,1 . 
"!-"_,1-_

t!
i.r

_/.i,"
P



Inox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

3.9.3 Presentation of current and deferred tax

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. where current tax or deferred tax
arises from the initial accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting for
the business combination.

The Group offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to set off
the recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle
the llability simultaneously. In case of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities, the same are offset if the
Group has a legally enforceable right to set off corresponding current tax assets against current tax liabilities
and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority
on the Group.

3.10 Property, plant and equipment

An item of property, plant and equipment (PPE) that qualifies as an asset is measured on initial recognition at
cost. Following initial recognition PPE are carried at cost, as reduced by accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any.

The Group identifies and determines cost of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment separately,
if the part has a cost which is stgnificant to the total cost of that item of property, plant and equipment and has
useful life that is materially different from that of the remainjng item.

Cost comprises of purchase price / cost of construction, including non-refundable taxes or levies and any
expenses attributable to bring the PPE to its workint condition for its intended use. project pre operative
expenses and expenditure incurred during construction period are capitalized to various eligible ppE.
Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or construction of qualifying ppE are capitalised.

Spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment that meet the definition of property, plant and
equipment are capitalized at cost and depreciated over their useful life. costs in nature of repairs and
maintenance are recognized in the Statement of profit and Loss as and when incurred.

Cost of assets not ready for intended use, as on the Balance Sheet date, is shown as capital work in progress.
Advances given towards acquisltion of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each Balance Sheet date
are disclosed as Other Non-Current Assets.

Depreciation is reco8nised so as to write off the cost of PPE {other than freehold land and properties under
construction) less their residual values over their useful lives, using the straight-line method. The useful lives
prescribed in Schedule ll to the companies Act, 2013 are considered as the minimum lives. lf the
management's estimate of the useful life of property, plant and equipment at the time of acquisition of the
asset or of the remaining useful life on a subsequent review is shorter than that envisaged in the aforesaid
schedule, depreciation is provided at a hither rate based on the management's estimate of the usefr.rl
life/remaining useful life. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at
the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective
basis.

PPE are depreciated over its estimated useful lives, determined as under:
. Freehold land is not depreciated.

' On other items of PPE, on the basis of useful life as per Part C of Schedule ll to the Companies Act, 2013.

The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the
period over which the assets are likely to be used.
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lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits

are expected to arise from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item

of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying

amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

3.11 lntangible assets

lntangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated

amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation is recognised on a straight line basis over their

estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each

reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis

lntangible assets with indefinite useful lives that are acquired separatelv are carried at cost less accumulated

impairment losses.

lntangible assets acquired in a business combination and recognised separately from goodwill are initially

recognised at their fair value at the acquisition date (which is re8arded as their cost) Subsequent to initi.l

recolnition, intangible assets acquired in a business combination are reported at cost less accumulated

amortisation and impairment losses, on the same basis as intangible assets as above

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from its

use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the difference

between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, are recognised in profit or loss when

the asset is dereco8nised.

Estimated useful lives of intangible assets

Estimated useful lives of the intangible assets are as follows

. Software 5 years

3.12 lmpairment of tangible and intanEible assets other than goodwill

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intanBible

assets (other than goodwill) to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an

impairment loss. lf any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to

determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). when it is not possible to estimate the recoverable

amount of an individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-Benerating unit to

which the asset belongs. when a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be ldentified, corporate

assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest

SroUpofcash.generatingunitsforwhichareasonableandconsistentallocationbasiscanbeidentified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use ln assessinE value in use,

the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that

reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which

the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted. lf it is not possible to measure fair value less cost cf

disposal because there is no basis for making a reliable estimate of the price at which an orderly transaction to

sell the asset would take place between market participants at the measurement dates under market

conditions, the asset's value in use is used as recoverable amount

lf the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-Senerating unit) is estimated to be Iess than its carrying amount,

the carrying amount of the asset (or cash generating unit) is reduced to

impairment loss is recognised immediately in p.ofit or loss

its recoverable amount. An
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lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash Senerating unit) is

increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, to the extent that the increased carrying amount

does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been

recognised for the asset (or cash generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised

immediately in profit or loss.

3,13 lnventories

lnventories are valued at Iower of the cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined using weighted average

cost basis.

cost of inventories comprises all costs of purchase, duties and taxes (other than those subsequently

recoverable from tax authorities) and all other costs incurred in brinBrng the inventory to their present location

and condition.

Cost of finished goods and u,/ork-in-proBress includes the cost of materials, conversion costs, an appropriate

share of fixed and variable production overheads and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their

present location and condition. Closing stock of imported materials include customs duty payable thereon,

wherever applicable. Net realizable value represents the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of

business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

3.14 Provisions and contingencies

The Group recognizes provisions when a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event

exists and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle

such obligation and the amount of such obli8ation can be reliably estimated.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present

obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the

obligation. lt the effect of time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax

rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in

the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost

A disclosure for a contin8ent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that

may, but probably will not require an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or the amount of

such obligation cannot be rreasured reliably. when there is a possible obligation or a present obliSation in

respect of which likelihood of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote, no provision or

disclosure is made.

Contingent liabilities acquired in a business combination are initially measured at fair value at the acquisition

date. At the end of subsequent period, such contingent liabilities are measured at the hiSher of the amounts

that would be recognised in accordance with lnd AS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and ContinBent Assets

and the amount initially recognised less cumulative amortisation recognised in accordance with lnd As 18

Revenue, if any.

3.15 Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a group member becomes a pafty to the

contractual provisions of the instruments. Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair

value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial

liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or

deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
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lnox wind lnfrastructure Services Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2O21

Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recotnised immediately in profit or loss.

Al Financialassets

a) lnitial aecognition and measurement:

Financial assets are recognised when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument On initial recognition, a financial asset is recognised at fair value, in case of financial assets which
are recognised at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL), its transaction costs are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss. ln other cases, the transaction costs are attributed to the acquisition value of the
financial asset.

b) Effective interest method:

The effective interest method is a method of calculatin8 the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of
allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the
debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

lncome is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial assets

classified as at FVTPL. lnterest income is recognised in profit or loss and is included in the "Other income" line

item.

c) Subsequ€nt measurement:

For subsequent measurement, the Group classifies a financial asset in accordance with the below criteria
i. The Group's business model for managing the financial asset and
ii. The contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

Based on the above criteria, the croup classifies its financial assets into the following categories

i. Financial assets measured at amortized cost:

A financial asset is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:
a) The Group's business model objective for managing the financial asset is to hold financial assets in order

to collect contractual cash flows, and

b) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely

payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

This category applies to cash and bank balances, trade receivables, loans, certain investments and other
financial assets of the Group. such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method.

The amortized cost of a financial asset is also adjusted for loss allowance, if any

ii. Financialassets measured at FVTOCI:

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if both of the following conditions are met:

a) The Gr:oup's business model objective for managing the financial asset is achieved both by collecting
contractual cash flow:; and selling the financial assets, and

b) The contractual terms of the financial asset Bive rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely

payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstandinB.
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lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

lnvestments in equity instruments, classified under financial assets, are initially measured at fair value. The
Group may, on initial recognition, irrevocably elect to measure the same either at FVTOCI or FVTPL. The Group
makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. Fair value changes on an equity instrument are
recognised as other income in the Statement of Profit and Loss unless the Group has elected to measure such
instrument at FVTOCI.

The Group does not have any financial assets in this cateBory

iii. Financialassets measured at FWPL:

A financial asset is measured at FVTPL unless it is measured at amortized cost o. at FVTOCI as explained above.
This is a residual cate8ory applied to all other investments of the Group. Such financial assets are subsequently
measured at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value changes are recognized in the Statement of profit and
Loss. Dividend income on the investments in equity instruments are recognised as'other income'in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

d) Derecognition:

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is
derecognized (i.e. removed from the Group's Balance Sheet) when any of the following occurs:

i. The contractual ri8hts to cash flows from the financial asset expires;
ii. The Group transfers its contractual rights to receive cash flows of the financial asset and has substantially

transferred all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset;
iii. The Group retains the contractual rights to receive cash flows but assumes a contractual obligation to pay

the cash flows without material delay to one or more recipients under a 'pass-through' arrangement
(thereby substantially transferring all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset);

iv. TheGroup neither transfers nor retains substantially all riskand rewards ofownership and does not retain
control over the financial asset.

ln cases where Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the
financial asset, but retains control of the financial asset, the Group continues to recognize such financial asset
to the extent of its continuing involvement in the financial asset. In that case, the Group also recognizes an
associated liability.

The financiai asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations
that the Group has retained.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss if such gain or loss would have
otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on disposal of that financial asset.

e) lmpairment of financial assets:

The Group applies expected credit losses (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of
the following:
i. Trade receivables

ii. Financial assets measured at amortized cost (other than trade receivables)

iii. Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTocl)

loss allowance oa
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lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

ln case of trade receivables, the Group follows a simplified approach wherein an amount equal to lifetime EcL

is measured and recognized as loss allowance.

ln case of other assets (listed as ii and iii above), the Group determines if there has been a significant increase

in credit risk of the financial asset since initial recognition. lf the credit risk of such assets has not increased

significantly, an amount equal to 12-month ECL is measured and recoBnized as loss allowance. However, if
credit risk has increased significantly, an amount equal to lifetime ECL is measured and recognized as loss

allowance.

Subsequently, if the credit quality of the financial asset improves such that there is no longer a significant

increase in credit risk since initial recognition, the Group reverts to recognizing impairment loss allowanc:
based on 12-month ECL.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Group in accordance with the
contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the
original effective interest rate.

12,month ECL are a portion of the lifetime ECL which result from default events that are possible within 12

months from the reporting date. Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses iesulting from all possible default

events over the expected life of a financial asset.

ECL are measured in a manner that they reflect unbiased and probability weighted amounts determined by a

range of outcomes, taking into account the time value of money and other reasonable information available as

a result of past events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.

As a practical expedient, the Group uses a provision matrix to measure lifetimc ECL on its portfolio of trade
receivables. The provision matrix is prepared based on historically observed default rates over the expected

life of trade receivables and rs adjusted for forward looking estimates. At each reporting date, the historically

observed default rates and changes in the forward-looking estimates are updated.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as expense/income in

the Statement of Profit and Loss under the head 'Other expenses'/'Other income'.

B] Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by a Group member are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after

deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a Group member are recognised at the proceeds

received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Group's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or

loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Group's own equity

instruments.
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lnox Wind lnfrastructure services Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

Compound financial instruments issued by the Company comprise of convertible debentures denominated in

tNR that can be converted to equity shares at the option of the holder. The debentures will be converted into

equity shares at the fair value on the date of conversion.

The fair value of the liability component of a compound financial instrument is determined using a market

interest rate of a similar liability that does not have an equity conversion option. This value is recorded as a

liability on an amortised cost basis until extinguished on conversion or redemption of the debentures. The

remainder of the proceeds is attributable to equity portion of the instrument net of derivatives if any. The

equity component is recognised and included in shareholder's equity (net of deferred tax) and is not

subsequently re-measured. The derivative component is reco8nized at fair value and subsequently carried at

fair value throuEh profit or loss.

lnterest related to the financial liability is recognized in profit or loss (unless it qualifies for inclusion in the cost

of an asset). ln case of conversion at maturity, the financial liability is reclassified to equity and no gain or loss

is recognized.

iii. Financial Liabilities:.

a) lnitial recognition and measurement:

Financial liabilities are recognised when a Group member becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the

instrument. Financial liabilities are initially measured at the fair value.

b) Subsequent measurement:

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

Financial liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value with all changes in fair
value recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss.

The Group has not designated any financial liability as at FVTPL other than derivative instrument

c) Derecognition of financial liabilities:

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the iiability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different

terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is

treated as the Derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference

between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid is recoBnized in

the Statement of Profit and Loss.

3.16 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

a) Fair value hedge:

Hedging instrument is initially recognized at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered

into and is subsequently measured at fair value at each reporting date. Gain or loss arising from changes in the

fair value of hedgint instrument is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. HedginB instrument is

recognized as a financial asset in the Balance Sheet if its fair value as at reporting date is positive as compared

to carrving value and as a financial liability if its fair value as at reporting date is negative as compared to

carrying value.

Hedged item is initially recognized at fair value on the date of entering into contractual obligation and is

subsequently measured at amortized cost. The gain or loss on the hedged item is adjusted to the carrying

va ue of the hedged item and the corresponding effect is recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss
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lnox wind lnfrastructure Services Limited

Notestotheconsolidatedfinancialstatementsfortheyearended3lMarch202l

Hed8e accountinB is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires or is sold' terminated' or exercised' or

when it no longer qualifies for hedge accounting'

Note3TsetsoutdetailsofthefairVaIuesofthederivativeinstrUmentsUsedforhedEingpurp05es.

b) cash flow hedges

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as cash flow

hedges is recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated under the heading of cash flow hedging

rese"rve. the gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in profit or loss'

Amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity relating to

(effectlve portion as described above) are reclassified to profit or loss i

affects profit or loss, in the same line as the recognised hedged item

transaction results in the recognition of a non-financial asset or a non-fi

are transferred from equity (but not as a reclassification adjustment) an

of the cost of the non-financial asset or non financial Iiability'

n the periods when the hedged iter']

However, when the hedged forecast

nancial liability, such gains and losses

d included in the initial measurement

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedSing instrument expires or is sold, terminated, or exercised, or

when it no longer qualifies for hedge accounting.

Any gain or loss recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity at that time remains ln

"qriiy "na 
is recognised when the forecast transaction rs ultimately recognised in profit or loss When a

forecast transaction is no longer expected to occur, the gain or loss accumulated in equity is recognised

immediately in Profit or loss.

3,17 Earnings Per Share

Basrc earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to the equity

shareholders of the Group by the weiShted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period'

Theweightedavera8enUmberofequitysharesoutstandingdUringtheperiodandforallperiodspresentedis
ad;usteJ for events, such as bonus shares, other than the conversion of potential equity shares that have

changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change ln resources

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the period attributable to equity

sharehoiders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the

effects of all dilutive potential equity shares

4 Critical accounting judgements and use of estimates

ln application of Group,s accountinE policies, which are described in Note 3, the directors of the HoldinE

Company are required to make judgements, estimations and assumptions about the carrying value of assets

and iiabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are

baseo on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant ActLral results may differ

from these estimates.
Theestimatesandunderlyingassumptionsarereviewedonanongoingbasis.RevisionstoaccountinS
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period,

or in the period of ievision or future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

FollowingarethekeyassumptionsconcerninBthefuture,andotherkeysourcesofestimationuncertalntyat
rhe end of the repo..ting period that may have a significant risk of causing a matcrial adjuslment to the

carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financialyear'
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lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

a) Useful lives of Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE):

The Group has adopted useful lives of PPE as described in Note 3.10 above. The Group reviews the estimated
useful lives of PPE at the end of each reporting period.

b) Fair value measurements and valuation processes

The Group measures financial instruments at fair value in accordance with the accounting policies mentioned
above.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements at fair value on a recurring basis, the
Group determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
cateBorization at the end of each reportint period and discloses the same.

When the fair values of financials assets and financial liabilities recorded in the Balance Sheet cannot be
measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques,
including the discounted cash flow model, which involve various judgements and assumptions. Where
necessary, the Group engages third party qualified valuers to perform the valuation.

lnformation about the valuation techniques and inputs used in determining the fair values of various assets
and liabllities are disclosed in Note 37

c) Other assumptions and estimation uncertainties, included in respective notes are as under:

Recotnition of deferred tax assets is based on estimates of taxable profits in future years. The Company
prepares detailed cash flow and profitability projections, which are reviewed by the board of directors of
the Company. The Company's tax jurisdiction is lndia. Significant judgments are involved in estimating
budgeted profits for the purpose of paying advance tax, determining the provision for income taxes,
including amount expected to be paid / recovered for uncertain tax positions - see Note 44
Measurement of defined benefit obligations and other long-term employee benefits: - see Note 38
Assessment of the status of various legal cases/claims and other disputes where the Group does not
expect any material outflow of resources and hence these are reflected as contingent liabilities.
Reco8nition and measurement of provisions and contingencies: key assumptions about the likelihood and
magnitude of an outflow of resources - see Note 40
lmpairment of financial assets - see Note 37
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INOX WIND INIRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2o21

5: Property, plantand equlpment
({ in l-akhs)

Particulars' 3l March 2021

As at
3l March 2020

Corrying onounts oJ:

Freehold land

Roads

Plant and equipment
Furniture and fixtures

vehicles
Office equipmcnts

7,361.14

1,502.85

73,453.75

119.93

7.20

11.46

7,526.14

7,371.98

14,156.94

143.26

1.54

16.97

Total t7,222.t3

Note: Assets mortgaged/pledE ed as security for borrowinBs (< in takhs)

Particular
As at

31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

Catrying ornounts ol:
Freehold land

Buildings

P ant and equipment

Furnrturc and fixturcs
Vehicles

offcc equipment
Total

1,126.O9

1,502.85

13,447.71

119.93

1.20

11.45

1,526.14

1,177.98

7 4,156.94

143.25

7.54

15.91

76,202.70 t7 z22.At
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Office
Equipment

TotalvehiclesPlant and
equipment

Furniture
and FixturesRoads

tand -

FreeholdParticulars

57,038.ss
30,059.87

2.44 L42,95

1.01
205.67

11.56
2,563.68
1,000.00

53,162.27

28,657.30
(16s.oo)

961.14
400.00

155.00
a7,toa.42

7,050.95
(3,4s0.00)

2.44 143.95

3.52
277,233,s63.68

1,355.11

81,654.57

5,682.33
(3,285.00)

7,526.74

(16s.00)
90,709.3t2.t4 747.442L7.234,92A.79 84,051.901,361.14

Cost or deemed cost:

Balanae as at 1APril2019
Additions

Adjustment
BaianEe as at 3l Marah 2020

Additions
Eliminated on disposal of Subsidiary

Balanae as at 3l March 2021

INOX WIND INFRASIRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

5A: Property, plant and equiPment
(< in Lakhs

Aacumulated DePreciation:

Balan.e as at 1April2019
Deprecration exPense for the Ycar

Balance as at 3l March 2020

Dcpreciation expense for the Year

tliminated on disposal of Subsidiary

Balance as at 3l March 2021

\211.47
973.89

4,471,t2
3,025.81

50.75

23.22

0.96
0.34

raz.20
14.19

5,447.54

4,038.0s

2,7A5.70

7,240.24

7,497.62

3,271.13
(170.61)

71.97

13.31

1.30

0.34

t26.99
9.03

9,885.59

4,544.O7
(170.61)

3,425.94 10,598.15 97.30 7.64 136.02 14,259.0s

({ in Lakhs

1 \l ind

o Ne +

soc\Ni

Total
Olfice

Equipment
turniture

and Fixtuaes
VehiclesRoads

Plant and

equipment
Land -

FreeholdNet aarrying amount

t1,122.4216.97143.26 1.541,371.98 74,156.94L,526.14As at 31 March 2020
76,450.3311.46119.93 1.2073,453.751,361.14 1,502.85As at 31 March 2021
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED

Notes to the aonsolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

(< in Lakhs)

Particulars
As at

31 March 2021

As at
31 Mar.h 2020

6: lntangible assets

Corrying onounts of:
software 1.55 368.57

Particulars Software Total

Cost or Deemed Cost

Balanceai at 1 April 2019

Additions

Ealance as at 31 March 2020

Additions
Balan.e as at3l March 2021

40.81

366.48

401.29

40.t1
366.48
407.29

407,29 407.29

Net aar n amount Software Total

tu at 31Mar.h 2020 368.57 368.57

As at 31 March 2021 1.55 1.55

Accumulated amortisation
Balan.eas at 1 APril 2019

Amortisation expense for the Year

Balance as at 31 March 2020

Amortisation expense for the Ycar
Balanceas at31 March 2021

30.89

1.82

38-72
361 .O2

30.89

1.43

38.72

361.02

405.74 405.74
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INOX WIND INIRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED

Notes to the aonsolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

({ in Lakhs)

Particulars
As at

31 March 2021

As at
31 Mar.h 2020

7 :lnvestment in Associates (Taade lnvestment)

Non-curren!

in equity instruments (unquoted)

- in fully paid up equity shares of < 10 each

Wind Two Rener8y Private Limited- 3,25,10,000 (31 March 2020: 3,25,10,000)

equity shares (refer note (ii), (iii) & {iv) below)

Wind Four Rener8y Private Lrmited- 2,59,74,000 (31 March 2020: 1,85,10,000)

equity shares (refer notc (i) below)

Wind Five Renergy Private Limited- 1,85,10,000 (31 March 2020: 1,85,10,000)

equity shares (refer note (iii) & (iv) below)

Wind one Renergy Private timrtcd- 10,000 (31 March 2020: 10,000) equity sharcs

(rcfcr note (iii) & (iv) below)

wind Three Renergy Private Limited 10,000 (31 March 2020: 10,000) equity

shares lrefer note (iii) & (iv) below)

3,251.00

6,9ss.00

li) Various binding agreements cntered into with party has ceascd to exit w.c.f. 01lan 2021, as per term and conditions of

the agrecment. Thc group has gained control ovcr such companies in terms of lnd AS 110: Consolidated Financlal

Statements, Thereforc, the group has accountcd for investment in such companics as invcstment in 'subsidiary' from the

date of gaining control.

(ii) The group has ncither right to variable returns from its involvement with the rnvestee and nor the ability to affect

those returns through its power over the invcstee .

(rii) The group has entered into various binding agreements (rncluding call & put optron agrecment and voting rights

agreement) with a party to, intcr-alia, transfer the sharcs of such €ompanies at a future date and defininS ri8hts of the

respectivc parties. ln vicw of thc provisions of these binding agrccments, it is assessed that the group has ceascd to

exercisc control over such companres in terms of Ind AS 110: Consolidated Financial Statements. Therefore, thc group has

accounted for investment in such companies as investment in'associatc'from thc date ofccssation of control.

(iv) Shares & Dcbentures havc bccn plcdgcd by thc group as additional sccurity for loan avaied by the respective

asSociatc company,

8: Other lnvestments

Current

Financial assets carried at FVTPL

lnvestments in mutual funds (unquoted, fully paid up)

(face value < 10 each)

ABSL SavinB Fund - Growth Dircct' Nil units (31 March 2020r 71,221.92 units) 185.44

285.48

3,251.00

1,851.00

1,851.00

1.00

1.00
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES I.IMITEO
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the yeaiended 3t March 2021

(< ln Lakhs
Pani.ulars

3l March 2021 31 March 2020

9 : Loans
(Unsecurcd considered good, unless othetwise stoted)
Non-current
Security deposits
Total

191.21 1,192.83

!r191.21 1,192.83

Loans to related parties (Refer Note 45)
lnter-corporate deposits to associates, consrdered good
Others
Total

866.14

12.57

eslc4

l0: Othe. financlal assets

Current

12 : Other arsets

788 49

87a.7L 788.49

Non-cur.ent
Non-current bank balances (from Note 16)

Unbilled revenue I
Others
Total

418.25

45,214.58

456.82

100.00
39,391.s1

378.68

45,149.55 39,870.19

Unbilled revenue +

lnsuranc€ claims

Total

Non.current
lncome tax paid (net of provisions)

Paid under Protest
Total

1,335.02

10.00
2,774.9a

10.00

4,031.98 4,163.72
63.02

' Unbilled revenue is classified as financial asset as right to consrderaii6i-i-iit6i?iiidna
4,226.74

fupon passaS-a
4O31.98

time

11: lncome tax asrets (net)

I 345.02 2,744.94

862.62 2,434_34

l{on-current
Capitaladvances
Balances with government authorities

- Balances in service ta! VAT and GST accounts
Prepayments - others
Total

619.91

0.20

464.44

0.20
1,482.71 3,302.98
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INOX wlND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the consolidated financial staterhentsfor the year ended 3l March 2021

Particulars
ll in lakhs

Current
Advance to suppIers
Balances with government authorities

- Balances in Service tax, VAT & GST accountsi
- Paid under Protest

Pr€payments 'others
Advance for Expenses

Oth€r Recoverable

Total

16,726.95

7,t66_L4

19.93

940.56

753.24

C!!e!!
Considered good
tess:Allowance for expected Eredit losses

ll March 2021 3l March 2020

20,154.7a

1,391.90
19.93

956.17
208.48

3.30

26,449.75

l,4,129.7O)

27,281.63
2,295.67

24,714.56 25,616-82
+ includes GST input tax credit blocked by the depanment amounting I640.00 takhs (31 March 2021: 1640

lakhs)

35,948.11

14: Trade re.elvables (Unsecured)

13: lnventories
(at lower of cost and net realisable value)
Construction materials

Total
+See Note No.52

10,307 _70

25,640.41

Total

15: Cash and cash equivalents

22,320.05 24,945.96

Balances with banks

in Current accounts
rn Cash credit accounts

Cash on hand

Total

11,962.38
57.10

3.58

327.94

3.71
12,023.16 331.67

16: Other bank balances

Fixed deposits wlth original maturity period of more than 3 months
but less than 12 months*
FlIed deposit with original maturitv for more than 12 months*

Notes
*Other bank balances include margin money deposits kept es

security against bank guarantees as under:
a) Fixed deporits wth original matunty for more than 3 honths but
less than 12 months
b) Fixed deposits with original maturity for more than 12 months

210_74

195.71

7,551.37

Less: Amount disclosed under Note 10 - 'Other financial assets.Non

Total

1,405.85

418.25

1,597.17

100.00

927.50 1,457.17

210.14

1,195.71

L244.24

a .--
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES I.IMITE

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

17: Eauitv share .aoital ({ in takhs

Particulars As at
3l March 2021

Al at
31Mar.h 2020

Authorised capital
15,20,00,000 (31 March 2020: 11,70,00,000) equity shares of { 10 cach* 15,200.00 11,700.00

lssued, subscribed and paid up
12,86,19,927 (31 March 2O2Ot 11,62,72,979) equity shares of I 10 each 12,861.99

12,851.99

(a) ReconEiliation ol the number o, Equityshares outstandint at the betinnin8 and at the end oI the year

71,627.30

11,521.30

Particulars As at 31 March 2021 As at 3l March 2020

No. of shares ({ in takhs) No, ofshares l< in Lakhr)

Outstanding at the beginning ofthe year

Sharcs issued during the year*
Outstandint at the end of the year r2,t6,L9,927 12,851.99 7r,52,72,979 11,621.30

+ lvlCA filing undcr the applicable provisions of Companics Act 2013 relatcd to incrcase in authoriscd share capital and
fresh issue of equity capital arc under proccss.

{b) Rights, preferences and restrictions attaahed to equity sharas
The Company has only one class of equity sha.es having par value of < 10 per share. Each shareholdcr is eli8ible for one
vote per share held and entitled to recerve dividend as declared from time to time. In the event of liquidation of the
Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of thc Company, in proportion of
their shareholding.

(.) Shares held bv holding cofipanY

11,62,L2,919
1,24,06,948

17,621.30

1,240.69

5,13,49,450
s,88,23,529

5,738.95

5,882.3s

Particulars As at 3l March 2021 Ar at 3l March 2020

No. of shares (l in Lakhs) No. orshares (l in takhs)
lnox wind Limited(*) 12,65,12,1a7 12,651.28 71,62,L2,979 7t,621.30

(dl Details of shares held by each shareholder holding morethan 596shares:

Name of Shareholder
As at 3l March 2021 As at 3l March 2020

No, ofShares % of holdint No. ol Shares %if holding
lnox Wind Limited(*) 12,65,7 2,7 81 98.41% 71,62,72,979 700%

(*) lncludinB shares held through nominee shareholders

(e) For the terms of debentures convertible into equity shares and the earliest date oI conversion,
Refcr Note 19(i)

(f)Allotment ot Equity shares byway of conversion
DurinB the Year, the Company has converted its 3rd trenche of debentures amounting to { 1O,OOO.OO lakhs into equity at a

share price of{ 80.60/-

Durrng the previous years cnded 31 March 2019 & 31 March 2020, the Company has convertcd its tst & 2nd trenche of
debentures amounting to I 10,000.00 lakhs into equty at a share price ol < 17.441- &< Lj.OO/- respectivcly.
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED

Notes to the consolidated linancial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

18: Other equily
{ in Lakhs

Particulars
As at

3l March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

Debenture rcdemptton rescrvc

Security Premium

Retained earnings

Generalreserve
Total

17,022.38

(30,679.s8)

1,800.00

1,800.00

8,289.88
(15,339.81)

(s,2!9!!l

1t (i) Debenture redemption reserve

Balance at beBinning ofthe year

Less:Transfer to Gcneral Reservc on redemption ofdebenturc
galance atthe end ofthe year

18 (ii) Se.urity Premium:

Balancc at beginninB ofthc ycar

Add: Addition durlnB thc ycar

Less: Stamp duty paid on increase of authorised share capital

Balance at the end oftheyear

18 (iii) Retained earnints:

Balance at bc8inningofthe year

Profit/{loss) for the year

other comprehensive income for thc year, net of income tax

Eliminatcd on disposal of subsidiary

Balance at the end of the year

1,800.00

(1,800.00)

1,800.00

1,800.00

During thc year, the company has redcemed thc redccmablc non convcrtiblc dcbenturc accordingly debenture

rdemtion Reservc has been transferrcd to Gcncral rcservc.

8,289.88

4,7s9.37
(26.80)

4,274.98

4,014.90

t7,022.39 8,289,88

(1s,339.81)

|.15,367.2O)
14.60

12.83

(10,110.94)

{s,2s0.26)
21.39

30,679.58) {1s,339.81)

The amount that can be distributed by the Company as dividends to its equity shareholders is determined based on the

separate financtal statements of the Company and also considering the requirements of thc Companies Act, 2013 . Thus,

the amounts reported above may not be distributable in entirety.

18 (iv) General Reserve

Balance at beginning ofthe vear

Add: Transfer on account of rodemptton of dabontures 1,800 00

Balance at the end of the year 1,t00.00

\i' nd
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INOX WINO INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES I.IMITED

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the Year ended 31 March 2021

19: Non current borrowints (< in l-akhs)

Pa iculals tuat
3l March 2021

As at
31 Mar.h 2020

secured loans

a) Debentures

Redeemable non convertible debentures
b) Rupee term loans

From banks

From Financial lnstitution
c) Working capital term loans

From banks

Unsacured loans

a)Debentures
Optionally convertible debentures - Liability

portion of compound flnancial instrument

Total

19,392.45

5,836.r7
10,000.00

2,411.03

5,445.06

17,475.27

14,064.76

20,104.33 28,301.38

57,749-94 59,286.41

Less: Disclosed under Note 20: Other current

financial liabilities -
- Current maturitics of non currcnt borrowints
- lnterest accrued

Total

122,114.61|, (28,375.98)

96.75 667.76

34,91t,56 2o,242.67

Terms of repayment and securities ata.

a) Debentures (secured):-

i) 3OOO non convertible redeemable debentures of { 10 Lakhs each fully paid up, are issued at par, and carry

lnterest @ 9% p.a. payable semi annually. The maturity pattcrn ofthe debentures ts as under:

(l in l-akhs)

Partiaulars
As at

3l March 2021

As at
3l March 2020

Month Prin.ipal Prinaipal

5ep-20

Total

5 000.00
- 5,000.00

The abovc debentures arc sccured by first ranking exclusive charge by way of hypothccation of fixed asscts

and certain immovable asscts of the Group and unconditional and irrcvocablc guarantee by Gujarat

Fluorochemicals Limited.

b) Rupee term loan from Aris Finance l-tdi
Rupee term loan is secured by first charte of lien of FMP/other select debt mutual funds acceptable to Axis

finance provided by Gujarat Flourochemicals Limited and carries intercst @9.75%p.d. Principal repayment
pattern of the loan is as under:

({ in Lakhs)

Month Principal Principal

Aug-20

Total
5 056.16
5,056,16

c) Workint capital lont term loan from Yes Bank ltd:-
Working capital lon8 term loan is secured by sccond pari passuc charge on existing & future movable fixed

asstcs and current assets to Yes Bank caries intcrest MCLR+I% with a capping @ 9.25% p.a. lOO% c.edit
guarantee by National Credit Gurantee Trust Company Limited. Princ,pal rcpayment pattern of the loan is as

under:

cA
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
({ in l-akhs)

Month Principal Principal

lan-22
Feb-22

Mat 22

Apt-22
May-22

)un-22

Jul22
Aug-22

5ep-22

Oct 22

Nov-22

Oec-22

lan-23
Feb 23

Mar-23
Apr-23

lvlay-23

lun-23
lul-23
Aug-23

5ep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23

lan-24
Feb-24

Mat 24

Apt-24

May-24

Jun-24

Jul24
AUE-24

Sep-24

Oct-24

Nov-24

Dec-24

Jan-25

Feb-25

Mar-25
Apr-25

May 25

Jun-25

lul-25

Aug-25

5ep-25

0ct-25

Nov-25

Dec-25

Total

s0.00
50.00

s0.00
s0.00
s0.00
50.00

50.00

s0.00
s0.00

50.00

s0.00
50.00

50.00

s0.00
s0.00
50.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

s0.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

s0.00
s0.00
50.00

50.00

s0.00

50.00

s0.00
s0.00

s0.00
s0.00
s0.00
50.00

s0.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

s0.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

2,400.00

d) Rupee term loan from Yes Bank ltd:-

Rupec term loan taken from Yes Bank Ltd is sccured by un€onditional and irrevocablc corporate guarantec

from Gujarat fluorochemicals Limited and second charge on existing and future movablc fixcd assits of thc

Group and carries interest @ 9.85% p.a. Principal repayment pattern ofthe loan is as under:

t in Lakhi)

Month Principal Principal

2,s00.00

2,000.00

2,s00.00

2,500.00

c
1

oI(
(

a

g

lul20
lan-21

Jul-21

Total

s's

2,500.00 7,000.00

s



INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES I.IMITED

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

e) Rupee term loan from Aditva Birla Finance Ltd+i

Rupee tcrm loan is taken from Aditya Birla Financc Ltd is securcd by sccond pari pass! charges on thc currcnt

asscts, cash flows and receivables both prcsent & Futurc ofthc Sroup and carries intcrcst @ 10.50% p.a.

Principal repayment pattern ofthe loan is as under:
({ in Lakhs)

Month Principal Principal

Apr-20
lul 20

Oct-20

)an-21
Apr-21

lul 21

oct 21

Jan-22

Apt-22
)u122
Oct 22

lan-23
ApF23
lul-23
Total

300.00
5s0.00
550.00

550.00
550.00

700.00
700.00
700.00

700.00

800.00

800.00

800.00

800.00

400.00

8,900.00

' Prcpayment duringthe yea.

f) Rupee term loan from lnduslnd Eank Ltdr
Rupee tcrm loan is taken from lnduslnd Bank Ltd is sccurcd by second pari passu charges on the currcnt

assets, cash flows and receivablcs both present & Future of the Group and carries interest @ MCLR plus

O.20% p.a. Principal rcpayment pattern ofthe loan is as under:
({ ln l-akhs)

Month Principal Principal

Jun 20

Sep 20

Dec-20

Mar2l
)un-2L

Sep-21

Dcc-21

Mat-22
Jun-22

Sep 22

Total

400.00
400.00

500.00
500.00
500.00

s00.00
500.00

400.00

400.00
400.00

400.00
400.00

500.00
s00.00
s00.00

500.00
s00.00

3,300.00 4,500.00

g) Debentures (securcd):.

i) 1,950 takh non convcrtiblc redeemable debcntures of { 10 Lakhs each fully paid up, arc issucd at par, and

carry interest @ 9.50 % p.a. payable semi annually. The maturity pattern of the dcbcntures is as under:

(l in Lakhs)

Month Principal Principal

5cp-21

Mar22
Sep-22

Mar-23

5ep-23

Total

3,500.00

4,000.00

4,000.00
4,000.00

4,000.00
19,500.00

First pari passu charge on all the movable fixed assets and first ranking cxclusivc char8e on thc immovable
property of the lssuer situated in the districts of Amrcli, Surcndranagar and Ralkot in Gujarat. NCD'S are

funher secured by an unconditional, irrevocable and continuinB Corporatc guarantce from r'Gujarat

Fluorochemicais Ltd".
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICTS LIMITED

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 Mar.h 2021

h) Short term loan from Arka Finaap Limited:-
Short term loan is taken from Arka Fincap Limitcd by second pari passu charges on the current assets, cash

flows and receivables both prescnt & Futurc of the group and carrics interest @ 125% p.a. Principal

repayment pattern ofthe loan is as under:

Month Principal Principal

lun-20
Sep-20
Total

750.00

500.003

4 250.00

i) Debentures {unseaured) :-

The debenturcs of { 1,000 each, fully paid up, are issued to the holding company, at par, and carry interest @

4% p.a. The entire amount of debentures is convenible into fully paid up equity shares of { 10 each at the

option of the debenture holdcr, at the end of the term of the respective debcntures. The equity shares will bc

issued at the price as per the valuation report to be obtained at each conversion date. lf not converted, thc

debenturcs are redeemable at par. The maturity pattern ofthe dcbentures is as under:

Debenture Series Datc of allotment Maturity
Period

Number of
Debentures

Amount
({ in l-akh)

Series E

Series D

Total

17th Nov.2015

5th Nov.2015

7 years

6 years

10,00,000

10,00,000

10,000.00

10,000.00

20,00,000 20,000.00

For Year ended 31 March 2020
Debenture Series Date of allotmcnt Maturity

Period

Number of
Debentures

Amount
({ in takh)

Scries E

series O

Series c

Total

17th Nov.2015

sth Nov.2015

3rd Nov.2015

7 ycars

7 years

5 years

10,00,000

10,00,000

10,00,000

10,000.00

10,000.00

10,000.00

The optionally convertible debentures are presented in the balancc sheet as follows

30,00,000 30,000.00

({ in Lakhs)

Partiaulars As at
31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

Face value ofdebentures issued

Less: Equity component of optionally convertible debentures

20,000.00

5,031.52

30,000.00
5,031.62

14,968.38

480.23

24,968.38

t,715.91Less: Derivative portion
14,488.15 23,792.4t

Add: Effect of unwinding cost, Bain/loss on derivativc Portion and

interest paid
5,616.18 4,508.97

20,104.33 28,301.38

Equity componcnt of optionally convertible dcbcnturcs 5,031.62 5,031 62

+ The equity component of optionally convertible dcbcntures has becn prcscntcd on the facc of thc balancc

sheet net ofdeferrcd tax of{ 1,741.34 Lakhs.

cd
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITTD

Notcs to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

(j) Rupee Term l-oan from Power tinance Corporation

Rate of lnterest:
The rate of interest is 10.50 % , with 1 ycar resct as per PFC poLcy

Reoavment of Loan:

The loan shall be repaid in 204 structurcd monthly instalment, payable on standard due dates, commencing

from the standard duc date, fallinB 12 months aftcr schedulcd coD ofthe project orcoo, whichever is earlier.

Primary 5ecuritv:
a) First charge by way of mort8agc ovcr all the immovable propcrties and hypothecation of movablc properties

including plant & machinery, machrnery spares, cquipment, tools & accessorics furniture & fixtures, vehicles,

over all the intangible, goodwill, uncallcd capital and First charge on operating cash flows, book debts,

rcceivables, commissions, rcvenues,

CollateralSecuritv:

a) Pled8e 51% equity shares & 51% ofCCD's ofthc company
b) DSRA: 2 (Two) quarters of principal & interest payment

lnterim Collateral Securitv:

a) Pledge over additional 25% cquity sharcs & 25% of CCD s till creation and perfcction of security

b) Corporate Guarantee of lnox Wind Limited
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INOX wlND INFRASTRUCIURE SENVICES LIMITED

Notes to the consolidated financial statementr Ior theyear ended 31Ma.ch 2021
(t in lakhs)

3l March 2021 31 March 2020
20: Other financial liabilities

Non-cutrent
Derivative financial liabilities
Total

480.23 1,175.97
480,23 1,175.97

22,734.61 28,375.98
ClIIea
Current maturities of non-current borrowrnBs (Refer Note r9)
lnterest a€€rued but not due

- on advance from customers
Creditors for capital expenditure

Consideration payable tor business combinations
Employee dues payables

Other Payables

Erpenses payables

3,951.82
866.39

1,645.88
t,197.46

669.23
28,066.02

12.72

4,717.93
2,415_61

591.45

45.00
1,355.65

20,699.03

175.52

Total

21: Provisions

Non'cutrent

s?,7?!4 64,845.50

Provision for employee benefits (R.fer Not.38)
Gratuity
Compensated absences

Total

eu.I[e!!
Provision for employee benefits {Refer Note 38)

Gratuity
Compensated absences

Total

111.67

69.20

132.19

58.51
200.87 191.30

16.32

30.94

484
35.15

47.26 40.99

N. C,I1
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R€cognis€d in

profit or loss

Recognis€d in Adjusted
against

adjusted
atainst.urrent

tax liability

Closing

balance
openinB

2,49s.43
(1,118.57)

548.15

13.37

1,340.29

78.87

7.60

(7.84)

15.68

4,552.56
(1s,506.89)

1,442.79

86.70
(1,7s8.2s)

16,651.59

518.41
1,666.45

Property, plant and equipment

Straight liningof O & M revenue
Allowance for expectcd credit loSses

Defined benefit oblrgations

Equity component of Compound financial

instrument
Business loss

Other dcferred tax assets

other deferred tax liabilities

1,667.13
(14,488.32)

194.64

81.r.7
(1,758.2s)

t5,795.62
439.54

1,658.85
7,s63.36

2,330.41

3,690.38

2,330.41

3,865.14 (7.84) 15.68

MAT crcdit entitlcment
15.58 9,891.77Total 6,020.79 3,865.14 (7.84)

INOX WIND INTRASTRUCTURE SERVICES I-IMITED

Notes to the consolidated financial statements forthe year cnded 3l MarEh 2021

22 : Deferred Tax

Year endcd 31 March 2021

Deleffed tox ossets/(liobilities) in relotion to: I in Lakhs

Ycar cnded 3l March 2020

Delened tox ossets/(liobilities) in relotion to:

Partirulers
Opening

balance

Racognisad in

prolit orloss

Reco!nis€d in
other

comprehensivc

Adjusted
against

consolidation

Adiusted
against current

tax liability

Closing

belance

Property, plant and equipment

Straight lining of 0 & M revenue

Allowancc for expected credit losses

Defined benefit obli8ations

Equity componcnt of Compound financial
instrument

Eusiness loss

Other deferred tax assets

other deferred tax liabilities

941.47

112,734.241

86.32

75.81
(1,7s8.2s)

71,162.97

1,181.53

{68.03)

899.98

2,320.O5

719.26
(1,7s4.08)

108.32

15.85

1,945.25

1741.99)
1,726.48

(11.49)

181.40

1,661.13

1r4,488.32)
794.64

81.17
(1,7s8.2s)

75,295.62

439.54

1,558.85

MAT crcdit cntrtlement

2,614.49

10.36

(11_49) L47.40 3,690.38

2,310.47

Total 3,220.O1 2,624,A5 (11.49) 1t7.40 6,O20.79

({ in Lekhs)

The Group has recognised deferred tax a5sets on it5 unabsorbed depreciation and business losscs carried forward, The Group has executed

long term Operation & maintenance contracts with the customers. Revenue in respcct of such contracts will gct recogniscd rn future years

as per the accounting policy of the group. Based on thcsc contracts, the group has rcasonablc ccrtainty as on the datc of thc balance shcet,

that there wrll be sufficient taxable incomc available to realize such assets in !he near ftrture. Accordingly, the Group has crcated deferrcd

tax assets on its carried forward unabsorbed depreciation and business losscs.
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
22A : Defcrred tax balances

The Group has following unused tax logses under thc lncome-tax Act for which no defcrred tax asset has becn recognrsed

Gross amount
Financial as at 31 Mar.h

Year 2021 ({ in
t-akhs)

Expiry date

Bu5iness Losses

lJnabsorbed depreciation

2015 76

2016-t7
2071-18

2018-19

2019 20

2020 2r
2015 15

2015-11

2017 18

2018 19

2019 20

2020 21

361.45

449.44

824.15

1,130.56

575.51

519.48

2.18

2.37

3.10

2.64

2.24

1.91

2023 24

2023-?4

2025-26

2026.27

2027 2A

2024-29

NA

No deferred tax liabilitv has been recognised in respcct of undistributed carnings of the subsidiaries as in the opinion of the management,
the parent is able to control the timing of the temporary diFferences and the tcmporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES IIMITED
Notes to the consolidated Iinancial statements for the year ended 3l March 2021

31 March 2021 3l March 2020

5,842.13 4,609.20
Non-current
lncome received in advance
Total

23: Other Liabilities

24: Current borrowings

5,842.13 4,509.20

gqE!!
Advances rec€ived from customers
lncome received in advance

Statutory dues and taxes payable

Total

3L425_4O

1,519.34
2,040.'t5

2a,7AO-42

1,491.93

2,579.96
35,384.89 12,252.31

Unsecured borrowinSs
From banks

cash credit (*)
- over Draft (*+)

Rupee term loans
- short Term Loan

trom related parties
-lnter'corporate deposits from holding company (#)

-Unsecured loafl from others (interest free]

7,453.79
18,289.30

5,04a-24

4,291.77

41,343.08
468.20

84,067.70 53,157,30
Less Disclosed under Note 20r "Other cu ent financial liabilities"

s,.,924.46 41,090.06

The Partrculars of dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises under Mrcro, Smatl and Medium Enterprises

0evelopmentAct, 2006 (MSMED Act):

Particula6 2020-2L 2019-2020
Princrpal amount due to suppliers under MSMED Act at the year end

62,324.61

(4,618 s4) (3,284 06)

83,rMg.16 49,871-24

* Cash c.edit taken from yes bank carries interest @MCLR plus 0.35% against corporate guarantee of Gujarat
Fluorochemicals Limited and First Pari Passu charge on Current assets & Second char8e on moveable fixed
assets of the company,
+r Over Draft facility taken from lDBl bank Limited carries interest @ MCLR plus 15bps pa against Fixed

Deposit of Gujarat Fluorochemical Limited And overdraft facility taken from lclcl bank carries interest rate of
contracted FD+2% and secured by fixed deposits place with lclCl bank.

f lnter-corporate deposit from holding company is unsecured, repayable on demand and carries interest @
7 -OO% p-a- to 12%pa
For short term loan- terms of repayment and securities etc, See Note 19

25:Trade payables

Current

- lnterest accrued but not due
Total

- Dues to micro and smallenterprises
- Dues to others
Total

66.56
51,857.90

61.65
41,028 41

lnterest accrued and due to suppliers under MSMED Act on the
above amount, unpaid at the year end.
Payment made to suppliers {other than interest) beyond the
appointed date during the year
lnterest paid to suppliers under secuon 16 of [4SMED Act during the
Year
lnterest due and payable to suppliers under MSMED Act for
payments elreadY made.
lnterest accrued and not paid to suppliers under MSMED Act up ro
the year end

26: Current tax lNetl
Current tax liability
Provision for lncome tax (net of payments)
Total

66.56

3.5s

1L6.16

51.55

743

51.20

8.16

156_41

6.L7

144 59

Noter The above information has been discrosed in respect of parties which have been identified on the basis
of the information available wrth the Group.
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED

Notes to the consolidated tinancial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

Particulars 2020-202t 2019-2020

27: Revenue from Operations

sale of services

Other operating revenue
Total

24,331.31

36.64

39,800.15

304.64

24,357,96 40,t04.79

28: Other lncome

a)lntarast income
lntereat incomc Galculated usint the effective interest method:

on fixed deposits with banks

On lnter-corporate deposits

On long term invcstment

Other interest income
On lncome tax/vat refunds

Total

101.07

96.47

87.80

68.09

81.24

150.15 4.62

b) Other gains

Net gains on derivative portion ofcompound financial instrument

cl Gain on investment carried at FVTPL

Gain on fair valuation of investment in Mutual Fund

d) other non operatint income

lnsurancc claims

Misc Balances Write Back

341.69

595.73

13.90

251.75

341.16

14.82

88.65352.99

1,s32.04

2,942,35 700.38

({ in Lakhs)
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED

Noter to the consolidated finanaial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
({ in takhs)

Particulars 2020-2r 2019-2020

29: EPC, O&M, Common infrastructure facility and aite development
expenSes

Construction matcrial consumed

Equipments & machincry hire char8es

Subcontractor cost

Cost of lands

O&M repairs

Legal & professionalfees & expenses

Stores and sparcs consumed

Rates & taxes and reBulatory fees

Rent

Labour chargcs

lnsurance

Securlty charges

Travclling & convcyance

Miscellaneous expcnses

Total

30: Chantes in inventories of work in progress

Work-in-pro8rcss atthe end ofthe year

Projcct developmcnt, crcction and commissioning work
Common infrastructurc facilities

Work-in-progress at the be8inning of the ycar

Projcct dcvclopmcnt, ercction and commissioning work
Common rnfrastructure facilitics

25,258.00

382.41

24,169.91

382.47

758.31

2,843.74

2,O22.s9

809.69

1,591.17

779.O3

1,035.46

31.51

243.19

137.08

473.62

7,O94.87

1,124.05

220.06

3,453.43

3,994-7 2

8,796.90

2,197.\4
2,259.05

360.31

301.71

169.55

279.13

238.39

714.18

1,111.35

7,323.54

567.70

t2,574.97 25,167.8O

25,640.41 24,55234

24,929.22

382.41

25,258.00

382.47

Transfer to Fixcd Assets

(lnarease) / decrease ln work-in-protress

25,311.63

328.78

25,640.4L

(1,088.03)

31: Employee benefits expense

Salaries and wages

Contribution to provident and other funds

Gratuity
Staffwclfare expenses

Total

7,942.74

85.55

44.83

353.19

L,846.52

85.40

56.99

519.36

2,466.31 2,50A.27
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICE5 I-IMITED

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

({ in Lakhs)

Particulars 2020-2r 2079-2020

32: Finance costs

a) lnterest on financial liabilities carried at amortised cost
lntcrest on borrowings 10,s03.38

176.38

70,647.61

246.89

b) Other interest cost
lnterest on delay payment ofTaxes

c) Other borrowint aosts

Bank Guarantee Char8cs

Corporate guarantec Char8cs
355.98

555.64

d) Unwinding cost of compound financial instrument
Tot.l

7,370.53

2 902.95 2,483.65

14,49!.33 14,744.74

33: Depreaiation and amortisation expense

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Amortisation of intan8iblc assets

Total

34: Other Expenses

Directors' sitting fees

Rent

Legal and profcssional fecs and expenscs

8ad bcbts 160.00

Lessr Provision written back 1160.00)

Allowance for expected crcdit losses

Sales commission

Liquidated damaBes

Loss on sale / disposal of property, plant and equipment
Liquidated damages

Miscellaneous expenses

Total

4,544.0L

367.O8

4,037.9a

7.89

4 911.09 4,O45,A7

7.80

1.42

647.68

7.60

53.25

51.43

1,996.03

1,354.81

4,833.40

269.87

2,025.7 4

27 .23

30.00

484.57

9,123.01 2,679,A2
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INOX wlND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

35. Earnings per share

Particulars 2020-21 2079-2020

Basic earnina/ loss) per share
Profit/(loss) for the year ({ in Lakhs)

Weighted average number of cqulty shares uscd rn calculation of basic and
diluted EPs (Nos)

Nominal value of each share (in {)
Basic earnings/{loss) per share (in l)

Diluted earnin!/ (loss) per share

Profit/(loss) for the year (1 in takhs)
Add: Expcnses on debenture5
Adjusted Profit/(loss) for dilutcd EPs

Weighted average number ofcquity sharcs- (Nos.)

Nominalvalue ofeach share (in l)
Diluted earnings/(loss) per sharc (in 1)

(15,367.20)

12,13,45,1 16

11s,367.2O)
1,888.54

173,478.66)

15,219.11)
4,23,O1,O54

10.00
(12.66)

10.00
(6.34)

ls,279.77)
1,615.16

(3,603.41)

15,34,33 ,423
10.00

l.12.66)

28,84,31,329
10.00
(6.34)

Note:The anti-dilutive cffcct for the year endcd 31 March 2021 & 31 March 2020 rs i8norcd
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES TIMITED

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

35. Capital Manatement
For the purpose of the Group's caPital Mana8ement, capital includes issucd equity share capital, security

premium and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Group.

The Group's capital Management objcctives are:
. to ensure the Group's ability to continue as a Eoing concern

. to provide an adequate rcturn to shareholdcrs by pricing products and services commensurately with the

level of risk.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and

the rcqurrements of thc financial covenants. To maintain or adiust the capital structure, the Group may adjust

the dividend payment to shareholders, rcturn capital to sharcholdcrs or issuc ncw sharcs. The Group monitors

capital usin8 a gearing ratio, which is nct debt divided bY total cquity. Thc Group includes wlthin nct dcbt,

interest bearing loans and borrowings, trade and othcr payablcs, lcss cash and cash equivalents, excluding

discontinued operations, if any.

The gearing ratio at the end of the reportint period wal as follows
in Lakhs)

ln order to achievc this ovcrall objectivc, thc Group's capital Managcmcnt, amongst othcr things, aims to

ensurc that it meets financial covenants attached to the intc.est-bcaring loans and borrowings that define

capital structure requircments. No changes wcre made in thc obicctives, policres or processes for managing

caprtal during thc years ended 31 March 2021. and 31 March 2020

€

o &
o
9De

fuat
31Mar.h 2020

As at
3l March 2021

Particulars

34,918.55
22,134.67

a3,449.16

7,133.60

1,48,235.99

12,023.16

30,242.67

28,315.98

49,A73.24

4,414.21

1,13,310.10

640.80

1,12,669.30

9,654.22

1767.05%

L,36,212.43

4,295.O1

3L77.t7%

Non-currcnt borrowings

Current maturities of long term debt

Current borrowings

lnterest accrued but not due on borrowin8s

lnterest accrued

Totaldebt
Less: cash and bank balances (excluding bank dcposits kcpt

as lien)

Net debt
Total Equity

Net debt to equity ratio
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INOX WINO INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES I-IMITED
Notes to the aonsolidated financlal statements ,or the yea. ended 31 March ZO21

37. Financial lnstruments

Ca les ot financial instruments { in takhr

(a) Financialassets
Measuaed at amortised cost
(a) Cash and bank balancet
(b)Trade receivables
(c) Loans

(d) Other finan.ial assets

Measured at fair value th.ough profit or loss (Fwp!)
(a) lnvestment in mutualfunds

Tot.l

(b) Financial liabilities
Measured at fair value th.outh prorlt or loss (FVTPL)

Derivative fi nancial liabilities

Meesured at amortised cost

{a)Borrowings
(b)Trade payables

(c) Other financial Iiabilities

The carrying amount reflected above represents the entity's maximum exposure to credit risk for such financial assets.
lnvestment in associates are classified as equity investment havc been accounted as at historia cost. Since these are scope out
of lnd AS 109 for the purpose of measurement, the same have not been disclosed in the above table.

(ii) Financial risk manatement
The Sroup's corporate finance function provides services to the business, coordinates access to financial market, monitors and
manages the financial risks relatinB to the operations of the Broup through internal risk reports which analyse exposures by
detree and ma8nitude ofthe risk. These risks include market risk (including currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk),
credit risk and liquidity.isk.

(iii) Market Risk

Market risk is that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of change in market price,
The Group does not have ony foreiSn currency exposure and hence is not subject to foreign currency risks Funher, the Group
doet not have any investments so the group is not subject to other price risks. Market risk comprise of interest rate risk and
other price risk.

(iii)(a) lnterest rate rirk manatement
lnterest rate risk refers to the possibility that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
ofchantes in market intcrest rate. The Sroup is exposed to interert rate risk because it borrows funds at both fixed and floatint
interest rates The risk is managed by the group by maintainint an appropriatc mix between fixed and floating rate borrowings.

lnterest rate sensitivity analysis
The sensitivity analysis below have been determined bascd on the exposure to interest rates for floating rate liabilities at the
end of the repoding period. For floatint rate liabilities, a 50 basis point increase or decrease is used when reporting interest
rate risk intelnally to key manaSement personnel and represents management's assessmelt of the reasonably possible change
in interest rates,

if interest rates had been 50 basis points higher/lower and all other variables were held constant, the Broup,s profit for the !ear
enoed 31 March 2021 wculd decrease/increase by { 109.59 lakhs net of ta)( (for the year ended 31 March 2o2o decreasc/
increase by { 98.49 Lakhs net of tax). This is mainly att.ibutable to thc group's cxposure to interest rates on its variable rate
borrowings.
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Particulars As at
3l March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

13,429.O1

22,320.0s

2,069.92

49,703.38

1,889.04

24,9a5.96

1,981.32

43,995.93

87,522.36 12,t53.2s

28s.4E

285.48
87,522.36 73,13t.73

748,235.99

5L,924.46

480.23

3 001.25

1,175.91

113,310.10

41,090.06

36,469.52

L61.70 190,869.58
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITEO
Notes to the consolldated financial statements tor the year ended 31 March 2O2l

37. Finanaial lnstruments

(iii)(b) other price.isks
The troup's non listed equity seaurities as susaeptible to market price risk arisint from uncertianties about future values of the
investment securities. Management monitors the investment closely to mitigate its impact on profit and cash flows,

(iv) Credit risk manatement
credit risk refers to risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in flnancial loss to the Group.
Credit risk arises primarily from financial assets such as trade receivables, other balances with banks, loans and other
receivables,

a) Trade reaeivables

Credit risk arising from trade receivables is manated in accordance with the Group's established policy, procedures and control
relating to customer credit risk mana8ement. The Group is providing O&M services and is having lont term contracts with such
customers. Accordingly, risk of recovery of such amounts is mitigated. Customers who represents more than S% of the total
balance ofTrade Receivable as at 3l March 2O21is { 13,236.81|akhs (as at 3l March 2o2O of< 14,301.60lakhs) are due from E
maior customers (Previolrs year 5 major custome4 who are reputed parties. All trade receivables are reviewed and assessed
for default at each reporting period.

For trade receivables, as a practical expedient, the Group computes credit loss allowance based on a provision matrix. The
provision matrix is prepared based on historically observed default rates over the expected life of trade receivables and is
adjusted for forward'lookint estimates. The provision matrix at the end ofthe reporting period is as follows.

Ex e.ted credit loss

or receivables ln Lakhs

+ Expected credit loss(ECt) is not calculated for Balance oustanding with tnox Wind Energy Iimited

Movement ln the ex ected credit loss allowance: I in Lakhs

Partirulars As at
31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

Balance at be nnt ofthe I 2,295.67 249.O3
Movement in expected credit loss allowance- Further
Allowance

1,996.03 2,025.7 4

Movement in expected credit loss allowance- Amount
written off/(Amount written back)

152.00 (20.90)

Balanaeat end of the at 4,!29.70 2,295.57

,/,,

Ateint 2020-202L 2019-2020
0-1Year
1.2 Year

2-3 Year

3-5 Year

Above 5 Year

1%

5%

70%

t5%
100%

5%

70%
t5%

t00%

Pa.ticulars As at
31Mar.h 2021*

As at
31 Mar.h 2020

0.1Year
7-2 Year

2.3 Year

3-5 Year

Above 5 Year

6,453.30

7,7$.A6
2,139.78

7,921.52

2,224.28

9,311.00
2,035.99

9,661.28

6,108.E3

164,53
Gross trade.eceivables 25,449.r5 27,281.63
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES TIMITED

Notes to the aonsolidated linancial statements for the year ended 31 Mar'h 2021

b) Loans and Other Recelvables

ii" ol.orp 
"ppfi", "rp"cted 

credit losses (EcL) model for measurement and recognition of loss allowance on the loans given by

tte i.rp to tt" external panies ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Eroup in

accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Group expects to receive (i e , all cash shortfallS)' discounted at the

oriSinal effective interest rate

TheGroupdeterminesiftherehasbeenasignificantincreaseincreditriskofthefinancialassetsinceinitialrecosnition'lfthe
creditriskofsuchassetshasnotincreaseds-ignificantly,anamountequaltol2-monthEcLismeasuredandrecoSnizeda5lo55
allowance.However,ifcreditriskhasincreas'edsignificantly,anamountequaltolifetimeEcLismeasuredandrecognizedas
loss allowance.

l2.monthEcLareaportionofthelifetimeEcLwhichresultfromdefaulteventsthatarepossiblewithinl2monthsfromthe
reponintdate'LifetimeEcLaretheexpectedcreditlossesresLlltinSfromallpossibledefaulteventsovertheexpectedlifeofa
financialasset

EcL are measured in a manner that they reflect unbiased and probability weiShted amounts determined by a 
'ange 

of

outcomes,takingintoaccountthetimevalueofmoneyandotherreasonableinformationavailableasaresultofpastevents,
current conditions and forecasts offuture economic conditions

EcLimpairmenttossallowance(orrevelsal)recognizedduringtheperiodisrecognizedasincome/expenseintheStatementof
Profit and Loss under the head 'other expenses''

c) other finanEial assets

Credit risk arising from other balances with bank5 is limited because the counterparties are banks

37. Financial lnstruments

payments as at 31 March 2021;

(v) LiquiditV Risk Management

Ultimate responsibilitY lor liquiditY risk management rests with the committee of board of directors of the Group' which has

established an appropriate liquidity risk mana-gement framework for the management of the Group's short' medium and lon8'

term fundinB and liquidity management requirements The Group manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reseNes'

Uanting {"cili-tles and reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously monitorint forecast and actual cash flows' and by matching

the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities

lvi) Llquidlty risk table

iha roilo*inc t"ut", detail the Group's remainint contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities w1h agreed

repayment p;riods. The tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on the

earliest date on which the 6roup can be required to pay. The tables include both interest and principal cash flows To the

extent that interest flows are floatint rate, t;e undiscounted amount is derived from interest rate curves at the end oI the

reporting period. fne contractual maturity is based on the earliett date on which the Group may be required to pay'

a) Non-Derivatlve tinancial uabilltles :

lie table below provides detaits regarding the contractual maturities of financial liabilities including estimated interest

in Likhs

Total5 years and

above
1to 5 yearLess than l year

Particula,s

30 1.25

!41,102.39

5r,924.46
480.23

34,918,56

480.23

30,001.25

106,183.83
51,924.46

223,508.3335,398.79109.541

BorrowinSs

Trade pavables

Derivative fi nancial liabilities

Other financial liabilities

o
9New D

t

.h

hC\l

o

, :'--.'



INOX WINO INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES I.IMITED

Notes to the consolldated financlal statements Io, the year ended 31 March 2021

Particulars Less than l year 1to 5 year s yea.s and
above

Total

Borrowings

Trade payables

Derivative flnancial liabilities

Other flnancial liabilities

43,067.43

41,090,06

31,651.31

30,242.67

1,L75.97

113,310.10

41,090.06

1,t75.91

31,651.31

1ss,808.80 31,418.64 187,227.44

37. Financial lnstruments

The table below provides details re8arding the contractual maturities of financial liabilities including estimated interest
payments as at 31 March 2020:

lin

The above liabilities will be met by the Group from internal accruals, realization of current and non-cufient financial assets
(other than strate8ic investments). Further, the Group also has unutilised financint facilities,

,,,. r. i_,, ii!

,'.".

o
9

s
s1

ch

A



,E

!

,6

Ei

^!
!, !;

3 i>

! x>
> J;
'6 !o

E T€,: U[
; :;

.g tE

P E}

; aF
i !4;

+EE

2i
; PG

.9

i

TE d! P
-3ge; E

'ea n " 5 !ET:; ::
E'4',-. ! nd.E, il;
HEEE E,:
-a;-I9 " o t;

tFeJ ?:
r f a- o 6:X u! : H- - E_
6 P's6 ! !

e;irEEf;
-E*-ts-og; o E 3 of

9B o 6 E r.
; 0:lr o;
i5 bsii 3 f g

i9>!
,Pi EE

E

E

!3
q5

.11

6

g

E

!a

>:i
!f
b5
o5

og

!

E

i

E

g

E

g€
E3:E

ti u

E-'iJ! E

96;e 9!: EE
;.EE
-s i
=:s

I.{

!

3

i

I

''. '-- .:

\ jl
. ,i.l

' /81
.. rt,-'rr:,.

Co
Et-

o

z

'g*



INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES I-IMITED

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

38. Employee benefits:

(a) Defined Contribution Plans

The group contributes to the Government managed provident and pcnsron fund for all qualifying cmployees

contributron to provident fund of 185.38 Lakhs (prevtous year 185.17 Lakhs) is recognized as an expense and

rncluded in "Contribution to provident and other funds" in Statement of Profit and Loss

(b) Defin.d Benelit Plans:

The company has defined benefit plan for payment of gratuity to all qualifYing employees. It is Soverned by the

payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Under this Act, an employee who has completed five years of service is entitled to

the specified benefit. The level of beneflts provided depends on the emploYee's length of service and salary at

retirement age. The Company's defined benefit plan is unfunded.

There are no other post retircment benefits provided by the Company

The most recent actuarial valuation of the present value of the defined benefit obligation were carried out as at 31

March 2021 by M/S Charan Gupta Consultants Pvt. Ltd., Fellow of the lnstitute of the Actuarics of India. The present

value of the defined benefit obligation, the related current service cost and past service cost, were measured using

the projected unit credit method.
in Lakhs

Componenti of amounts lecognised in profit or loss and other Gomprehensive income are as under

in kkhs

GratuityMovement in the present value ol the defined benefit

obliEation are as follows :

3l March 2021 3l March 2020Particulars
125.05137.63rondefined benefit oblio enrn

9.379.11lnterest cost
35.65 47.62Current service cost

(12.03) (11.s3)Benefits paid

122.44) (32.88)onsActuarial tn / loss on obl
137.63L47,99Present value of oblitation as at the year end

31 March 2021 31 March 2020Gratuity
35.56 41.62Current scrvicc cost

9.379.77lnterest cost
44,83 s5.99Amount recotnised in profit o.loss

Actuarial(gain)/loss
(0.s7) 14.00a) arising from changes in financial assumptions

(45.88)(21.85)from ex riencc adjustmentsanstnb

l.22.441 (32.88)Amount recotni6ed in other comprehensive inaome

24.1122.39Total

b
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES I.IMITED
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

38. Employee benefiB:

The principal asiumptions used for the purposes o, the actuarial valuations of tratuity are as follows

Particulars 31 Mar.h 2021 31 Mar.h 2020
DiScount rate r annum) 6.70% 6.66%

cted rate of sala increase LOO% 8.00%
Em loyee attrition rate 5% 5%
lvlortality IALM(2012 14)Ultrmate

Mortality Table

Estimatcs of future salary increascs considercd in actuarial valuation takc account of inflation, seniority, promotion
and other relevant factors such as supply and dcmand in the cmploymcnt markct.

These plans typically expose the Company to actuarial risks such as interest rate risk and salary risk.
a) lntcrcst risk: a dccreasc in the bond intcrcst rate will tncrease thc plan liability.
b) Salary risk: thc prescnt value of the defined bcnefit plan liability is calculated by reference to thc fut[jre salaries of
plan participants As st/ch, a variation in the expected rate of salary increase of the plan participants will change the
plan liability.

Sensitivity analysis
Significant actuarial assumptions for the detcrmination of defined obligation are discount rate and expected salary
increase. The sensitivity analysis bclow have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the
respective assumptions occurring at the end ofthc reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant.

Partiaulars
Gratuity

2070-27 2019-20

lmpact on prcscnt value of defined bcnefit obligationl

lfdiscount rate is incrcased by 0.50% (1% in 2019-20)
lf discount ratc is decreascd by 0.50% (1% in 2019-20)

lf salary escalation rate is increased by 0.50% (tyoin 2019 2Ol

lf salary escalation rate is decreascd by O.5O% (t%in 21lg 20)

17.42)
8.12

1.67

(7.01)

114.61)
17.56

16.15

174.29)

The sensitivity analys;s prcscntcd abovc may not bc rcprcsentativc of thc actual changc in thc defined bcnefit
obligation as it is unlikely that thc change in assumption would occur in isolation of onc another as somc of the
assumptions may be corrclated. Furthermorc, in presentrng the above scnsitivity analysis, thc present value of thc
dcfined benefit obligation has bcen calculated using thc projectcd unit credit mcthod at thc end of the reportinB
pcriod, which Is the same as that applicd in calculating thc dcflncd bcnefit obligation liability rccognised in the
balance sheet.

There was no changc in the mcthods and assumptions used in prcparing the scnsitivity analysis from prior ycars.
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The averagc dLrration of thc dcfincd bcnefit pran obrigation at lhc end of thc rcporting pcriod is 14.01 ycars
(Prcvious ycar 10.90 ycars).

(.) Other lont term employment benefits:
Annualleave & Short term leave
The iability towards compensatcd abscnces (annual and short term lcavc) for the ycar cndcd 31 March 2021 based
on actuarial valuation carried out by usinB Projected accrucd bcncfit method rcsultcd in increasc in liability by l5_4g
lakhs (31 March 2o2o: dccreasc in riabirity by i 2.78 rakhs), whrch ;s rncludcd in thc cmproyee bencfits in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

The principal assumptions used for the purposes of the aatuarial valuations of compensated
absenaes are as Iollows:

INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES I-IMITED
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2OZ1

38. Employce benelits

Expected outflow in future years (as provided in a.tuarial rcport)
(< in t-akhs)

Pafticulars
As at

31 March 2021 3l MarEh 2020
Discount rate 6.70% 6.66%
Fx cted rate of salary incrcasc 8.00% 8.00%
EmpJo e attrition rate s.00% s.00%

Mortai ratc
IALM(2012 14)Ultimate

Mortality Table
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2020-2t 20L9-20Particular5
Gratuity

Expccted outflow in 1st year

Expected outflow in 2nd year

Expected outflow in 3rd year

Expected outflow in 4th year

Expected outflow in 5th ycar

ectcd outflow rn 5th to loth ycar

19.11

5.25

5.58

5.89

5.92

105.59

4.84

5.47

1.24

6.57

7.30

10.94

d



INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED

Notes to the consolidated linancial statements ,or the yea. ended 31 March 2021

39: Balance Confirmation

The Group has a system of obtaining periodic confirmation of balances from banks, trade receivables/payables,

advance to vendor and other parties. The balance confirmation retters as referred in the Standard on Auditing (SA)

505 (Revised) 'External Confirmations', were sent to banks and parties and certain parties' balances are subject to
confirmation/reconciliation. Adjustfients, if any will be accounted for on confirmation/reconciliation of the same,
which in the opinion ofthe management will not have a material impact.

40: Contingent liabilities

(a) Claims against the Group not acknowledged as debts: claims made by contractors - { 5,450.36 lakhs (as at 31

March 2020: { 5,450.36 lakhs)

Some of the suppliers have raised claim5 including interest on account of non payment ln terms of the respective

contracts, The Group has contended that the suppliers have not adhered to somc of the contract terms. At present

the matters are pending before the jurisdictional authorities or are under negotiations,

b) ln respect of claims made by three customerg (previous year three customers) for non-commissionint of WTGs,

the amount i5 not ascertainable.

c) Clairnr made by custoIr1er not acknowledBed as debts { 932.00 lakhs (as at 31 March 2020: I 3,132.00 lakhs)

d) Claims made by vendors in National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) for 1714.55 Lakhs. (as at 31 March 2020 rl
622.0a takhs).

e) Claim atainst the Group bV the supplier - I 22.71 lakhs (as at 31 March 2020: I 22.71 lakhs)

I ln respect ofService tax matter- I 265.80lakhs (as at 31 March 2020: 1 265 80lakhs)

The Group has received orders for the period April 2016 to March 2017, in respect of Service Tax, lewing demand of
1 255.80 lakhs on account of advance revenue received on which service tax has been already paid in financial year

2015.16. Since Service Tax Liability has been ekeady discharged on such advance revenue, The Group has filed

appeals before CESTAT. The 6roup has pad { 19,93 lakhs a5 pre deposit for fllling of appeal.

g) ln respect of lncome tax matter- 1 580.15 lakhs (as at 31 March 2020: { 580.15 lakhs)

The Group has received orders for the period Assessmcnt Year 2016-17, in respect of lncome Tax, levying denland

of < 580.15 lakh on account of addition in income withouI considering the modus operandi of the business of the

group. The Group has filed ?ppeal before commissioner of lncome Tax (ClT Appeals) The Group has paid { 10.00

lakh under protest.

h) ln respect ofVAT matters' 154.98 Lakhs (as at 31 March 2020: Nil Lakhs)

The group had re(eived assessment orders for the flnancial years ended 31 March 2017 for demand of' 154,9E

Lakhs, in respect of Andhra Pradesh on account of vAT and CSI demand on the issue of mismatch in lnput Tax

Credit. The group has filed appeals before the first appcllate authority in the matter of CST and VAT demands.

h) The group has provided security i.e first pari-pasru charge over the movable fixed assets, both present and

future, against term Loan from financial lnstitution taken by lnox wind Limlted (lWL)

ln respect of above matters, no additional provision is considered necessary as the Company expects favourable

outcome. FLrrther, it is not possible forthe Company to estimate the timinB and amounts offurthercash outflov./s, if
any, in respect ofthese matters.

Further, the company may be liable to pay damates/ interest for speciflc non- performance of contractual

obligation. The a.tual liability on account of these may differ from the provisions already created in the books of
accounts and disclosed as continBent liability.

oue to unascertainable outcome for pending litigation matters with Court/Appellate Authorities, the Company's

management expects no material adiustments on the consolidated financialstatements.
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCIURE SERVICES LIMITED

Notes to the consolldated financial statements for the year ended 31 Maaah 2021

41: Capital & Other Commitments

Capital Commitments

{a) Estimated amounts of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for (net of
advances) is 140,192.16 Lakhs, (31 March 2020: { 6,391.80 Lakhs).

Other Commitments

(a) Bank cuarantee issued by the group to Power Grid Corporation of lndia Limited for { 2,500.00 Lakh (as at 31

March 2020 is 12,500.00 takh)
(b) Bank Guarantee issued by the Group to its customer for I 1,475.00 Lakhs (as at 31 March 2020 is 11,475,00

Lakhs)

c) Group has issued Performance Bank 6uarantee to Solar Energy corporation of lndia ls { 11,000.00 Lakhs. (as at

31 March 2020 : { 6,000.00 Lakhs)

h) Corpo.ate Guarantee of { 5,000.00 Lakhs tiven to Financials lnstitution a8ainst loan taken by group (as at 31

March 2020 Nil).

42: [eases

The Group has adopted lnd A5 116 "Leases" effective from l April 2019 and considered all material leases contracts

existing on 1 April 2019. The Group neither have any existing material lease contract as on 1 April 2019 nor

executed durint the year. The adoption ofthe standard does not have any impact on the financial statement ofthe
group. Following are the details of lease contracts which are short term in nature:

i. Amount .ecognired in statement oI prolit and loss (r ln l.akhs)

Partlaulars As at 31-Mar-21

lncluded in rent expenses: Expense relating to short-term leases

ii. Amounts reaognised in the statement of cash flows

247.20

Paniaulars A! at 31-Mar-21

Total cash outflow for leases 248.40

43: Segment lnformatlon
lnformation reported to the chief operatinB decision maker (CODM) for the purpose of reJource allocation and

segment performance focuses on single business se8ment of Erection, Proaurement & Commissioning ("EPC"),

Operations & Maintenance ("O&M") and Common lnfrastructure Facilities services for WTGS, and wind farm

development services and hence there is only one reportable business segment in terms of lnd As 108: Operating

Segment.

Four customers (Previous year 1 customed contributed more than 10% of the total Group's revenue amounting to 1

4,949,08 lakhs (31 March 2020: { 18,E27.56lakhs).
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INOX WIND INfRASTRUCTURE STRVICES I-IMITED
Notes to the consotidated financiat stetements for the year ended 31 March 2021

44, lncome tax recotnised in Statement of profit and toss

(t in Lakhs
Particulars 2020-21 2019-2020

Current tax
ln respcct ofthe currcnt year
Minimum Alternatc Tax (MAT) credit
Taxation penainlng to earlier years

Deferred tax
ln respect ofthe current year

Total income tax expense recognised in the current year

The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows

(0.19)

10.36
(10.36)

o.24

{0.19) 0.24

(3,86s.14) 12,614.49)

(3,86s.14) (2,614.491

(3,86s.33)

Particulars 2020-27 2019-2020

Profit before tax

lncome tax expensc calculated at 34.944% (20 tg-2OZOt 34.944%)
Effect ofcxpenses that arc not dcductible in determlninB taxable profits
Defcrcd tax on losses ofsubsidiarles not recognised
Othcrs

Taxation pertaining to carlier ycars
lnaome tax expense recognised in statement of profit and Loss

.19,232.s3) 17,833.42)

16,120.62l,
49.90

2,884.45

{78.81)

12,62s.91)
11.48

(3,86s.14)

(0.1e)
12,614.49)

0.24

The tax ratc used for the ycars cnded 31 March 2021 in rcconciriation is 34.944% ard for year cnded 31 March
2020 is thc corporate tax 'atc ol 34.944% payablc bv corporatc cntitics in tndia on taxable profits undcr thc lndian
tax law.
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES I-IMITED
Notes to the consolidated financial statements Ior the year ended 31 March 2021

46: Details of sub.idiaries

Name of subsidiary
Place of

incorporation and
oPerations

Proportion of ownership interest
and voting power held by the Group

As at
31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

A) Subsidiaries of IWISL:

Marut Shakti Energy lndia Limited lndia 100.00% 100.00%
Satviki Energy Private timited lndia 100.00% 100.00%
Sarayu wind Power (Tallimadugula) Private Limited lndia 100.00% 100.00%
Vinirrmaa Energy Generation Pnvate Limhed lndia 100.00% 100.00%
Sarayu Wind Power (KondapLrram) Private Limited lndia 100.00% 100.00%
RBRK lnvestments Limited lndia 100.00% 100.o00/,
Vasuprada Renewables Private Limited lndra 100.00% 100.00%
Suswind Power Private Limited India 100.00% 100.00%
Ripudaman L,rja Private Limited lndia too.oo% roo.oo%
Vibhav Ener8y Private Limited India 100.00% LOO.OO%

Haroda Wind Energy Private Limlted lndia 100.00% 100.00%
Vigodi Wind Energy Private Limited lndia 100.00% 100.00%
Aliento Wind Energy Private Limited lndia 100.oo% 100.00%
Tempcst Wind Energy Private Limited lndia 100.00% 100.00%
Flurry Wind Energy Private Limited lndia 100.00% 100.00%
Vuelta Wind Energy Private Limited lndia 100.00% 100.00%
Flutter Wind Energy Private Limited lndia 700.oo% 100.00%
Nani Virani Wind Energy Private Limited lndia 100.00% 100.00%
Ravapar Wind Energy Private Limited lndia 100.00% 100.00%
Khatiyu Wind Energy Private Limited lndia 100.00% 100.00%
sri Pavan Energy Private [imited* India 0.00% 51.00%
Resco Global Wind Service Private [imited lndia 100.00% 100 00%
Wind Four Renergy Private Limited (w.e.l 01Jan 2021) lndia 100.00% 0.00%
B) Asso.iates of IWISL

Wind Two Renergy Private Limited India 100.00% 100.00%
Wind Four Renergy Private Limited (Upto 31 Dec 2020) lndia NA 100.00%
Wind Five Renergy Private Limited lndia 100.00% 100.00%
Wind One Renergy Private Limited lndia 100.00% 100.00%

Wind Three Renergv Privatc Limited lndia too.oo% 100.00%

All subsidiarics and associates of IWISL are enga8ed in the business of providing wind farm development services

+The lnox Wind lnfrastructure Scrvices Limited has sold its investment in Sri Pavan Energy Limited on 22 May 2020 at a

consideration of{ 5.10 Lakhs.

The financial year of the above companies is 1 April to 31 March

There are no restrictions on the Parent or the subsidiaries'ability to access or use the assets and settle the liabilities ofthe
Group.

See Note 7 & 45 in respect of particulars of subsidiary companics which have become 'associatc' on cessation of control
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INOXwlND INFNASTRUCTU RE 5ERVICES TIMITED
Notes to the consolidar€d linancia I natements Ior the vear €nded 3l March 2021

47: Dlsclosure of additional information as required by the Schedute It:

(a) As at and for th€ year ended 31 March 2021

I in takh
.e., total

assets minus total
liabilities

Shar€ in profit or loss
Share in other

comPrehehsive lncome
Shar€ in toral

comPrehensive incolne

Name of the entity in th€ Group

consolldated consolidated

Profrt or loss

As%of

oth€r

As%ot

Wind One Renergy Private Limited

Parenl
lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services

Limrted

Aliento Wind En€rgy Private

Limited
Tempest Wind Energy Private

Limited
Flurry Wind Energy Private timited

Non-controlling lnterest in

subsidiaries

Wind Two Renergy Pnvate timated

Wrnd Four Senergy P.ivate
Limitedlr)
Wind Five Renergy Private timited

Subsidiarles (croup's share)

lvlarut Shakti Energy lndia Limited

Sarayu Wind Power (Tallimadugulal

Sarayu Wind Power (Kondapuram)

Private Limited
Satviki Energy Private Limited
Vinirrmaa Energy Generation
Private Limited
RBRX lnvestments Limited
Ripudaman Urja PrNate Limited
Suswind Power Private Llmited
Vasuprade Renewabler Private
Limit.d
Vibhav Energy Private Limited
Haroda Wind Enersv Private
VitodiWind Ener8y Pnvate timfted

Vu€lta Wind Enerty Private Limited

Flutter Wind Energy Private

Limited
Nani Virani Wind Energy Private
Limited
Ravapar Wind Energy Private

Limited
Khatiyu Wind Energy Private

Limited
SriPavan Energy Private Limited
R€sco GlobelWind Service Private
Limited
Wind Four Renergy Private Imited
(")

250.01%

1148.O8%)

12.gs%l

11.76%)

1.72%

11.19%l

(39.16%)

(0.06%)
(0.88%)

(0.06%)

1o.78%)

(0.78%)

1o.78%l

(0.90%)

198.30%

(0.09%)

(0.09%l

0.00%
(0.69%l

(70.63%)

0.00%

1o.18%l

o.oo%

o.oo%

o_oo%

o.oo%

(0.10%)
(0.08%t
(0.08%)

10,738.18

(2,06s.08)

{126.91)

{7s.61)

74.06
(162.65)

(1,681.83)

{2.s0)
137.121

12.72)

(4.12)
(3.54t
(3.47)

(33.61)

(33.3E)

(33 57)

(33.35)

(38.59)

8,517.r6

(3.86)

(29.6s)

(3,033.58)

(3.87)

0.0a%

o.og"

o.o1%

o.o2%
o.o2%

0.08%

0.08%

0.08%

0.08%

0.08%

"0""1

46.4O%

o.N%

o.oo%

o.oo%

0.00%

o.oo%

0.02%

0.00%

o_09%

31_46%

7.06%

o.o2%

o.t1%

0.01%

o_15%

1.67%

o.oo%

(7,191.881

1163.33)

(3.s7)

(15.37)

(1.03)

122.42],

(2s7.39)
(0.66)

112.79l,

lo 12)

11.271

12.391
(2.36)

{12.S3)

(12.30)

(r2.49)

lr2.22l

l1z.7s)

(9.66)

(2.68)

(2.691

l14.2ol

(4,834.63)

100.00y0

0.00%

o.oo%

o.oo%

0 00%

0.00%

o.oe/o

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

o.oo%

0.00%

o.oo%

0.00%

0.00%
o.oo%
o.oo%

o.oo%
o.@%
0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

o_oo%

o.oo%

0.00%

0.00%

14.60

o-o1%

o.o2%
o_o2%

o_12%

o.t2%

o.l2%

o.12%

o_12%

0.09%

o.03%

o.03%

68-24%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

o_o0%

0.00%

o-14%

7_SS%

o_o3%

o.t6%

0.01%

o21%

2.45%

0.01%

o_72%

0.01%

l7,177.281

(163.33)

(3.s7)

(16.37)

(1.03)

122.42l,

12s1.39)
(0.66)

l12.1el
lo 72)

11.27l,

t2.39)
(2.36)

(12.s3)

(12.30)

(12.49)

lr2.z2l

(12.75)

(e.65)

(2.68)

(2.5e)

(14.20)
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INOX wlND INTRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to th€ consolidated flnanclal statements forthe yearended 3l March 2021

47: Oisclosur€ of additional information as required by the Schedule lll

Wlnd Ihree Renergy Private

Limited

Consolidation ehminations /

0.00%

1177.sz%l 17,624.6r)

o-ov/o

11.99% 12.764.A8l,

o_oo9L

o.oo%

0.00%

25.29% (2,754.88)

Total 100.00% 4,295.O7 100.00% (15,367.211 100.00% 14.(tO 100.00% {10,517.981
(') see Note 7 & 45

(a) As at and forthe year ended 3l March 2020

\in

Nafie ofthe entity in the Group

Net Assets, i.e., total
assets minustotal

liabilitles
Share in profit or loss

Share in other
compreh€nsive in€om€

Shar€ in total
comPrehensive income

conrolidat€d
n€t assets

As% ot
consolidetcd
profit or loss

As% ot
consolidated

other

,$% ot
.onsolidated

other
compnehensiv€

Parent

lnor Wind lnfrastructure Services

Limited

Subsidiaries (Group's share)

!!Ci!!
Marut Shaktitnergy lndia timrted

Sarayu Wind Power (Tallrmadueulal

5arayu Wind Power ((ondapuram)
Private Limited
satviki Ene.gy Private Limited
Vinirrmaa Energy Generation

Private Limited
RgR( hvestments Limited

Ripudaman urja Private timited
Suswind Power Private Limited
Vasuprada Renewables Private

Vibhav Energy Private Limit€d
I J .() \tr -i Ljrl.fi:f r. ,.1!

VigodiWind Ener8y Private Limited

A r.ri. rtr _d In.rgt lr'!.11.

lcrr!!!L \/l rrl a r.ritrr i'' !.rrl"

F ! .r \r,nl i,f !J iri,,. ,,L,r liJ

Vuelta Wind Energy Private Limited

Flutter Wind tnergy Private

Lamited

NaniViran, Wind Energy Private

L'mitedl*)
Ravapar Wind EnerSy Private

Limited{t)
Khatiyu Wind EneGy Pnvate

Limited{*}
sri Pavan Energy Private Limited
Resco GlobalWind SeNice Private

Iimited
Non-controlling lnt€rest'n
subsidiaries

82_21%

119.7O%)

(1.28%)

lo.6t%)

o 7a%

11.4s%)

l14.7syo)
(o.o2%)

1o.26%l

lo.o2%l

10.03%)

lo.o1%l

(0.01%)

1o.22%l

1o.22%)

(o.22%)

10.22%)

1o.27%)

10.01%)

(0.01%)

(0.01%)

1o.16%l
(0.16%)

(0.08%)

7,942.27

(1,901.7s)

1123.34)
(s9.24)

15.O9

(140.23)

17,424.44l,
(1.84)

(24.93)

(2.00)

(2.8s)
(1.1S)

(1.11)

(21.08)

(21.08)

(21.08)

(21.14)

(2S.94)

(1.18)

(1.18)

(1.r8)

{1s.16)

{1s.4s)

17.43)

110.17%

4.71%

0.30%

0.30%

o.o2%

o.s1%

3.97%

0.01%

0.15%

0.02%

0.03%

0.01%

0.01%

0.15%

0.1s%

o.ts%

o.15%

0.15%

o.oz%

o.o2%

o.o2%

o_32%

,0.60%

(5,750.r3)

/.245.61l,

(1s.90)
(1s.78)

(1.23)

(26.72)

(207 0s)
(0.76)

(8.00)

(0.80)

(1.s3)

lo.72l

(0.71)

11.t5l

17.74)

l.7.74)

(7.90)

(8.07)

(1.16)

(1.16)

(1.16)

63-44
-16.45

31.09

100.00%

0.00%

o.oo%
o.oo%

0.00%

0.00%

o.oo%

0.00%

o_N%

0.00%

o-oo%

o_oo%

o.oo%

0.00%

0.00%

o.oo%

0.00%

0.00%

o.oo%

o-oo%

0.00%

o.oo%

o.oo%

0.00%

21.39 tto.22%

4 73%

o31%
0.30%

o.o2%

o-51%

3.98%

0.01%

o15%
0.o2%

0.03%

o.o7%

o_o1%

o-t5%

0.15%

O-75!o

0.15%

o_15%

o.o2%

o.o2%

o.o2%

11.22%l
o 32%

-0.60%

|s,12814)

1245.67t'
(15.90)

(1s.78)

(r.23)

126.72l,

(207.05)

{0.76)

{8.00)

{0.80)

(1.s3)

lo 72)

(0.71)

l7.7sl

17.74l,

l7.741

{7.e0)

18 07)

(116)

(1.16)

(1.16)

63-44
-16.45

31.09
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notes tothe consolidat€d financla I statements forthe vearen.ted 3l M.rch 2OZ1

47: Oisclosu.e of additional inlormation as requi.ed by the Srh€dule ttt

Wind Two Renergy Private Limit€d

Wind Four Renergy Private Limited

Wrnd Five Renergy Private Limited

Wind One Renergy Private Limited

Wind Three Renergy Private

Iimited

Consolidation eliminations /

o.o0%

0.00%

0.00%

o.oo%

o_6%

s5.5a% 5,471.64

-o.06%

-o_o5%

-o.31%

o.o2%

-o_o7%

(19.09%)

2.97

2.6!

15.35

1.00

1.00

995.55

o_oo%

0.00%

o.og.

0.00%

o.oo%

o.oo%

lo.05%)

(0.0s%)

(0.31%)

(0.02%)

(o.o2%l

119-17%)

291

2.51

15.35

1.00

1.00

995.55

Total r00.00% 9,654.22 99_97% {5.219.161 100.00% 21.39 100.00% 15.t97.771
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Pafticulars

Associates

As at
31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

(A) Non-Current Assets 7,44,42L.74 7,57,244.26
(BlCurrent Assets

i)Cash and cash equivalent 831.18 2,O23.73

ii) others 2,803.4t 1,338.16
Total Current Asset 3,641.t9 3,361.49
TotalAsset (A+B) L,52,462.93 1,54,506.15

(A) Non-Current Liabilities

i) Financial Liabilitres 1,03,990.83 92,223.04
ii) Non Financial Liabilities

Total Non-Current Liabilities 1,03,990.83 92,223.O4
(B) current Liabilities

i) Financial Liabilities 33,483.06 42,366.87
ii) Non Fina ncia I Liabilities 96.39 204.79

Total Current Liabilities 33,579.45 42,575.67
Total Liabilities (A+B) 7,37,570.28 7,14,794.71
Net Assets 14,t92.55 79,407 .44

INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES TIMITED

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

48: lnterest in Other Entities

Summarised Financial lnfoamation (< in Lakhs)

summarised Performance {{ in l-akhs)

48: lnterest in Other Entities: (Continued)

Reconciliation of Net Assets considered for consolidated financial statement to net asset as per associate financial sta

Particulars Associates
As at

3l March 2021

As at
3l March 2020

Net Assets as per Entity Financial 74,492.65 t9,ao7.44
Add/(Less) : Consolidation Adjustment (11,641.54)

'72,8s2.44)
Net Assets as peJ Consolidated Financials 3,251.00 6,955.00

Particulars
Associates

2020-21 2079-2020

Revenue 10,251.06 4,058.31
Profit and Loss before Tax 16,963.2O) (2,9ss.41)

Tax Expense {1,309.62) (414.69)

Profit and Loss after Tax {s,6s3.s8) 12,540.12)
Other Comprehensive lncome
Total Comprehensive lncome (s,6s3.s8) 12,s4o.t2l
Deprecration and Amortisation 3,537.85 2,060.88
lnterest lncome 717 .OO 20.75

Interest Expense 72,028.0) 4,804.97

N
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Particulars Associates
As at

31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

Profit/(loss) as per Entity's Financial (s,653.s8) l.2,54O.721

Add/(Less) : Consolidation Adjustment 3,010.23 2,564.60
Profit/(lossl as per Consolidated Financials (2,543.3s) 23.88
OCI as per Entity's Financial

Add/(Less) : Consolidation Adjustment
OCI as per Consolidated Financials

Reconciliation of Profit and Loss/ OCI considered for consolidated financialstatement to net asset as per associate

financial statement

lnterest in Associates

48: lnterest in Other Entities: lContinued)

ci

o ,t-.]

Particula.s As at
31 March 2021

As at
3l March 2020

(a)wind One Renergy Private l-imited

lnterest as at 1st April 1.00

Add: Company become associate during the year

Add:- Share of profit for the period (1.00) 1.00

Add:- Share of OCI for the period

Balance as at 31st March 1.00

(b) Wind Two Renergy Private Limited

lnterest as at 1st April 3,2s1.00 3,248.09
Addr Shares Purchased during the year

Add:- Share of profit for the period 2.97

Add:- Share of OCI for the period

Balance as at 31st March 3,251.00 3,251.00
(c)wind Three Renergy Private l"imited
lnterest as at 1st April 1.00

Add: Company become associate during the year

Add:- Share of profit for the period {1.00) 1.00

Add:- Share of OCI for the period

Balance as at 31st March 1.00

(d)Wind Four Renergy Private Limited
lnterest as at lst April 1,851.00 1,848.39

Add: shares Purchased during the year 140.40

Add:- Share of profit for the period (7s0.3s) 2.67

Add:- Share of OCI for the period

Less:- Amount transferred+ (1,801.0s)

Balance as at 31st March 1,851.00

(e)wind Five Renergy Private Limited

lnterest as at 1st April 1,E51.00 1,,834.64

Add: Shares Purchased during the year

Add:- share of profit for the period (1,8s1.00) 16.36

Addr- Share of ocl for the period

Balance as at 31st March 1,t51.00

bi '. ;)--=.':
Nerva



INOX WIND INfRASTRUCTURE SERVICES I-IMITTD

Notcs to the consolidated financial 3tatements for the year ended 31 March 2021

49: lmpact of Covid-19

Due to outbreak of COVID-19 globally and in lndia, the Group's management has made initial assessment of impact
on business and financial .isks on account of COVID-19. Considering that the group is in the business of Erection,
procurement and operation & maintenance services of Wind Turbine Gencrator in Renewablc Energy Sector, the
management belicvcs that the impact of this outbrcak on thc busincss and financial position of the group wrll not be

significant. The management does not sec any nsks in the group's ability to continuc as a going conccrn and mecting
its liabilitics as and when they fall duc. The Broup has used the principlcs of prudence in applying jud8ments,

estimatcs and assumptions and bascd on the currcnt cstimatcs, the group expects to recovcr the carrying amount of
trade receivables including unbillcd recervablcs, invcstmcnts, invcntorics Bnd other asscts. Thc cvcntual outcome of
impact of the global hcalth pandcmic may be different from those estimated as on thc date of approval of thcse
financial statcment5.

50: During the Year, O&M A8rcements for Nil nos. WTGS (Previous year for 303 WTG5) has been cancelled with
different austomers and the Broup's management expects no matenal adJUstments on the Financial Statements since

all the common infrastructure O&M remains with the group.

51: Note on Advancc received from austomers

DurinB the ycar cnded 31 March 2020, the Group has si8ncd supply contracts for 125.4 MW Wind power projects of
38 Nos of 3300 KW WTG {Model WT3000DF) in the State of Gujarat with Gujarat Fluorochcmi€als Limitcd (GFCL).

Thc Group has receivcd the interest bearin8 advance of I 16,678.20 Lakhs against thc contracts. The Group is in
process offulfilment ofthc terms and conditions ofthe contracts.

52: Group has work-in-pro8ress inventory a mounting { 13,874.43 Lakh (pervious ycar I 13,874.43 takh) for project

development, erection & commissioninB work and Common infrastructurc facilitics in diffcrcnt statcs. The

respective Statc Governments are yct to announce the policy on Wind Farm Devclopment. ln the vicw of the
management, the group will bc able to realise thc Inventory on cxecution of projccts once Wind Farm Developmcnt
policy is announccd by respcctive Statc Govcrnments.
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INOX WINO INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES IIMITED
Notes to the consolidated financial statements tor the year ended 31 March 2021

53: Partitulars of payment to Auditors
(l in Lakhs

Partiaulars 2o2(l-21 20L9-20

Statutory audit
Tax audrt and othcr audits u ndcr lncomc tax Act
Taxation mattcrs
Certification fccs
Total

74.40

2.SO

14.60

2_75

1.09 0.93
17.99 ra.2a

54: Revenue from contracts with customers as per lnd AS 115

l4) -DE?ccresatsC re!e!-us ldqtralig4

In the following table, rcvenuc from contracts with customers is disaS8rcgatcd by primary major products and
servicc Incs Sincc the Group has onJy one reportablc busincss 5egment, no reconclliation of thc disa8gregated
rcvenue 15 rcquircd:

Reportable segment/Manufactur. of wind Turbine

in tekhs

PleolrtradIalSrlce_t
All the Trade Receivables and Contract Liabilittcs havc been separately prcscnled in notcs to accounts.

55: Corporate Social Responsibilities (CSR)

{a) The gross amount required to be spent bv the Group during thc year towards Corporate Socral Responsibility
(CSR) is { NIL (31 March 2020 t Nil).

(b) Amount spent during the year cndcd 31 March 2021:

(i in Lakhi)

Particulars

(i) Construction/acquisition of any fixed assets

In Cash
Yet to be paid in

cash
Total

Nit

(Nir)
Nit

(N rl)

Nrl

(Nir)

Nit

(Nir)
(ri) On purpose other than {i) above - Donatrons Nil

(NiD

Nit

(Nir)
(Figures in brackcts pertain to 31 March 2020)

55r The Code on social Security, 2020 ('Code') relating to emplovee benefits during employrnent and post
employment benefits has received Presidential assent on 28th september 2020. Thc code has bcen published in
the Gazette of lndia. However, the effcctivc date of thc Code is yet to be notified and final aulcs For quantifling thc
financial impact are also yet to be issued. rn view oF this, the company will assess thc impact of the code when
relevant provisions are notified and will rccord rclatcd impact, if any, in the period the code becomes cffectivc.

i\J tnd

I

,,]!

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20

24,331.32

36.64

39,800.1s

304.64

Major Produat/ Service [ines
Sale of serviacs

Others
Total 24,367.96 N,104-79
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57: There have been no delays in transferrinB amounts required to be transfcrred to the lnvestor Education and
Protection Fund.

58: Events afterthe Reponing period
During thc subsequent pcriod, the group has passed resolution throu8h 18th Extra ordinary General Mceting datcd
24 June 2021 to issuan.e of 7,44,04,762 fully paid'up equity shares on prcfercntral basis to rhc tnox wind Limited
(holding company) for considcration other than cash in lieu of the repaymcnt of exrsting lnter-Corporate
Deposrts/unsecured loans along with intcrcst and liability on account of providing material/scrvices etc. from time
to time a8gregating to Rs. 50,000 Lakhs in such manner and on such othcr tcrm and conditions, as thc board may,
in fts absolute discretion thinks fit.

Thcre are no other events observcd after the reported period which have an impact on the company operations.

59: The group has filed an appeal against Central Electrical Regulatory Commission (CERC) order dtd. 08 March
2021 in Appellate Tribunal for Elcctricity (APTEL) for further extension of scheduled commissioning date (SCoD) as
the order extending ScoD was pronounced/scrved late by cERc on 08 March 2021 due to lockdown, factually
depriving bencfit ofthe favourable orderto the group.

60: Dirring the yea., thc group has transferred 10 Wind Mills amounting to { 9,570.00 lakhs to tnox Wind Limited
whcre no GST has been charged bascd on thc lcgal opinion obtained by the group.

61: The Previous year Figures havc been regroupcd, whcrccver ncccssary to confirm thc currcnt ycar prescntation

As per our report ofcvcn date attached
For Dewan PN Chopra & Co.
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